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Introduction to Vesuvius

Vesuvius I1s a global leader in molten metal flow engineenng, principally serving the steel and foundry industnes.

We develop innovative and customised solutions, to be used in extremely demanding industnal environments,
which enable our customers to improve their manufacturing processes, enhance product quality and reduce
energy consumption,

Our ultimate goal 1s to create value for our customers in order to deliver sustainable, profitable growth and provide
our shareholders with a superior return on their investment, whilst providing each of our employees with a safe
workplace where he or she is recognised, developed and properly rewarded

See Cheef Executive’s Strategic Review on p12-23
See Business Maodel onp10 and 11

See KPIs on p40 and 41

See Risk on p24-27

Find out more about Vesuvius at www vesuvius com

Forward-loolong statements This Annual Report contains certain forward-looking staternents with respect to the operations, strategy,
performance, financial condition, and growth opportunities of the Vesuvus Group By their nature, these statements involve uncertainty and are
based on assumphions and involve nsks, uncertaintes and other factors that could cause actual resuits and developments to differ matenally
from those antcipated The forward-looking statements reflect knowledge and informatien avaiable at the date of preparation of this Annual
Report and, other than in accordance with its legal and regulatory obligations, the Company undertakes no obhgation to update these forward-
looking statements Nothing in his Annual Report should be construed as a profit forecast




Financial Performance 2015

Revenue of £1,322m down 8 5% on a reported basis, down 7 7% on an underlying basis1 (2014 £1,444m)

Trading profit of £124 Om, down 13 1% on a reported basis, and down 14 0% on an underying basis1 (2014 £142 Bm)
Return on sales2 declined by 50 basis ponts to 9 4% (2014 9 9%), 70 basis points decling on an underlying basis*
Headline earnings per share® of 28 1 pence, down 16 0% (2014 33 4 pence)

Recommended final dividend of 11 125 pence per share, Group full year divdend of 16 275 pence (2014 16 125 pence)
Year-end net debt? of £291 6m, with net debt to EBITDA rato of 1 8x

1 Underying basis 1s at constant cumency and excludes separatety reported items and the impact of acquisitons and disposals
2 Fordefinions of non-GAAP financial measures, refer to Nota 4 of the Consolidated Financial Statements
3 Headline results refer to conunuing operattons and exclude separately reported tems
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Chairman’s Statement
“Our proactive approach to self-help s a significant factor in our resiience in the current climate *

John McDonough CBE Chaiman

Strategy
Since 2013, your Board has pursued a consistent strategy for profitable growth, focused on five strategic prionties

Reinforcing our technology leadership

Increasing penetraton of value-creatng solutions

Capturing growth in developing markets

Improving cost leadership and our margins

Building an increasingly comprehensive technical senaces business

Overview

In 2015 we continued to make important progress against our strategic pnonbes, but also saw our key end-markets facing major challenges In ‘
our steel business we expenenced a slowdown in global production, lower domestic demand in China leading to a huge increase in therr expors

of cheaper steel, coupled with the strengthening of the US dollar and sterling Conditions in the global foundry industry were egqually difficult,

with a reduction in investment m capital equipmentin all markets

The current chalienges validate our strategy — in both Steef and Foundry — of steadily ncreasing the value-added and more highly differentiated
element of our products and services  This strengthens our relationship with our customers and improves therr efficiency Throughout the
Company and at Board leve), there has been considerable focus on mnovabon and targeted R&D this year, and tis 1s a theme that features
prominently in thus Annual Report

This year we report separately on our Techrucal Services business for the first tme, ilustrating our continuing joumey up the value chain Dunng
the year we acquired Sidermes, a leading supplier of temperature and chemical measurement solutions for the stee! and foundry indusines We
see anmporanl medium-term growth opportunity from this initiative, and will continug to focus on novation and acquire businesses that add
to our Technical Services coffenng

As we ses no near-term change to the prevailing market climate, our executive management team has taken prompt and effective acton
intemally to adapt our business and cost base Such restructunng requires discipline and fine judgement, and | believe that this proachve
approach to self-help 15 a halimark of our executive management team and a significant factor in our restience and competiiveness

Performance and Dividend

The substantial headwinds in our end-markets inewtably reduced revenues However, as a result of the restructunng programme we initated .
and our ongoing Lean programme, we resincted the decline in our margins Cash generaton has remained strong, and our balance sheet is !
robust, reflecting our focus on financial disciphine

Our dvdend poiicy aims to deliver long-temn dndend growth provided that this is both supported by cash flow and underying eamings, and 1s
Justified in the context of the Company's capital expendrture requirements and tha prevaiing market outtook Against this background, the Board
has recommended a final dvidend of 11 125 pence per share for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 11 125 pence), which would resuit
in a total dvidend for the year of 16 275 pence per share (2014 16 125 pence), an increase of 09% If approved at the Annual General
Meeting, this final dwdend will be pard on 20 May 2016 to shareholders on the register at 8 Apnl 2016

Beard and Governance

Douglas Hurt and Hock Goh joined the Board as Non-executive Directors in Apnl 2015 Both have devoted considerable tme and energy to
getting to know Vesuwius, its markets and strategic considerations

More recently, on 1 November, Guy Young joined the Board as Chief Financia! Officer Guy was previously Chief Financial Officer of Tamnac,
the Brtish building matenals company, pnor to which he held a number of senior financial and business development positions at Anglo
Amencan plc He bnngs a wealth of financial and operational insight and extensive infemational expenence to the Board  Guy replaced Chns
OShea who made a major eontnbution to the establishment of Vesuvius as a strang and successful Independent pubhc company

As part of the Board's angoing remit to set the nght tone from the top and build its understanding of the Vesuvius business, during the year the
Board wisited the new dedicated Foundry R0 centre in Enschede {NL), as well as conducting visits to our manufactunng faciiies n Hengelo
(NL) and Borken (Germany) A Strategy Day was held in conjunction wath the Board's visit in June to GIFAMETEC in Gemany, the world's
larges! trade shows for the stee! and foundry indusines As Chainman, | also continued {o deepen my knowledge of the Group with a visit to our
Flow Control, Advanced Refractones and Foundry faciliies in Monterrey, Mexico

| am confident that we have a well-batanced Board that, in terms of good govemance, 1s functoning very effectively — sefting Vesuvius' strategic
direction, and ensuring that the appropnate culture 15 embedded throughout the Company Fundamentally, our role as a Board 1s to act as
custodians of shareholder value for the long term, and | am confident that our approach and actmbes dunng 2015 have been consistent with this
role



Our People

The Board 15 responsible for seting the culture and values of the Group, delermining the behaviour expected from all our people Our Code of
Conduct, which sets out these requirements, (s discussed further on pages 56 and 57 In retum, we recognise that our people’s diversity, health
and safety, and their opportunity to develop and deploy their talents, 1s key to our long-term success The sectons on Safety and People and
Commuruty within the Strategie Report set out how we put this commutrment into acton

Atany time, we ask a lot of our people However difficult market conditons create additional pressures My Board colleagues and | are very
impressed by the manner n which, across the Group, the leadership and all of our people have nsen to this challenge, and have contriued to
deliver more than i1s expected of them The fact that we have dehvered a resiient performance mn tough circumstances s in no smal) part down
to this commutment and professionalism, and all our people deserve our thanks and recogniton

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting wilt be held on 12 May 2016 The Notce of Meeting and explanatory notes contauring the detail of the AGM
resolutons accompany this Annual Report and are avallable on our website All members of the Board plan to attend the AGM and lock
forward to the oppagturity to meet with shareholders

John McDonough CBE Chairman
3 March 2016

Sea Governance on p6g-107




Section One
. Our Business . - e

In this section

6 Vesuvius ata Glance
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12 Chief Executive's Strategic Review
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28 Board of Directors

30 Group Executive Committee

The Strategic Report set out on pages 2 to 63 contains a fair review of our businesses, strategy, and business mode! and the assoctated
pnncipal nsks and uncertainbes We also deliver a review of our 2015 performance and set out an overview of our markets Details of our
prnciples, our people and community engagement, together with our focus on safety, are also contained in the Strategic Report

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Guy Young
Chef Executive Chuef Financial Officer




Vesuvius at a Glance

We are a global Group with a business mode! based on affenng customised products, solutons and services from production faciibes in close
proxymity to our custcmers

See our Business Mode! on p10-11
See more about our Steel and Foundry divisions on p42-53
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Steel Division
Revenue
£897 6m

The continuous casting of stee! 1s a highly demanding process that is cntically dependent upon consistent product quality and optimised
preduction Vesuwvius provides systems, products and servicas that allow stee! mills to contan the molten metal they produce, protect it from
oxdation and chemical contaminaton, and regulate its low Vesuvius enables is customers to mcrease efficiency and productwity, enhance
qualty, and improve the safety and reduce the enviranmenta! footpnnt of the casting process

Steel Flow Control

supphes products used to channel and control the flow of molten steel from ladle to tundish and from tundish to mould, shide gate refractones
for ladles and tundishes, shde gate systems, tundish and mould fluxes, and contral devices to monitor and regulate steel flow Into the mould
These products have been designed to resist extreme thermomechanical stress and corrosive environments The majonty of these products
are consumed durng the process of making steel and, conseguently, demand 1s prmanly linked to steel production volumas Continuing
innovation allows us to offer ennched solutions that create additionat value 1n our custormers’ processes

Advanced Refractories

produce specialised refractory matenals for lining steelmaking vessels such as blast fumaces, ladles and tundishes, which are subject

to extrerme temperatures, corrosion and abrasion These matenals are nthe form of powder mixes, which are spray-applied or cast onto the
vessel to be ined ('monalithics’) and refractory shapes (e g bncks, pads and dams) Vesuwvius 1s one of the world's largest manutacturers of
monolithic refractory inings Advanced Refractones delivers installabion technologies, products adapted to fit customers' speaific processes and
plants, and effective and efficient logistics services These facters are combined with significant R&D, a deep knowledge of customers’
processes and project management capability to deliver market-leading solutions for our customers

Technical Services

focuses on the capture of key manufactunng data, complementing Viesuvius' strong presence and experiise in maolten metal engineenng to
create new technologies and integrate them into expert process management systems Appiications focus on fumace data acquisiion using
sensors and laser scanner services, ladle data acquisihion employing laser scanners and slag preventon technology, and caster data
acquisiton 1n the tundish and mould, which uses sensors to obtain temperature measuremnent, metaliurgicat data, and other mould informabcn

See Steel division operating review on p42-49

Foundry Division
Revenue
£424 4m

Vesuvius’ Foundry dvision, trading as Foseco, 1s a world leader in the supply of consurable products, solubons and associated services
related to the foundry industry The foundry process 1s highly sequential and 1s catically dependent on consistency of product quabity and
productvity ophmisation The Foundry dwision’s products, sclutions and use of advanced computer simulation techniques allow foundnes to
reduce defects and hence reduce labour-intensive fetting and machining, minimise metal usage requirements, iInfluence the metal sohdification
process and automate moulding and casting, thus reducing cost, energy usage and mould size

The conditoning of molten metal, the nature of the mould used and, especrally, the design of the way metal flows iInto the mould are key
parameters in a foundry, determining both the quality of the finished castings and the labour, energy and metal usage efficiency of the foundry
Vesuvius' products and associated sences to foundnes improve these parameters

See Foundry division operating review on p50-53




Business Model

We develop and manufacture high-technology products and solutions for supply to the steel and casting
industries, operating a profitable, flexible, cash generative and growth-building business model Over many years
we have built the brand equity of our Vesuvius and Foseco products through rehability, technology and service

The foundation of our business model is our global presence  Our industry experts are embedded at many
customer locations and are therefore 1deally placed to identify potential service and process improvements in
collaboration with customers

Advantages of our Business Model
Resilient to end-market volatiity due to flexasbiity of diversified manufactunng footpnnt and adjustable variable cost base

Profitable, as it allows value pncing for bespoke products and serices
Generates growth, as we can enlarge our market with addibonal innovative products and solutons

Creating sustainable value

Glebal Presence

Vesuwius is present on six continents, supporting the development of giobal stee! and foundry manufactunng processes with new technologies
Wae have manufactunng capability in all the main steel and foundry markets and hire and traun local engmeers, who are progressively integrated
within the Vesuwvius network of experts, and offered intemational careers Local manufactunng, local expertse and leveraging a global
knowledge of our customers' processes give Vesuwvus a special relabonship wath our customers, helping them optinise ther process and
product performance Al over the world, new plants use Vesuvus and Foseco products o create the best possible conditions for success

See more about our global presence on p6-7

Optimised Manufacturing Footprint

Qur successfully tested products can be manufactured at a short distance from our customers' plants, guaranteeing cost compettive and tme
efficient delivery We cptimise our cost competbveness by investing in the lowest cost production site in the area and have established
manufactunng facities in emerging markets from the beginning of their iIndustnalisation This, together wath the high volume of pieces we are
able to produce, provides our customers with the best balance between value, cost and service for our hugh-technology solutions

Sea more about customer proximity on p6-7

Advanced Technology Knowledge

Cur continuing investment in the Company’s R&D centres 1s reflacted In all areas of our offenng We have knowtedge of the most advanced
ceramic and metalliurgical techniques using state-of-the-art equipment and the most advanced technologies of flow simulaton and finite element
analysis Wae are therefore able 1o provide our customers with sophisticated, innovabve, custom-designed solutions, with the highest [evel of
confidence in therr suitability, creating vatue, and helping them differentbate frorm ther compebtton We enhance this expertise wath our growng
capabilihes in data morstonng and analysis to deliver expert process management improvements o our customers

Read more about Innovation on p15-23

Service and Consistency

Alongside developing our global presence, we ensure a focal service to our customers, from inventory management to high-quality technical
support al their sites and the ability to swiftly modify production and supply to reflect changes in customer requirements  Our knowledge of end-
market processes, specificatons and techriques around the warld gives our experts an unparalleled ability to support our customers This
unique |evel of service relies on our techruicians' permanent presence at our customers’ sites, and therr ability to leverage the worldwide
experise accumulated across the Vesuwus network

Read more about Qualhty and Reliability on p18

A profitable, flexible, cash generative model focused on growth

Service and Consistency

Serving our customers reliably, competiively and consistently with consumables cntical for ther manufactunng processes

Globat Presence
Using our global spread of expertse to identfy and create market opportunibes

Optimised Manufacturing Footprint
Industnalised, low cost, dispersed, Lean manufactunng, close to customers prowides rekable, ‘justin-tme’ products

Advanced Technology Knowledge
Our technelogy centres develop value-adding soiutions involving engineered systems and high valus consumables




Chief Executive’s Strategic Review

“Desprte our key end-markets facing substantial headwinds in 2015, we continued to deliver innovation to our
customers, penetrate key markets and develop our new Technical Services business ”

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive

Revenug

£1,322m

Trading profit
£124.0m

Introduction

2015 has been a year of prograss despite the detenoration wa expenanced in the global steel and foundry markets The sequence of events
and the causes have been well documented Global steel production slowed and lower domestc demand in China increased the export of
cheaper Chinese steel, putiing further pressure on other producers US and UK producers have been hit particularly hard by the strengthening
of the US dellar and stering and the weakening demand from the ol and gas mndustnes The global foundry industry has also endured difficult
trading conditons due to a reduction in mvestment in equipment for the agneulture, constructon and muning sectors

Despite this, we have grown substanbally in China, India and South Amenca, our three strategic areas of focus In China where the decrease In
steel production pnncipalty affected the lower-quality long steel segment, we have outperformed the market trend in general but also the
specific flat steel segment, confirming our increased penetration However, the decline in the West has been more pronounced Our resiience in
the face of these adverse trading conditons reflects our strategic progress, the market posiions we have created over the years, our ability to
directly assist our customers improve their own efficiency and the quality and innovation at the heart of our product and serice offenngs Itis
also a consequence of the contnued self-help measures and mihigatng actons implemented dunng the year

In the second quarter, antcipating a more sustaned weakness of our markets, we intiated a Group-wide restructunng plan to adapt our cost
base, and reduced our overhead structure in the mature markets whera we beleve the production decline to be structural and permanent By
the end of 2015 we had incurred restructunng costs of £14 6m and recorded £8 8m of recumng savings with further actions dentified and being
implemented in 2016

We reduced our capnal expenditure by a third versus 2014 and have suspended further planned capacity expansion However, we mantained
our focus on R&D and continued to invest in innovation With the ongomng development of innovative solutions that create vatua for our
customers, we are confident that we can continue to grow and deliver increasing value to our shareholders

In ine with our strategy, the Group continues to invest in solutons that will enable further avtomation of customers’ production processes Qur
solutions capabiibes have been significantly enhanced by the acquisitiens of AVEMIS, ECH. Met Tec, Process Metnx and, in 2015, Sidermes
which are being integrated into our developing Techrucal Services business

Qur Markets

According to the World Steel Association, global steel production decreased by approxmately 2 8% in 2015 compared with the previous year
The overalt market dechne was dnven manly by decreased production in North Amenca of 8 6%, in China of 2 3%, and in the European Unifon
of 1 8% These decreases were partally offset by an increase in producton of 2 6% n Indta

The foundry market continued to be affected by difficultties within the agnculture, construchon and mining industnes, which resulted from the
general decline in commodity and precious metal pnces reducing investment and actwty worldwide Light vehicle (1 @ passenger cars and hight
trucks) producton was up year-on-year 1 5% globally in 2015, but woridwide heavy truck ocutput dechned 6 2%

The engineenng sector was affected by industnal investment remaining at a low level as a result of the general under-utiisation of production
capacity and the slowdown of Chinese industnal growth We also continued to expenence palitcal and economic instability in some markets
where we traditionally expenenced good volumes and margins such as Ukraine, Thaland and Brazil

Performance Overview

Vesuvus reported global sales in 2015 of £1,322m, a reduction of B 5% (2014 £1,444m) on a reported basis dnven by the ongoing decliine in
global steel and foundry markets and cumency fluctuations At constant exchangs rates and adjusted for the effects of acquisiions and
disposals, underying revenue was down 7 7% compared to 2014 Reported trading profit in 2015 was £124 Om (2014 £142 Bm), a decrease of
14 0% over the previcus year on an underiying basis  The decline in revenues in our Steel division was higher than the worldwide contraction in
Steel production due to several inter-inked 1ssues Firstly, the market weakness mainly affected North Amenca and Europe where we currently
have higher penefration expressed in sales per ton of steel This was accentuated by the strengthening of the US dollar and stering against the
currencies of most competng steel producing countnes In addition, and consistent with our business model we decided to hold pnces with
some major customers despite strong downward pressure Finally, the steep decline i o and gas investment drastically reduced the market
for high performance steel tubes and pipes, a tradiionally important end-market for us The Foundry division revenue was similarly challenged
by areduchon in demand for high specification steel castings for the mirung and energy markets where the expertise and technology of Foseco
15 enfical to end-product qualty




Our Strategy

The strategy we developed since launching Vesuvius on the market 1s ariculated around five pillars designed to ensure long-term revenue
growth, improved profitatuity and sustained cash generabon

Reinforce our technology leadership

Vesuvius was built and grew on technology breakthroughs that enabled the stee! continuous casting and foundry industnes substanhally to
improve their efficiency Cur technology leadershup dnves our urique value preposiion and underping our abidity to deliver value enhancement
to our customers We invest neary twice as much in R&D, as a percentage of revenue, as our main competlors

Increase penetration of value-creating solutions

Qur technology has been widely adopted by the most sophisticated producers in the most developed markets However, there are stil
substantal differences in the penetrabon of our solutions within the industry and consequently there is a wider audience of customers who we
belteve can benefit from them

Foundry and stee! businesses are expenencing an increased level of compettion throughout the world from both producers and altemative
matenals As steel and foundry businesses grow in new areas, they will require hugher levels of quality and performance as well as lower costs
We will dedicate our techrucal marketing effosts to help these customers develop

Capture growth in developing markets
Building on our long-lasting presence in all markets, we can leverage the high growth enjoyed by our customers’ industnes in the emerging
countnes, which are large consumers of steel goods and foundry castings

Improve cost leadership and margins

Our supply chain efficiency ensures that we defiver products and services to our customers at the nght pnce while mantaning our margins We
apply the panciples of Lean manufactunng across all our sites to continuous!y improve aur quality and productnaty (n addition, our global
presence and leadershup allow us to benefit from a high volume effect, and deliver excellent service from local sites

Build a Technical Services business

Qur customers' processes require increasing levels of engineenng senices to reach the demanding levels of safety, accuracy and consistency
required by their end-customers’ qualty specifications We have created Technical Services as a new business hne for the Group to address
this growing market demand It will complement exdsting product ines with new semices 16 our customers Techmcal Services focuses on the
contnucus capture of key process data that will take advantage of Vesuvius' strong presence and expertse in metal casting to create new
technologies and integrate them into expert process management systems

Our Businesses

Steel Flow Contral

Revenue in Steel Flow Control was down 7 4% on an undertying basis with revenue dechine in the Americas and EMEA only partially offset by
ncreased revenue in Asia-Pacific This reduction exceeded the overall weakening in steel producton This reflects significant contracton in
demand for high performance steel tubes from the ol and gas industry, combined with greater declines in countnes 1 which Vesuwvius has a
high penetration of value-added product, exacerbated by foreign exchange challenges to US and UK producers dnven by the hugh dollar and
sterling Thus, coupled with a reduction in enventory, amplified the effects of the end-market dectine through the supply chain The significant
stowdown in China s a signal of the transtormation of the Chinese economy from an investiment-dnven growth economy to ang that is
consumar-dnven This ‘consumensaton’ induces a shiftin steel quality demand, from the less sophistcated long products used for constructon
— where Vesuvius has litle presence — towards tha high-quality flat products used in consumer gocds and the car industry This flat steel
segment Is the largest customer for our high-technology products and solutions and this development should support a growing demand far our
Flow Conirol products and our developing Technical Services offenng

Advanced Refractories

Revenue in Advanced Refractories decreased by 12 7% compared to 2014 on an underying basis, due to extremely challenging global market
conditons In the mature markets of NAFTA and EMEA, this decline in revenue was dnven by the reduction in crude steel production, reflecing
increased imparts nto the region, the declining pnce of ol and strong downward pace pressure in the more commodiised end of the market
where, in lne with our business model, we resolved not to participate In the expanding markets of North Asta and India, growth strengthened in
Iine with expectatons Low cost steel imports also affected the progress of new stee! capacily expansion in South East Asia, which also
impacted our performance

Investing in innovation
Flow Control case study

Robotic solution for improved safety and consistency

The Challenge

As a prernium supplier for consumables and equipment for the continuous casting of steel, Vesuvius understands the demanding working
conditions to which operators are traditonally exposed - close to hquid steel at 1,600°C, and handling hot and heavy matenals in a very
precise way

Consequently, Vesuwius is always seeking ways 1o help customers work more safely and consistently

QOur Solution
In 2013 Vesuvius installed four tallor-made robotc cells at one of the world’s leading steelmakers to free operators from handling hot refractory
pleces

Recogrising the significant benefits of the indal installaton, n 2015 the customer asked Vesuwvius lo expand use of those cells to other areas of
the plant and Vesuwius infroduced specifically designed robotic cells on the ladle platform, which 1s a particularly exposed working area.




Our latest technology allows robots to handle a vanety of tasks, such as manipulatng steel samplers and temperature or hydrogen sensors, and
to distnbute powder into the tundish All these tasks are linked to specific consumables and other equipment developed and supplied by
Vesuvius

The Benefits
instaling robotic cells has both drastcally reduced human exposure and improved operational reliability

Innovating and refining the solutons has enabled us to support our customers’ safety and consistency targets and to strengthen our posiicn
as a global solutron prowvider In the steel industry

Technical Services - -

Technical Services 15 a new business line for the Group which complements exsting preduct lines with new semces to our existing cusiomers
in 2015, Technical Services generated revenues of £26 5m As a new business ling, the key challenge for Technical Serices was to estabhsh
its presence independently from our other businesses, and to integrate new acquisihons, while continuing to develop new and complementary
solutions for our customers This reflects our customers’ demand for the delivery of solutons that will enable further integration and automation
of their production processes

Foundry Division

Gur Foundry Dmsion continues to suffer from the decline in our tradibonal end-markets, including a reducton in demand in the valuable steel
castng market for the extractive industnes Sorne unsdictons have also faced challenges from poliical and economic instablity Underyng
revenue i the Foundry Division decreased by 3 3% year-on-year However, underlyng trading profit mproved by 2 7% and retum on sales
increased by 62 basis points as a result of a senes of self-help measures implemented by new management

Innovation as Our Foundation

Vesuvus has a proud hentage of banging innovation to the markets we serve Our developments in VISO™ isostatic pressing technology and
in side gate systemns were key enablers of the contnuous casting process now deployed throughout the whole of the steel industry Our
innovations in molten metal filtration and casting feeding systerns have been used extensively to improve the quality of cast product in the
foundry market Maintaining this technology leaderstup is a central objective of our strategy, and the spint of innovation 15 at the core of &l our
actvities

Turning innovation into results

Innovation s all about translatng an ea into a commercial reatity In 2015, we maintained our level of R&D expenditure at £25 8m,
representing 2 0% of sales We currently have over 160 patent famikes, and 1,750 patents granted worldwide, with 550 patent apphicatons
pending In 2014 we set ourselves the goal of doubling our revenues from products launched within the previous five years In 2015, we
estimate that 12% of our revenue came from such products We have also launched a new gating process to speed up new product
introduction

Delivening solutions

The innovaton process at Vesuwvius begins with an intmate knowledge of our customers' processes and needs Vesuvius solutons and
products greatly improve the qualty of our customers’ products and the efficiency of their processes All our new products and solutions are
developed with value creation for our customers in mind We have more than 200 techrical experts supporied by lecal development teams
around the world to ensure we meet our customers' needs These local development laboratones play a lead role in custorising products for
customers, and qualifying new sources of key raw matenals

Investing in innovation
Technical Services/Flow Control case study

XMAT Concept— An expert eye in the mould

The Challenge
Controling the flow pattem of molten steel as it enters the mould 1s cntical to achieving the highest quality standards in steelmalang

The complexty of accurately monitonng these flows makes the development of efficient solutions to problems of product quality and of
productwty particulary challenging

Our Solution
AVEMIS, a company in the Technical Senaces business of cur Steel dmision, has developed the XMAT concept

The XMAT dewvice 15 an ‘expert eye’ in the mould Itincludes advanced instrumentation for captunng data and, for the first tme in contnuous
casting, 1t1s now possible to measure and record the shghtest dewiation in flow pattem, sub-memiscus velocity, molten steel temperature and
mould level on either side of the entry nozzle

The data captured from thess measurements, combined with the analysis performed by our techrical experts, enables us to rdentfy 1ssues and
opimise the steel casting process

The Benefits

8y delivenng this combination, the XMAT dewvice helps to monitor production, influencing the process of soldificaton and the qualty of the final
steel slab Over the longer term the data from the XMAT dewvice measurements will provide customers with a deep and accurate source of
knowledge about therr process, enabling them to anticipate future requirements and develop solutions

We have six facilities equipped for physical and computationat fiuld dynamic modelling We also place expenenced scientists and engineers at
our local development laboratones to enable us to analyse the complex interactions between refractory matenals and molten metals existing in
our customers’ operations These modelling taciites and local development laboratanes work hand-in-hand with our five globai research




centres to stay constartly updated with information on the latest technological developments We regulary conduct customer seminars and
trairing sessions, to ensure that the full range of Vesuwius products and solutions are known, propery used and informed by our customers’
expenence

Next generation product development

Our five centres of research excellence focus on development of the next generaton of products and technologies in partnership with strategic
custormers and leading universiies These laboratones are stafled with scientists and engineers possessing advanced degrees in vanous
disciplines and are equipped with highly speciaksed equipment

Innovation hub and globat centres of excellence

In December 2014, we opened our new Global Foundry R&D Centre in Enschede, Nethertands This was its first year serang as the hubina
centre of excellence model for Foundry R&D, coordinating the research and development achvihes in our two other Foundry R&D centres We
&lso made substantial progress on our planming for global centres of excellence for steelmaking and foundry refractanes in Pittsburgh (US} and
for Advanced Refractones in Visakhapatnam (Vizag), india

Portfolio Management and Capital Allocation

Our capttal investment n 2015 amounted to £61 9m Of this, £23 Bm was used for the acquistion of Sidermmes in the newly formed Techmical
Services business, and £38 1m cash was invested in plant and equipment, a 28% reduction on 2014

Trade working capital was reduced by £20 2m with a reducton in inventory days and despite a general trend of extending payment terms from
our customers, predominantly in China, passing on the financial canstraints encountered in the steel and foundry industnes Overall our net
debt increased by £23 3m, dnven by our acquisihon and an £11 3m impact of the strengthening of the US dollar on the revaluaton of cur dollar
denominated S pnvate placerment loans

Quality and Reliability

Rehability in quality and delivery 1s wital 1o our customers as they use Vesuvius' products in cntical areas of their own processes The level of
nsk attached to a catastrophic fadure 15 often such that, for people and equipment, no compromise can be accepted Reliability therefore is a
pnmary commitment of Vesuvius We deliver this through best-in-class quality management in our 69 production sites and 107 custormer
locatons

Investing in innovation
Foundry case study

SMARTT™ degassing of aluminium alloys

The Challenge

Two major factors outside the control of a foundry are air temperature and humidity, both of which often fluciuate markedly between summer
and winter The new generation of alumimum alloys that meet the safety-cntical crash test requirements in the automotive Industry require an
efficent and effective melt treatment process with a controlled levet of dissolved hydrogen

Our Solution

For several decades Foseco has been the market leader in the efficient control of hydregen in molten aluminum  Using bespoke software
developed at Foseco, our degassing unit takes into account the foundry's ambient conditons and modifies the motten alumirmum treatment
parameters accordingly This enables the foundry to meet tight tolerances of hydrogen content at the push of a single bution

The Benefits
Foseco's SMARTT™ degassing unit ¢an clean, gran refine and contral the hydragen content of the molten aluminum in a swit, easy and cost
effective manner while also offenng full traceability to the casting purchaser of the metallurgical composition of its products

Our Quality Palicy clearty defines the commitment we make to secure the reliability of our products Across the Group we dnve leaming from the
problems we face, place strong controls on detecting defects, seek to understand the root cause of any quality issue {taking immediate action to
remediate) and apply Lean prnciples to improve qualty, productwty and manufactunng flexibibty In 2015, we continued to focus on
understanding the causes of repeat customer complaints, conducting full Investgations using the 80 methodology to resolve, and then
permanently eliminate, these issues  As a result, the number of quality 1ssues where we were unable to define the rool cause declined by more
than 50%

Our suppher assessment process has been refined to ensure the conformity and consistency of incoming raw matenals In parallel we have
reinforced incoming inspections at all our manufactunng sites We intend to expand this programme to encompass a wider accreditaion process
n 2016 and beyond

Traning remans a fundamental part of cur quality story Turbo Q, our in-house quality training module, continues to deliver resulls and has been
expanded to cover specific areas in more detail such as sales and product development In 2015, over 200 staff were trained in elements of our
quality programme

Lean and Industrial Excellence

Cost leadership and margm improvement are two of our strategic pnontes in a business where we need to manage the challenges presented
by the votatility (n cur end-markets, a focus on process efficiency and quality 1s fundamental

Our Lean Programme started with the befief that
> Standardisation of tasks and processes 1S the comerstona of safety, quality, productvity, and conbnuous improvement

> Employee motvation and customer sabstaction are cntical foundations for the long-term success of the Group



> Improving information flow is instrumental to guarantee fast and effective cross-functional processes

Work on Lean snibatves has intensified in 2015 with a specific focus on 5S and standardised work programmes  These programmes help
fmprove workspace efficiency, reinforce the importance of operatng in a safe environment, increase standardisabon and smooth producton flow
-allbeing key elements to defivenng manufactunng consistency and quality preducts [n 2016 we will continue to apply the Lean pnnciples as
we deploy Excellence roadmaps to increase further the compebttveness of our manuWlactunng footpnnt.

To support all these intratives management will rely on the Excellence platform we have launched This will invelve the entire population of our
employees around six key areas customers, innovation, strategy, business support, supply chain agiity and talent management Precise
roadmaps in each of these areas have been established, and we will accelerate the mplementaton of this process in 2016, to deliver our goal
of reaching the status of a truly best-in-class company

Investing in innovation
Foundry case study

Coatings for high performance cylinder hiners

The Challenge

Castiron cylinder liners are required in hghter-wesght alumimium engine blocks to prowde a hard weanng surface for pistons To ensure there IS
no movement of the iner dunng engine use and to provide good heat transfer away from the combuston zone, the alumintum block is cast
around a cast wron cylinder liner that has a textured extemal surface However machinng grooves into the liner's surface to achieve this texture
IS an expensive process

Qur Solution

Foseco has develeped a process using propnetary coating technology and centnfugal casting to produce liners wath a textured surface that
aflows molten aluminium to flow easily around it — even when using low pressure or gawly die casting — whilst prowiding a secure interface
with the solidified alurmnium

The Benefits

This solubion creates value for the customer by eliminating costly cylinder iner machinng Additonally these liners can be used for both low
pressure and grawity die casting, enabling manufacturers to mantain the cost benefits associated with as-cast iners whilst moving to ngid
closed-deck engine designs This can lead to an overall weight reducton and allow increased combustion temperatures and pressures which
improve vehicle fuet efficlency and reduce emissions

Health and Safety

In 2015 Vesuvus has remamned strongly commitied to worleng towards our ultimate safety goal ne lost tme injungs, no repeat njunes and no
harmn to our people or contractors Qur Safety Breakthrough programme has assisted n reducing the Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR)
from 98 (in 2008) to 1 5 2015 The effectiveness of salety audits and executive salety tours has supported a reduced LTIFR in our customer
locations, despite the challenging work environment More than 75% of our working population have been invelved every month in safety audits
resulting in improvement pnonties being ughlighted and acted upon

Read more about Safety on p58-59

Sustainability

We are committed to contnbuting proactively to the protecton of the enwvironment and to the positve integration of our sife achwbes into locat
communites Dunng 2015, due to reduced output our overall global consumption of energy and our emisstons of CO2 declined, though our
energy intensity increased marginally as a result of changes to product mix As well as focusing on our own consumption, we continue to
develop solutions for our customers to help themn to reduce substantally thetr waste, therr energy consumption and therr CO2 emissions

Read more about Sustainability on p60-61

Management

In the eary part of the year, we further strengthened our semior management team through intemal promotion Afan Chamock, previously Vice
President, Marketng & Technology Flow Control, was appointed Chief Technology Officer, responsible for worldwide R&D In his new role,
Alan joins our Group Executive Committes

Qutlook

Global economic: prospects remamn uncertain in our mam markets, and we expect the underying trading environment in 2016 to be broadly
similar to that expenenced in the second half of 2015 Given the current environment, a retum to overall growth in stee! produchon s not to be
expected before 2017

Our respense to these challenging conditons has been to conbnue to adapt our cost structure to the new geographic realities of our markets
and to reinforce our focus on qualty

We wilt also continue to focus on identifying acquisibons to reinforce our growth opportunites, whilst retaung a strong bafance sheet in order to
maintain financial flexbility We remain confident 1n our ability to improve trading margins and working caprtal performance and to capitalise
where there 1s futher growth in our addressable markels in the medium-term

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive
3 March 2016




Investing in innovation__ . —_
Advanced Refractories case study

Robotic tundish spray

The Challenge

Our customer maintains two fleets of tundishes, one for therr Basic Oxygen Fumace (BOF) process route and one for therr Electne Arc Fumace
{EAF) process route, using an old mult-station robotic system for spraying hot tundishes In order to meet stnngent regulatory requirements
concerning the elrination of operators from the work zone they have to isolate the entire work area, preventing work on other tundishes and
limitng productivity The customer expressed a desire for an automatic system allowing access to the enbrre tundish setting bay, without
restnctng the ability to work on individual tundish setting stands, next 1o a tundish being sprayed

Our Solution

Vesuus' sofution 1s a fully integrated robotic spray applcaton system with a coupled mixing and laser setting systemn for the accurate location
of the tundish fumiture and mix preparaton The automatic robotic miang and appheaton system is tufly confained and shielded with automatc
shutdown if someone enters the warking zone inside the tundish stand

The Benefits
This moveable system allows for safe work in an environmentaily protected and shielded zone for one tundish while the steel plant operators
can simultaneousty prepare adjacent tundishes for future mamtenance in the same bay




Risk

The Board continually monttors the nsks, both internal and external, which could significantly mpact the long-term
performance of the Group.

Viahility process
Ident:ify
Viability ime honzon and nsk analysis framework

Assess
Pnnoipal nsks and stress scenanos

Model
Viability against nsk scenanos, examining probabities and impacts

Report
See Viability below

Principal Risks

The nsks identfied on pages 26 and 27 are those the Board considers to be the most relevant to the Group in refabion to their potenhal rmpact
on achieverment of its strategic objectives All of the nsks set out on pages 26 and 27 could matenally affect the Group, its businesses, future
operatrons and financial condibon and could cause actual results to differ matenally from expected or histoncal results These nisks are not the
only ones that the Group will face Some nsks are not yet known and some cumently not deemed to be matenal could become so

Risk Management

Risks are actively managed in order to mitigate exposure and, whera cost effective, the nsk 15 transferred to insurers The process for nsk
identification includes both top down and bottomn up processes, which allow operational, functional, serier executive and Board membars' views
on nsk to be independently gathered 1o identfy pnncipal nsks Once identified, the senior management ‘owners' for each pnnaipal nsk update
the mitigatons of that specific nsk and contnbute to the analysis of likelihood and matenality This s reported to the Board We have also built a
business structure that gives protection against the pnncipal nsks we face with diversified currencies, a widespread customer base, local
production matching the diversity of our markeis and intensive training of cur employees Dunng the year, the Group further developed s
processes for business continuity planning, conducting workshops across the Group's major sites and business lines The Group's nsks were
also analysed mn the context of wability, examining both financial and economic trend nsks and significant event nsks

Board Monitoring

Vesuwus operates a continuous process for identifying and evaluating significant nsks, with regular reports made to the Board on the processes
by which these are managed and mitgated Thus, the Board exercises its ulimate responsibulity for the Group's nsk management, by analysing
major issues that have ansen dunng the year, considenng how nsks have changed ovar tme, and assessing whether they are being effectively
managed

See more in Governance on p66-79
Viability
In accordance with the UK Corporate Govemnance Code, the Directors have assessed the viability of the Group over a three year penod to 31

December 2018, taking into account the Group’s cumrent positien and the potental impact of the pancipal nsks and uncertainties set out n pages
26and 27

The Directors have determined that a three year penod 15 an appropnate penod over which to prowide the wability statement because this s the
penod that the strategic business plan focuses on and s sufficiently funded by financing facilites' with average matunty terms of 4 8 years

In making thrs staternent, the Directors have carned out a robust assessment of the pancipal nsks that may threaten the business medel, future
performance, solvency and liquidity of the Group  This 1s embodied in the annual review of a three year bottom-up business plan process which
ncludes a reviaw of sensibvity to ‘business as usual' nsks, such as profit growth and working capital vanances, severe but plausible events and
the impact on the centrat debt and headroom profile analysis The results take account of the availabilty and likely effechveness of the mihgating
actons that could be taken to avoid or reduce the impact or octumence of the underlying nsks

Hawing considered all the pnncipal nsks identfied by the Group, the following were selected for enhanced stress testing an unplanned drop in
customer demand, debt recavery nsk due to customer default, reducton in eamings from increased interest charges and impact of volatility in
foresgn currency eamings

Based on the results of these tests and considenng the mibgating actons available fo management, the Directors confirm that they have a
reasonable expectaton that the Group will be able to continue In aperation and meet iis labilites as they fall due over the three year penod to
31 Decernber 2018

Changes to Risk in 2015

In 2015, the pnncipal nsks identified by the Group remained simitar to those identfied in 2014, though our ongoing review enabled us to refine
some concems, and recogruse that two nsks previously identfied as being separate should bs amalgamated Thus in 2015, as part of our
review we combined product abiity and loss of business reputaton (a nsk added n2014) into one nsk area In addidon in 2015 we identfied
more clearly the challenges posed by cur Techmical Services strategy and, as a consequence, successiul delivery of this medium-term strategic
aim s now characterised as one of our pnncipal nsks and uncertaintes Having dentfied cyber secunty as a key nsk in 2013, our ongoing




assessment of Vesuvius' exposure in this area led us to remove this from our pnncipal nsks in 2014 — whilst noting that it remains, as for all
companies, an area for our ongoing attention

See Viability on p25

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

Risk Potential Impact Migation/Management
Demand volatility Unplanned drop in demand andrevenue  Prudent balance sheet management to
maintaun robust financal position

Failure of one or more customers leading
to debtor bankruptcy Strong intemat reporting and momtonng of
extemnal data to dentfy economic trends

Flexble cost base to react quickly to end-
market condibons

No single customer exceeds 10% of revenue

Robust credit contro! processes
Protecttomsm Loss of business from enforced Local manufactunng operatons in 26
preference of local suppliers countnes
Imposition of increased import duties Robust mtemal tax policies and stnct transfer
Increased tax burden or changes to rules prcing rules
and enforcement Strong intemal control of mter-Company
trading

Local competitors promoted overseas by

government-to-government action Maintenance of quality and innovation
leadership differentatng Vesuwnus and
mibgating govemment intervention on suppher
selection

Product hability and loss of business Claims from third parties resulting from Active monitonng of HSE 1ssues

reputatian use of potentially hazardous materials Stangent quality control standards

Customer claims and loss of business systematcally implemented in manufactunng

from product quality issues Expenenced legal team used to negotating

Product or application fallures not appropnate contractual protectons
promptly addressed create an adverse
financial impact and damage our
reputation as a technological leader

Actve qualty management programme in
place with full root cause analysis

for customer complaints and follow-up
Incident at customer plant resulting in

t
signihcant health and safety breach and/or Robust product qualification process in place

for raw matenals
customer downtime
Active monitonng of customers’ improvernent
reguests
Appraopnate insurance cover obtained
Regulatory comphance Financial loss from failure to comply with  Widely disseminated Code of Conduct and
appropnate regulations supporting pofictes which highlight the

Business disruption from investigations Group's ethical approach to business

Reputational damage Speak-up procedure implemented across the

Group
Ongoing training and review of policy
effechveness
Protection of leading technologtes Loss of business through new technology Market-leading research and development
developed by others team with signoficant nvestment in R&D, and

Failure to adapt solutions to meet use of stuctured develocpment methodologies

changing customer needs Patent protection sought when new

Revenue lost through ineffective developments are mada

protection of intellectual property Sinngent defence of patents and other
intellectual property

Contro! of access to intellectual property
through (T controls and physical secunty

Financial uncertamnty Inability to raise sufficient capital to fund  Long-term capital structure planning to secure
growth of business avalabidity of capital at acceptable costs

Reduction tin earmings from increased Substantal proportion of debt capital secured
interest charges at fixed rates of interest




Weakness in foreign currencies leading to
reduced profitability

Intemational presence reduces the Group's
rekance on any one cumency

Hedging of transactional foreign exchange
exposure when necessary

Aligrment of cost structure with revenue
where possible

The Group adopts appropnate functional
cumrencies for its operatons in sorne countries
to reduce translational foreign exchange nsks

Loss of a major site

Loss of revenue resuiting from inability to
supply customers on loss of production
facikties

Geographically diversified manufactunng
foatpnnt

Maintenance of excess capacity to allow
plants to meet peak demands

Enhanced Business Continuity planning
undertaken

Appropnate bysiness interruphon insurance
cover mantained

Ability to source critical raw matenals

Manufacturing interruption from faiture of
a key supplier, or the loss of avaitability of
a source of cniical raw matenals

Strategic stocks of certan matenals are
retained

Number of single-sourced matenals reduced
through expanding supplier base

Development of new products and research
on substitution of raw matenals

Retention of staff

Insufficient high-quality statf to run base
business and generate growth through
innovation

Avaifability of suitable talent in the
pipeline to offer internal succession
aptions for senior positions including the
Group Executive Committee and
Executive Directors

Contacts with universibes to identfy and
develop talent

Intemal programme 1o atiract and develop
igh potenhal staff from emerging markets
through cross-border exchange programmes

Extensive internal courses run by expenenced
staff 1o transfer knowdedge 1n a structured
manner

Building career trajeclones for technical staff
to show potential and reduce attntion

Group Talent Management Director dnving
assessment of intermnal talent at the midd'e
and senior management levels, identfying
gaps and implementing development
programmes 10 prowide sutable succession
optons

Technical Services strategy
implementation

Inability to leverage the benefits of newly
acqurired entities

Financial control and reporting nisk of
newly acquired entities

Proactve approach to identfy potential targets
in hine with the business strategy

Central structure in place to support the
integration and actve collaboration between
the business unils
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Financial Review

“The market decline means that 2015 1s best understood when split into two halves the first half where we
improved margins and the second half where we reacted quickly to cut costs to maintain margin *

Guy Young Chief Financial Officer

Revenue
£1,322m

Reported
-8 5%
Underying
7 7%

Trading profit
£124.0m

Reported
-131%

Underlying
-14 0%

Headne EPS
28.1p

Reported
-16 0%

Underying
-17 9%

Retum on sales
9.4%

Reported
-50bps

Underying
~70bps

Basis of Preparation
All references in this financial review are to Headline performance unless stated otherwise See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements on page 118

Introduction

Our financial strategy remains focused on supporting the delivery of the corporate stategy We do o by ensunng the Group has access to
sufficient capital to take advantage in tmes of growth as well as to cope dunng market dewrtums, and by monitonng business performance and
taking appropnate acton Foflowing a successful renegobiation of the revolving credit faciity dunng the year, we have a stable and competive
capilal base, which has been beneficial dunng what was a difficult trading penod, pariculady in the secend half of 2015 Our perfomance
suffered as a result of the difficult markets and anticipating this we moved swiftly to address our costs to protect retumns, as discussed further
below

2015 Performance Overview

After a reasonable start to the year the market starled to detenorate dunng the second quarter and continued to deciine into the second half As
noted in pror years, end-market demand volatiity has long been one of the pnncipal risks faced by the Group and one which we seek to
mitgate through mamtaining a batanced geographic and product portfolio, along with cost base flexibity We made progress n both areas the
portfolio balance was enhanced through the acquisiton of Sidermes and growth in India and North Asia, parbally cempensating for the
detenoration in the European and NAFTA markets A vanety of restructunng programmes were proactively launched dunng the year to reduce
our cost base, the benefits of which will continue to be felt going forward as we position ourselves for an eventual iImprovement in the market
Until then we will continue to focus on our business performance, pursue all opportunities to improve our efficiency, mantain our asset and
capital bases and remain wigilant for potental market opportunites

Against a backdrop of a 2 8% contraction in global steel production and very weak investment demand from the commodity sector, Group
revenue fell, on an underying basis, by 7 7% to £1,322m, with underlying trading profit faling by 14 0% to £124 Om Reductons to operating
expenses, due in part to the restructunng programmes, helped hmit margin erosion to 70bps and we recorded a return on sales of 9 4% for the
year Earmings per share of 28 1 pence (33 4 pence in 2014) represents an underlying decrease of 17 9%

The 2015 revenues were below our expectations, but the timing and speed of the market decline means that the year 1s best understood when
splitinto two halves the first half where we improved margins and the second half where we reacted quickly to cut costs and try to mirwmise
margn erosion Sales, trading profit and retum on sales, at constant exchange rales, are shown below




£m 2015 H1 % v H1 2014 2015 H2 % v H2 2014 2015

Sales 689 -26% 633 -9 5% 1,322
Trading profit 690 -04% 550 -24 6% 124 ¢
Return on Sales % 10 0% +20bps B 7% -170bps 94%
Dividend

In Ine wath the divdend policy in place since 2012, the Board has recommended a final dwdend of 11 125 pence per share to be pad on 20
May 2016 to shareholders on the register at 8 Apnl 2016 When added to the 2015 intenm dividend of 5 15 pence per share pad on 25
September 2015, this represents a full year dividend of 16 275 pence per share

It remans the Board's intenton to deliver long-term dividend growth, provided this 1s supported by underdying eamings, cash flows, capttal
expenditure requirements and the prevailing market outiook

Key Performance Indicators

The following key performance indicators were set and hava been reported agamst consistently sinca 2013 Detals of the indicators are
prowvided on pages 40 and 41 As with pnor years, the way in which we measure our results 1s on an underfyng basts, where we adjust to
ensure appropnate comparability between penods, irrespectve of curency fluctuabons and any corporate actvity

This 1s done by

> Restating the previous penod's results at the same foreign exchange (FX) rates used in the current pencd
> Remowing the results of disposed businesses in both the current and pnor years

> Remowing the results of businesses acquired in both the current year and pnor years

Therefore, for 2015 we have

> Retranslated 2014 results at the FX rates used in calculating the 2015 results

> Removed the results of Sidermes, which was acquired in 2015

> Removed the results of ECIL Mat Tec and Process Metnx which were acquired in 2014

Objective’ Deliver growth over the long term

KP| Research & Development spend

We believe that our market-leading product technology and serviices deliver fundamental value to our customers and that the onty way we can
continue to deliver that value 1s to invest significantly in research and development In 2015 we spent £25 8m (2014 £26 1m) on R&D actviies,
which represents 2 0% of our revenue (2014 1 8%)

KPI Underlying revenue growth

Reported revenue for 2014 was £1,444m, which after FX translaton effects of £37m and remowving the impact of acquired businesses, was
£1,404m on an underying basis The reported revenue in 2015 of £1,322m, when adjusted for acquisiions made, was £1,296m — which
equates to an overall reduction of 7 7% year-on-year The reduction of 7 7% 1s made up of a @ 7% dechne in underyng revenue in the Steel
dmsion and a more moderate 3 3% decline in the Feundry division This reflects the different end-markets of the two businesses and, to a lesser
degree, the different regional components of each

Reglional undenying growth was strongest in India, which saw a 10% improvement over last year in Group sales and was posthive across all
businesses Group sales growth was also posttiva In North Asia, although this was due to Steel alone wath Foundry recording a marginal
decline NAFTA was the region with the largest deckne (18%) and was pregominantly dnven by Steel on the back of regional steel production
weakness and the adverse impact of cheap imports on local producton, made worse by the strengthening US dollar Europe too fared badly
with a 7% drop n sales, again daven mamly by Steel and for the same macro reaseons as NAFTA

The reasons for the market decline and sales shortfalls in the shon term are well understood and protectionist measures bemg put in place may
improve the situatton temporanly Beyond 2016, however, our strategy to conbnue to diversify geographically iIs how we aim to compensate for
what 15 likely a longer-term trend of deciine in more mature markets

Obijective: Deliver attractive profitability

KPI Trading profit and return on sales
We continue to measure both the absclute trading profit of the Group as well as taking profitas a percentage of sales, which we refer to as the
retumn on sales or RoS

Trading profit of £124 Om was a decrease of £18 8m on 2014, which, on an underying basis, 1s a dectine of 14% RoS was 9 4% m 2015 which
represents a return to 2013 levels of profitability, atbeit in arguably more difficuit trading circumstances RoS in 2014 was 10 1% onan
underyng basis

Similar to the sales results discussed above, the trading profit and RoS in the businesses show a reasonably broad range Stee! recorded a
RoS of 8 9% this year, a decline from the 9 8% in 2014 Foundry on the other hand reported a 10 5% RoS, which was a hard fought
improvement over the 10 0% reported In 2014 Key to the margins enjoyed i both businesses was the reducton in operating expenses, largely
as a result of restructunng programmes, launched throughout the year These are discussed in more detail below

KPI Headline PBT and EPS
Headiine profit before tax (PBT) and eamings per share (EPS) are used to measure the underlying financial performance of the Group The
main difference between trading profit and PBT 1s net finance costs



Net finance costs in 2015 of £15 4m were £1 Om below 2014 Net finance costs include nterest payable on our borrowings, part of which were
renegohated this year at more favourable rates, as well as interest on pension cbligatons and unwinding of provisions The key changes in 2015
were lower arrangement fees and lower interest on pension obligations - - - - - --- - .-

Our Headline PBT was £108 6m, 15 0% behind last year Including amortisation and the excephonal restructunng charges of £14 6m, our PBT
fell to €77 4m which was 30 4% less than 2014 Headine EPS at 28 1p1s 16 0% lower than 2014

Objective: Ensure capital is deployed efficiently

KPI: Free cash flow and working capital

Key to ensunng we have adequate capital to execute our corporate strategy 1s converting our profits inte cash, partly through stnct management
of our worlung capital Free cash flow from conbinuing operatons was £65 3m for the year, 10 3% ahead of 2014 There are two key drivers of
this fower capital expenditure and high cash conversion of profits Capital expenditure was curtailed from the second quarter of 2015 as soon as
the degree of market weakness became evident Qur cash conversion in 2015 was 100 3%, an improvement over last year, due to a
combination of working capital rmanagement and the decline in sales As sales reduce, so too do our deblors, and as long as stock levels are
tightly managed, over time this generates cash

We measure working capital both in terms of actual cash flow movements, and as a percentage of sales revenue Trade working capital as a
percentage of sales n 2015 was 26 3% (2014 24 8%), measured on a 12-month moving average basis Absclute values of working capital
reduced, but net to the same extent as the contraction in sales A significant contnbutor to that was difficulty in gething prompt payment from
some bigger customers at year-end

KPl Return on net assets {RONA)

RONA 1s our pnncipal measure of capital efficrency We do not exciude the results of businesses acquired and disposed from this calculation as
capital efficiency s an important consideration in our portfolio decisions [t s calculated by dividing trading profit plus our share of profits from
joint ventures by our average operating assets (property, plant and equipment, and trade working capital)

As with most of our KPIs, we measure this on a 12-month moving average basis at constant currency to ensure we focus on sustanable
underlying improvements Our RONA for 2015 was 21 1% (2014 25 5%), dnven by a greater decline in profits than the decrease in asset base

Objective: Maintain a strong financial position

KP! Interest cover and net debt

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had committed borrowing faciibes of £532 4m (2014 £647 4m), of which £181 1m were undrawn (2014
£343 5m) The changes reflect a successful replacement of the previous £425m mulb-currency revolving credit facility, wiich was due to expire
in Apnl 2016, with a new multi-currency credit facility of £300m repayable in June 2020 Under the arrangements of the new revolving credit
facility (taken out in June 2015) the Group has the option untl the end of 2016 to increase the amount of committed funds by up to £200m etther
from the exsstng bank group or by introducing addiional banks on the same lending terms  This prowides us with sufficient debt capacity for the
short term

Net debt as at 31 December 2015 was £291 6m, a £23 3m increase over 2014 The main dnver of the increase was the acquission of
Sidermes dunng the year

The Group's debt faciites have two financial covenants the ratos of net debt to EBITDA (maxmum three tres mit) and EBITDA to interest
(minimum four tmes imit} These ratios are monitored regularly to ensure the Group has sufficient financing avatable to run the bustness and
tund future growth At the end of 2015, the net debt to EBITDA ratio was 1 Bx, an increase on the pnor year's 1 5x and EBITDA to interest was
11 7x, versus the 13 1x last year Although more geared than 2014, the Group remains well within iis covenants

Further information on our finance costs can ba found in nota 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements on page 125

Financial Risk Factors

The Group undertakes regular nsk revews and at a mimmum a full nsk assessment process twmice a year In 2015 this included input from the
Board n both the assessment of nsk and the proposed mibgation Having recently completed the assessment and as referred to in the Viability
section on page 25, we continue to consider the main financial nsks faced by the Group as being end-market demand volatity and foreign
exchange Imporant but lesser nsk exists also in interest rate movements and cost inflation but nesther 1s expected to have a matenal impact on
the business after considenny the controls we have In place The financial nsks we assoctate with end-market demand volatblity include
reduced revenue, potental customer fallures, and declines in general market demand As discussed in the introduction above, and elsewhere
in this report, our key mitgation of end-market demand volatility is 1o manage the Group's exposure through batancing our portfolio of business
geographcally and by end-market We do so through targeted capital investment in new and growing businesses and a combination of capital
and human resource in emerging markets The second main financial nsk s foreign exchange, which s inherent in the intematonal business wa
have We cperate in many countnes, the results of which are recorded in local currency and then translated into sterling As stering strengthens
against the local currency, so the reported Group results for that country will reduce The stronger pound resulted in reported sales being £42m
lower in 2015 Where possible we align the cost structure with revenue as bast we can in order to mitigate foreign exchange exposure

Other Relevant Financial Information

Restructuring

As noted previously, we undertook a broad range of restructunng programmes dunng the year in response to the significant declines in the
majonty of our end-markets Unlike last year, where the amount and extent of restructunng charges were immatenal, this year's programmes
covered all Business Umits and involved a matenal number of redundanctes across the Group Costs incurred were predormmantly on
redundancy and outplacement and largely paid by December We are camying a restructunng provision forward into 2016 of £6 5m along with a
hustonc anerous lease provision of £3 3m

Taxation
The Group's effective tax rate, based on the Income tax costs associated with headiine performance of £27 7m (2014 £32 9m), was 25 5% In

2015 (2014 26 0%)




The income tax credit on separately reported items of £2 9m (2014 £25 8m) compnses non-cash deferred tax movements relabing to the
amortisation of a deferred tax liabity ansing from the 2008 acquistion of Faseco plc (£4 7m, 2014 £4 Om) and tax credits relating to

-restructunng charges (£1 5m, 2014 Erul} and a reduchon in the deferred tax asset previously recognised in respect of US tax losses and cetain--—- —— -

other temporary differences (£3 3m, 2014 £21 8m credit)

The ret income tax credit recognised directly in the Group statement of comprehensive income of £1 6m (2014 £0 5m) compnses £0 2m
(2014 £0 5m) in respect of deferred tax on pension obligatiens and £0 7m (2014 nul) in respect of exchange differences

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure in 2015 of £35 0m (2014 £53 Sm) compnsed £24 4m in the Steel dvision (2014 £28 6m) and £10 6m n the Foundry
division (2014 £24 9m) The reduchon in 2015 was in recogniton of weaker end-markets and In order to preserve cash as profits reduced
Caprtal expenditure on revenue generating customer instaltaton assets has been mantained at €6 2m (2014 £6 2m)

Pensions

The Group has a limited number of histonca! defined benefit plans mamly in the UK, US, Germany and Belgum The man plans in the UK and
US are largely closed to further benefit accruals and 57% of the babihres in the UK have already been msured The total net defict attnbuted to
these defined benefit obligations at the end of December 2015 was £35 3m (2014 £51 1m), representng an improvement of £15 8m Thisis
mainly due to an mcrease of £9 Om in the surplus of the UK defined benefit plan due to decreasing long-term inflabon expectatons and more
deferred pensioners transfemnng out of the defined benefit scheme, the addittonal voluntary contnbutons of £3 7m into the UK and US plan, and
the comptetion of a tnennial valuahon of the defined benefit obligations in Belgium confirmed £3 Om of expenence gains attnbuted 1o benefits
pad out over the last three years

The higher discount rates assumed for all the plans led to a lower defined benefit hability valuaton of £25 Om, but this was offset by a £25 2m
reduction in the value of the pension plans' asset values, mainly in the UK and USA

The majonty of the ongoing pens:on plans are defined contnbuton plans, whare our only obligation Is to make contnbutions, with no further
commitrnents on the level of post-retirement benefits Dunng 2015 £10 7m (2014 £9 2m) of contnbuhons were made into the plans and charged
to trading profit.

Corporate activity
In the first half of the year we acquired Sidermes in [taly for £23 8m, as a continuaton of our strategy to busld our technical seraces business
Wa continus to focus on acquisitions to reinforce our growth cpportunities whilst maintairung a balance in the portfolto of the Group

Guy Young Cheef Financial Officer
3 March 2016




Key Performance Indicators

The Board and management regufarly monitor both financial and non-financial performance tndicators to measure
performance agamst objectives. The Board reviews these KPIs as part of its governance and nsk management

processes.
Objective KPI Purpose Performance Link to remuneration
Deliver growth Underlying revenue Provides an important
growth indicator of organc
(hke-for-ike} growth of
Group businesses
beatween reparting

penods This measurg
elminates the impact of
exchange rates,
acquisitions, disposals
and significant business
closures

Dehver sustainable Trading profit and Usedto assess the
returns return on sales frading performance of
Group businesses

Delvery of value to
shareholders 1s iinked
o remungerahon
through the Vesuvius
Share Ptan, which links
the vesting of 50% of
each award to total
shareholder retumn

Read more about
Remuneration on p82-
102

Headline profit Used to assess the
before tax financial performance
of the Group as a
whole
Headline earmngs  Used to assess the EPS 15 inked to
per share underdying eamings remuneration as a
performance of the measure used In
Group as a whole annual incentive
awards and the
Vesuwvius Share Plan
Read more about
Remuneration on p82-
102
Return on net Used to assess the
assels financial performance
and asset management
of the Group
Maintain strong Free cash flow and Used lo assess the Working capifal
cash posthian average working underiying cash performance 1§ inked to
capital to sales ratio generation of the remunerabon through
Group One of the the working capital
factors dnwing the ‘kicker’ applied to
generation of free cash annual ncentive
flow s the average awards
warking capital to sales Read more about

ratto, which indicates
the level of working
capital used in the
business

Remuneration on p82-
102

Interest cover ratio  Both raties are used to  Interest cover

and ratio of net debt assess the financal 1 7x

to EBITDA postbion of the Group
and its ability to fund '1“ :‘xdem 1o EBITDA
future growth




Non-financial KPls
Objective

Zero work-refated injury and
iliness

Maintain strong innovation
pipeline

Reduce energy use and
carbon emissions

KP

Lost time injury frequency rate

R&D spend

Total energy consumption Gas use
53%
Electncity

3.42%

*  Work-related iliness or injunes which
resulted in an employee being
absent for at least ona day -
measured per rmlion hours worked

Read more about Safety on p58-59

*  Constant 2015 currency

Read more about Sustainability
on p60-61




Operating Review
Steel Division

“In a challenging year we mamntained our investment in innovation and high technology solutions for customers "

Chns Abbott President, Flow Control

Providing Flow Control, Advanced Refractones and Techmical Services solutions for the global steel industry

The Steel Division

Vesuwus 1S a globa) leader in molten metal fiow engineenng We achieve this by working closely with our customers to develop customised
refractones, systems, services and technologres that enable them to improve ther peformance The three businesses that compnse the Stesd
dmsion are Steel Flow Control, Advanced Refractones and Techmical Services

Qur Flow Control products and systems are used extensively in the continuous casbng process, enabling steel to be cast without interruption,
while protecting it from the atmosphere when passing through the production process Avording atmospheric contact significantly reduces
contaminaton levels in the steel Thus the quality, rehability and consistency of our preducts are cnbcal in the quality of the finished metal being
produced and the productivity, profitability and safety of our customers' process

Vesuwvius’ Advanced Refractones business supplies the stee) industry and other process mdustnes with high performance refractory matenals
used for imng vessels such as blast fumaces, ladles and tundishes to enable themn to withstand high temperatures and/or corrosive attack
These refractory ining matenals are supplied in the form of powder mixes, which are spray-applied or cast onto the vessels to be ined
(‘monchthics'), or in precast shapes and bncks

Our newly established Techrical Services business complements existing product ines by bnnging new senices to our existing customers
Techrucal Senaces focuses on the capture of key manufactunng data, combimng this with Vesuvius' strong presence and refractory expertse in
metal casting to create new technologies and develop integrated expent process management systems

The Steel Production Process and Vesuvius

Our products can have a short service Iife {often a matter of a few hours} due to the significant wear caused by the high temperature, high
thermal cyching and the erosive and comrosive attacks they suffer Due to the specialised nature of our products and the lugh volume in which
these products are consumed, Vesuvius has developed close, collaborative relationshups with customers together with an extended global
manufactunng network aligned with customer locatons Vesuwus focuses on gaining a fundamental understanding of customer processes and
delivenng systems and products that are mission-catical for the demanding applicatons in which they are used

Market Dynamics

Customers of the Steel division are pnncipally steel producers and manufacturers of steal producton equipment In addiion, the Advanced
Refractones business supphes other high-temperature industnes such as petrechemicals and cement, and therefore around 7% of revenues in
the Stael dwision anse from non-steel-related process industnes

For our consumabla products, steel production volumes are the cntical dnver of demand, partculary in the production of higher-quality steels
where our highly technical products deliver the most value Steel producers are contnually staving to enhance their processes — reducing
downtime and labour, increasing steel quality, reducing energy usage, and enhancing metallurgical accuracy — parameters in which our existing
consumables and solutons can be combined with our developing technical services offenng to detver value through better productwty, quahty
and safety

The Global Steel Market in 2015

According to the World Steel Association, global steel producton decreased by approximately 2 B% i 2015 compared with the previous year
The overall market decline was dnven mainly by decreased producton in North Amenca of 8 6%, in China of 2 3%, and in the European Union
of 1 8% These decreases were parbally offset by an increase in producton of 2 6% in India

Stee! Flow Control

Financial performance in 2015

Steel Flow Contro! reported revenues of £492 5m for 2015 representing a 9 1% deciease on the previcus year On an underying basis, revenue
was down by 7 4% on 2014 levels In challenging market conditions, China, India. North Asia and South Amenca all made a positve
contnbution to revenue growth whilst revenues in EMEA and NAFTA, which together account for 70% of underlying revenue, were adversely
impacied by a significant decline in stee} production In parbeular, production declined in the US and the UK, aggravated by the strong US doflar
and stering

Whilst continuing to deliver lugh-quality products o our customers, we maintained tight control of costs to ensure that our pnces remaned
compettive In addiion, given the adverse trading condibons, a restructuning programme was implemented, predorminantly i Europe and
NAFTA, to align the business with market changes, making pemanent adjustments to our manufactunng and overhead structure We also
focused upon optimising cost within our supply chan and enfarging multple sourcing of matenals, whilst maintaining consistent quality This
remains an active ongaing imhauve

Our Lean manufactunng process model continues to help protect margins Dunng the year we gave particular focus to improved process yields,
energy efficiency and productivity We remam commuitied to dnving effictencies wathin our supply chain using our network of Lean engineers in
addivon, we also reahsed cost benefils from optimising our logistics — particularty in Europe and NAFTA — with further opportunibes for
improvermnent in 2016




Customised innovatve refractory technologtes continue to drive value for our customers

We beteve that our programme of research and development s unparalleled withun our industry, as it leverages our industry-wide expenence
and global reach Focusing research in a smali number of centres of excellence aflows us to concentrate knowledge for maximum effectiveness,
with custormisation undertaken in parallel at regional development centres established in all major markets This geographical coverage allows
our development teams to remain close to our customers and respond to their mmediate requirements

Our Flow Control products create value for our customers by improving the efficiency of ther manufactunng processes and the quality of their
end products New products and solutions continue to underiine this philosophy, notably our innovative, techmeal solubons around the
continuous caster

As a leader In refractory technology we made progress in 2015 with a number of innovations in ine with our Group strategy including
> Cold Start Technology - allowing operational flexibility and cost saving for our customer

> Swrling Sub-entry Nozzle — improving steel quality and microstructure in bloom casters

> Edge Port Sub-entry Nozzle - improving stee! quality by reducing longitudinal face cracking and slivers in slab applications

Solutions through technology

Cur contnued investment in leading-edge modeling and simulation capabities, combined with our mbmate understanding of customer
processes, means we remain ideally placed to create talor-made systems and refractones 1o optmise the fiow of moiten metal withun the
tundish and mould Our Solutions group champions ‘Solutions Through Technology', an approach fundamental to the Flow Control business
model

Utilising state of the art modeling we determine the design and shape of the product, combiring this wath our deep techmcal experbise in
matenal selecton These customised refractones are then increasingly combined wath instrumentation to facitate data capture With the
increase in size and weight of refractones, and the inherent safety nsk associated with installation, our solutons also consider the handing and
manipulaton requirements We then support our solutions with supenor service, from proximate manutactunng faciliies and apphcation
specialists present in the majonty of stee! plants This approach, integrating systems, instrumentaton, refractones and handhng, delivers a value
proposition 10 customers, which o other refractory or equipment manufacturer can match

We continue to develop new capabilites to monitor and control the process around the mould and fundish combined with data capture
technology from our Techrucal Services business A number of solutions iIncomorating these capabilihes successfully completed alpha testng
with customers and were launched in 2015, including

> A new mould fux feeder, which requlates flux application to optmise the thuckness in the mould and measure the quantty consumed This
delvers significant cost savings and application consistency, and is in use 1n a number of our customers in NAFTA

> Qur robotic casting technology range, which has been further extended wath the introduction of six robotie installations in Korea dunng 2015
on the ladte operating platform, integrating oxygen lancing, temperature and gas measurement, and tundish powder feeding This solution
delivers operahonal consistency, reduced operator exposure and improved safety

> Anintegrated solution in a new bloom caster in Asia, where we offer a fully integrated sclution including LTC13 Ladle Gate Systern™, IPV
Purging Plug Mechamsm, Stopper Rigging, C52 Tundish Gate System™, XLEV Mould Level Sensor, Accupphx™ Continuous Temperature
Measurement, robotics and all associated refractory products

Strategtes to mantan future growth

Momentum for future business growth 1s expected to come from continuing to market our innovative, high value, process enhancing products
and services, and increasing the penetration of these products into developing markets In 2015 we strengthened our industnal marketing
capabimes with the further development of our bespoke customer management tool, 1o support marketing our innovations to the wider audience
of customers we believe can benefit from them

Investment in manufacturing capabiiity 1o support growth and improve responsiveness

The emerging markets are large producers and consumers of stee! To support cur growth in these markets we maintain a strong regional
manufactunng capability which, combined with local product development centres, places us within easy reach of our developing market
cusiomers

In 2015 we increased our manutactunng capability 1n both China and india wath the latest processing equipment, which supports rapid
prototyping of our innovative systerns and shortens the lead time to complete alpha and beta product testing We also further enhanced our
manufactunng facility in Brazil, to improve the processing of our products, which combmed with the investment in 2014, enables us to improve
producton flexibiity and quaklity consistency

Advanced Refractories

Financial performance in 2015

Advanced Refractones reported revenues of £378 7m for 2015, representing a reduction of 13 1% compared with 2014 On an undedying basis
the year-on-year revenue decrease was 12 7% an 2014 lavels, with perfformance down globally, due to the chalfenging conditions in our mature
markets

Our trading environment remains extremely competiive with steel production decreasing in all major regions of the wordd In our mature
markets, NAFTA performance was impacted by lower-cost steel imports and the declining pnee of ail, particulardy in the sheet and tubular
producton segments Currency fluctuations impacting the Euro had a measurable effect on raw matenal costs The contmued poliical instatulity
in Eastemn Europe and weak demand from the Middle East impacted profitability in our EMEA operations Low-cost steel imports also impacted
South Amenca and South East Asiz, reducing expected progress on new stee! capacity expansion In the gromth markets of North Asia and
India our position strengthened inline with expeciations and we also benefited from the improved performance in Australia owing to the past
investment in our manufactunng capabites i Bull

Raw matenals, restructuring, improved customer relationships

Our immediate response 10 the challenging economic conditons was an expanded fecus on optimising cost and quality within our supply chain
through efficiencies in raw matenal sourcng and substitutions to take advantage of the commodity cycles Simultaneously, we took advantage
of avaslable raw matenal substiubons and optmised our product formulations to increase purchasing leverage and dnve down our cost base




In addrtion to our raw matenal inibatives, we implemented a detarled restructuning programme to align our assets to the level of actvity in our
mature markets focusing crtical resources closer to our customers This restructunng has also prowvided the opporiunity 1o reorganise in other
geographies to be more effectively pasiboned in future growth areas

Central to Advanced Refractones’ suceess is our sustained engagement with customers In the current economic background our custormners
rely on our solutions to help optimise therr processes and we conhnue to benefit from our strong customer refationships in our core areas of
expertise

New product developments

Despite our challenging end-markets, we continued our focus on product and process innovaton In 2015 we made progress with a number of
technological developments respondimg te diverse customner demands, such as healih and safety and efficiency and productwty gains, with
nnovabve solutons We developed and installed three stata-of-the-art robotic tundish spray ining application systems in the NAFTA region — a
system which meets the lates! HSE automated safety guidelines and delivers consistent quantites of our advanced refractonies i the tundish
Plans are already in place to deliver this technology ta other regions within the global market We also developed and expanded the use of
semi-automate dry vibratable installabon equipment which allows for rapid relining of multiple tundishes and also complies with new safety
requirements

We continued our focus on the growing alumimum metting and holding fumace segment, with the supply of Alugard® pump-cast and precast
solutions, which are able to extend fumace kfe by reducing refractory wear owing to mproved abrasion and comosion resistance By reducing
the need for mid-campaign repairs we have been able to deliver to our customer a significant improvement in fumace productvity

We have developed two improved products for reheat fumaces capitalising on our exsting offenng, enhancing throughput and temperature
etficiency By combining state-of-the-art equipment with a novel approach to the apphication process and mpraved insulaton charactenstcs, it
has been possible 1o reduce the energy burden of the furnace and significantly reduce the carbon footpnnt of our customers An added benelit 1s
the exclusion of potentally environmentally hazardous fibre commonly used in these applications

Finally, our tnals of fow carban bnck and low carborvhydrogen tundish bring systems together with inert tundish bamer products are showng
that these solutions enhance the thenmal behaviour of the refractory, reduce the potental for carban and hydrogen pick-up in the malten metal,
and improve overall refractory ife ~ all of which positively impact steel quality

Operational improvements
We continue to expand our focus on werld class safety practices and our continuing efforts in the future will focus on defivenng iImprovements
within our customer-facing senace and support teams

Qur ability to service and capture market share in the iIronmaking segment were enhanced by expanded taphole clay manufacturng capabilties
in NAFTA and India

In 2015 Advanced Refractones continued the implementation of advanced quality planning techmgues in our produchon facilites as part of the
wider Lean inibative The positive effects of these process changes continue to enhance product consistency and reliabiity with the added
benefit of iImproving margins

Orgamsational improvements

We constantly re-onent our organisabonal capabilibes to operate efficiently wathin the exising market cimate In particular, 2015 saw us
undertake a global restructunng of our worldwide research and development teams delivenng improved cocrdination of marketing and
technology, sales and manufactunng The Group's New Product introduction process has increased focus on delivering R&D projects
successiully through to industnalisation, and we have re-focused and targeted our sales and marketing organisation to deliver improved
customer coverage

The way forward — restore profitability and sustain growth by feveraging technology and efficiency

While the market continues to be soft we will continue to dnve inshatives that improve performance without losing sight of our mid to long-term
strategic inhatives and our efforts on safety, quality, Lean and innovation Qur strategic direction will continue to focus on close customer-facing
Interaction to dnve innovative solutons with optirmised supply chain consistency and cost to develop the necessary sustainable differentation

Technical Services

Financial performance in 2015

In ts first year of operation, the Technical Services business generated sales of £26 5m The headwinds expenenced in the steel mdustry in
2015 had a mixed effect on results, with some customers cuntaling production to adapt their output to softening end-market demand and other
key customers keen to lest solutions from this newly created business unit in order to improve their product quality and productivity

Creating value through speciahsed technical services

The creation of Technical Services as a stand-alone business withen our Steel Division, bnngs together exising elements of our Steel Flow
Control and Foundry businesses with newty acquired technologies and companies This responds directly to Vesuvius’ stated strategy of
reinforcing our technology leadership by focusing investment in solutions that will enable further control and monitonng of our customers’
production processes

Our Technteal Services capabilites have been sigrificantly enhanced by the acquisitions in recent years of AVEMIS, E£CIL Met Tec and Process
Metnx In 2015, we purchased Sidermes, a leading ltallan-based suppher of probes and systems which measure cntical elements ke
temperature, oxygen and hydrogen in the steel and foundry processes The combinaton of these businesses under a new management
strycture and their integration within the Vesuvius global orgamsabon is progressing weil and cleardy demonstrates the opportunites that can be
captured through the acquisiion of complementary businesses

2015 saw the installation at a custormner site of a differentiated solution developed by Vesuvius which underines our strategic rationale for
developing the Technical Serwces business The solution provided incorporates data acquisiton, process monitonng and control for gas and
temperature, robotcs, and associated refractones  This tailor-made soluton was enabled by combiming the existing refraclory knowledge ang
process expertise of Vesuvius with the capabiliies of several of our Technical Services businesses

The focus of R&D within Technical Services remains a key differenbator of this business, and s pnmanly aimed at the development of data
collection, combined with interpretation technologies in a widening number of areas We will continue to ennch our Technical Services offenng in
the medum-tern, by providing our most advanced customers in the metal casting field with decision-cnlical, process-enhancing informaton and




analysis to enable them to improve their operatons, both through immediate response to process parameters and from the leamung avalable
from the analysis and interpretation of longer-termn, consistent data sets

Strategies to promaote future growth

We nmated a senes of key strategic achons in 2015 Cntcally, we consolidated our recent acquisiions into the new Technical Services business
unnt, connecting these businesses to the broader Vesuvius and Foseco networks We also launched a number of new research and
development projects, and saw the introduction of two new systems that had been under development within the Vesuwvius business — our new
Accuoptix™ Continuous Temperature Systermn, which measures temperature using an ophcal system capable of delivenng molten steel
temperature in real time, and the XMAT mould audit urtt concept, more detads of which are set out in the case study on page 17

A focus on market development

Going forward, we have identified a number of opportumties within our core businesses which will expand the exssting footpnnt of our newly
acquired companies We also expect our innovative product developrment programme to deliver opporturibes, previously unavailable to
Vesuvus, i the near tem

“Under difficult frading conditions in 2015, Advanced Refractones maintained focus on safety, innovation, qualty
and cost efficiency to ensure that the mid and longer-term strategic vision I1s delivered”

Tanmay Ganguly President, Advanced Refractories

“Duning our first year, our new Technical Services business has seen significant progress with new technologies
reaching the industnal stage, new R&D projects intiated, and a warm welcome from customers ”

Liwis Reyes President, Techrical Senices

Main Technical Services product groups

Disposable sensors for: Continuous sensors Permanent sensors for
Temperature Accumetnx® continuous temperature system Slag detection
Dissolved gasses Accuoptix™ optical temperature system Mould level

Moutd audit

Ladle refractory wear

* Trademark(s) of the Vesuwius Group registered in certain countnes




Operating Review
Foundry Division

“In a year of weak end-markets, we continued our strategic focus on marketing and technology, Investment in
R&D, development of high-quality production facilities and very strict cost control *

Glenn Cowte President, Foundry

The Foundry Division

QOur Foundry dwision trades under the Foseco brand, and generates about 30% of total Group revenue Foseco is a wortd-renowned name that
has become a by-word for rehatdity, technology and service 1n the supply of consumable products and associated senvices to the foundry
ndustry

Vesuvius in the Foundry industry

The vehicle sector, compnsing hght vehicles (passenger cars and iight trucks) and heavy trucks generates approxmately 40% of wordwde
castings, and a simiar percentage of the revenue for the Foundry dwvision Other end-markets for foundry castings include machinery far the
agneulture, construction and mining industnes, power gensration equipment, railroad and general engineenng sectors Qur customers include
the world's major autemotive OEMS, truck preducers and equipment manufacturers Whilst Foseco products typically represent less than 5% of
a foundry’s production cost, they contnbute significantly to improving preduct quality and manufactunng efficiency, white reducing the
enviranmental impact of the castng process Combined wath our computer modetling, flow simulabon and methoding capabilihies, significant
precess efficiencies can be generated by Foseco

The Global Foundry Industry in 2015

The worldwide foundry market continued to be affected by difficulties within the agnculture, construchon and mining industnes, resutting from the
general decline in commodity and precious metal pnces We saw reduced nvestment worldwide with the fargest impacts in the US, China,
Brazil, Indonesia and Australia, and defays to new projects resulting in reduced demand for foundry castngs for the extrachve industnes as well
as those used for related equipment and vehicles

Light vehicle (1 & passenger cars and ight trucks) production globally was up year-on-year (1 5%) m 2015, but global heavy truck output
dechned 6 2% Light vehicle production increases in India (+4 8%), China {+4 2%) and NAFTA {+3 4%) were partally offset by declines in South
Amenca (-18 5%) and Asta (-3 3%) Significant heavy truck cutput decreases in South Amenca (=40 1%) and China (-28 2%) were parbally
offset by increases in NAFTA (+8 3%) and Europe (+7 6%}

Financial Performance in 2015

The Foundry division reported revenues of £424 4m in 2015, representing a decrease of 8 4% compared with 2014 On an underying basis
revenue was down by 3 3% However profitability improved by 2 7% as a result of a senes of seff-help measures designed to offset the marked
impact of reduced actmty in our traditionally higher-margin emerging markets

In emerging maskets such as Ukraine, Thalland and Brazl, where we have traditionally expenenced good volumes and margins, we contnued
to suffer from polibical and economic instabilty We also saw reduced revenues in Austraha, South Afnca and Indonesia, as production dechnes
in the auto sectors and axtractve industnes affected dermand for foundry castings We achieved a sohd performance in india with sales up 13%,
benefitng from increased light vehicle and truck producton, up 5% and 28%, respectvely

Revenue in Eurcpe was flat, as increases m hght vehicle production of 4 3% and heavy truck production of 7 6% were offset by reductons in
mining, censtruction, railroad and windmill castings Central Europe and the Middle East were most impacted by the reduced activity levels In
additon, Russia’s weak rouble made the ymport of foundry consumables cost-prohibiive

Underlying revenue in NAFTA decreased by 8 2% due to weakness in the agnculture, construction and mining industnes Several foundnes
announced closures of their US operatons, moving production overseas Parbally offsetting this was good growth in our Mexico operations In
South Amenca, underlying revenue dropped 13 1%, with Brazil expenencing a 18 5% drop in light vehicle production and a 40 1% reduction in
heavy vehicle output, and considerably reduced mining actwvity To combat this drop off, we increased our focus in Chile and Argentina

In Asia-Pacific, Chinese underlying revenue dropped 7 4% due to reduced heavy truck and mining actwity Sales in Thailland were impacted by
reduced hight vehicla production and mining actmty In Australia and indonesia conttnued detenorabon of casting demand in miring reduced
Foundry sales in both countres

As with the other businesses in Vesuwius, we mibated a global cost reduction and restructunng programme to respond to the challenging end-
market conditons, and shapa the division for the future This was undertaken predominantly in our more mature markets of Europe and NAFTA,
and was aligned with our ongomng Lean imihatives, which continued to focus on manufactunng efficiency and controls and logistics

Partners in Value Creation

Our business strategy and the Vesuwius business model promote high-value generation for our customers, helping them deliver better quality
castngs and enhancing their processes and efficiency As the global foundry industry evolves, this approach enables Foseco to capitalise on
our deep understanding of customers’ pnonties for growth and process improvement, leveraging our excellence in product innovation

Our Giobal Reach

Our worldwide presence forms the foundation of our business model We embed technical experts at customer prermises, which enables them
to dentify potental process improvements in cooperaticn with thesr customers We have established a network of technology centres, inwhich




we have amassed huge experbise m developing solutions that mcomporate engineered systems and high-value consumabtes These solutons
ara industnalised 1n our geographically dispersed manufactunng base, which leverages our global experbse whilst being defiberately located as
close as possible to our customers

This combinaton of product expertse and service delivery ensures that all our customers recerve solutons that are tallor-made to therr specific
needs and opportuniies, supplied on a rehable, just4n-tme and compettively pnced basis From the Foundry diwvision's perspectve, this mode!
is

> Resilent to end-market cycles, due to the flexsbility of our diversified manufactunng fooiprnt and adjustable cost base
> Profitable, as it allows value pncing for bespoke products
> Growth generabng, as markets can be expanded by creating additonal mnovative products and solutions

As cusiomer requirements increase we also see a growing demand to supply technological soluttons such as those being championed by our
Techruical Services business

Foundry R&D

The investment in cur new, world class research and development faciity in the Netherlands has been extremely successful with close to 30
transterred experts and naw hires now localed there The facility has already played a part in the development of new products that were
launched m 2015

Strategies to Maintain Our Future Growth

We commenced and/or completed several key strategic actions in 2015 Organisationally, we restructured our Global Management and
Marketng & Technology teams, to support our focus on market segmentation and the investments we have made in research capabhty From a
manufactunng perspective, we fully implemented our state-of-the-art sleeves and coatings plant in Changshu, China and expanded sleeve
manufactunng capabihibes in our India plant A new, more efficient sleeve production ine was commissioned in Brazil Operationally, Vesuvus'
New Product Innovation (NPI) process was also implemented to accelerate innovatien efforts and maximise efficiency of the exishng resources,
and we showcased our experise at the GIFA trade show in Germany

Business development imihatives included growth plans for NAFTA, focusing on clean sieel and new market penetration, expanded metal
treatment sales, and an increased focus and growth in the low and high-pressure die-casting sector for non-ferrous foundry business
Focus on Developing Markets

Potental revenue per customer and per tonne of castings produced is strongly influenced by the techrical sophistication of the customer, the
end-market for the castng and the processes used i its production These factors tend to correlate with the level of industnal development
within each market, plus the corresponding capital investment in the foundry Therefore, we see signficant growth potential in markets where
industnal development continues to gather momentum, particulady certain parts of Eastern Europe and Asia We are expanding our network of
technical sales staff and application engineers within developing markets, ensunng that customers there have local access to our tugh levels of
experbse and technical support

Foundry product groups
Feeder sleeves

Aluminium metallurgical control

Ceramic foam fillers

Process for the production of ductle iron
Refractory coatings for moulds and cores

Crucibles for the melting and holding of non-ferrous altoys
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Principles

We focus our attention on the fulfilment of our ethical responsibilities, supporting the creation of long-term value
for all our stakeholders

Vesuvus employs neary 11,000 people, with 68 producton sites in 38 countnes, sering customers all over the globe Qur employees’
engagement wath our values and culture 15 not simply a matter of compliance — it 1s wtal to our success and the sustainable delivery of the
Group's strategy

A Framework for Business Integrity

Vesuvius has established a smpie framework for explaining and delivenng the prnciples we consider to be fundamental to our sustained
success

1 Vesuvius Values

2 Code of Cenduct

3 Pohicies & Procedures
4 Training

Values
The behawigurs we champion in our employees are encapsulated in the five Vesuvius values

Creativity
Our commitment to technology and quahty 1s the basis for our compettive advantage Creatvity allows us {o develop innovatve products and
solutions and continuous iImprovements that generate value through performance enhancement

Cooperation I
Encouraging intemal and extemal cooperation enables us to create unique solutions with our partners Through cooperation, each Vesuvus
employee 1s committed to the success of thewr community of colleagues and customers and that of the wider Group

Reliability
Our solutions involve us in cntical aspects of cur customers' manufactunng processes Qur commitment to deliver consistent products and
senice gives them the level of confidence they require

Integrity
At the heart of our promise lies the trustworthiness of all Vesuvius employees in therr acts and words Integnaty, honesty and transparency are
essental m afl our exchanges

Embracing Diversity
Vesuvius 1s a global company built upon a frue respect for local custorns and expenence Wa recogrise and embrace the potental for creatvity
that comes from the coexstence of so many different cutures

The best examples of how our employees demonstrate our values are celebrated by the Group’s

Lming The Values Awards These awards — nominated by fellow employees — bnng together employees from around the globe to an annual
ceremony celebratng their outstanding tndividual contnbution to the Implementaton of Vesuvus' values

Code of Conduct
Mantaiming a reputaton for integnty i all dealings with our stakeholders 1s fundamental to Vesuvius® business

Dunng the second half of 2015, we rewewed and updated our Code of Conduct — building on the Code already in place — ensunng that it
remains relevant across all our junsdictons and cultures and encapsulates the fundamental pnnoples and behaviours we expect from those
working for, and on behalt of, Vesuwius

During 2016 this updated Code will be re-launched throughout the Group - being published n all 29 of our mayor funcbonal languages The
updated Code will atso be communicated {o business pariners to emphasise the standards of conduct we expect from those who work on our
behalf

The Code of Conduct confirns that the pursuit of the highest possible ethical standards 1s as much a part of Vesuvius' culture as ary other lacet
of our operation

The Code of Conduct 1s avallable on the Company’s website www vesuvius com

Policies & Procedures

The panciples set out in the Code of Conduct are supported by palicies to assist employees to comply with our ethical standards and the legal
requirements of the junsdictions in which we conduct our business They also give practical guidance as to how this can be achieved Amongst
these policigs are

Speaking Up Understanding the ethucal or other concems of our employees 1s a fundamental panciple of good governance The Company
continues to operate a helpline whete individuals can raise concems, anonymousty if they wish, knowing that these will be investigated and
acted upon The avalabibty and impontance of the helpline will be re-communicated acress the Group in 2016 No indvidual will ever be
penalised or disadvantaged for reportng a legitmate congcemn

Human Rights The Group has a Human Rights policy, which reflects pnnciples contained withsn the United Nations Universal Declaration of
Human Rights, the Intemational Labour Orgarusaton’s Fundamental Conventons on Labour Standards and the United Nations Global
Compact The policy appiies to all Group employees, sets out the pnnciples for our actions and behawour in conducting our business and



provides guidance to those working for us on how we approach human nghts issues The policy sets out the Group’s commitment not to
discrimunate 0 any of our employment practices and to offer equal opporturities to all The Group respects the prnciples of freedom of

o association and the effechve recogmition of the nght to collective bargaining and opposes the use of,-and will not use, forced, compulsory or child - ——— -
labour

Supply Chain- Over the course of recent years Vesuvius has continued to develop its suppfier assessment programme — engaging with
suppliers on thew business practices to ensure secunty of supply to Vesuvius This process will evolve, and will be integrated with the work we
are doing to address the requirements of the Modem Slavery Act — in compliance with which we plan to make and publish a statement on our
website later this year

Training

Dunng the year we continued to operate our training programme on the Code of Conduct and associated anti-bnbery and corruption policies At
the year-end, more than 2,750 employees had been tramed on anti-bnbery and corruption issues, focusing parbculary on those who work with
customers, supplers and public officials We continug to develop our training processes to help our staff and counterparties understand that
bnbery and corruption will not be tolerated in the perfornance of our business

Code of Conduct
Tha Code of Conduct sets out clear and simple pnnciples

> Health, Safety and the Environment

> Trading, Customers, Products and Services
> Anh-Bnbery and Comuption

> Employees and Human Rights

> Drisclosure and Investors

> Govemment, Soclety and Local Communities
> Conficts of Interest

> Compettors



Safety
Vesuvius remains strongly committed to protecting employees, contractors and visitors in all areas of activittes

Our goal is:
> Nolost bme injunes
> No repeatinjunes

> Noharm to our peopla or contractors

Health and Safety

We have extended and intensified our Safety Breakthrough inhative to raise health and safety performance to best-in-class levels throughout
the Vesuvius business, with a specific focus on employees based at customer locatons

Our Safety Breakthrough mitative set a goal of

Traimng employees to work safely

More than 30 Turbe S training sesstons were performed in 2015, involving more than 400 employees from senior executive management to
shop fioor team management Turbo S training integrates all Vesuvius' goed management practices in the workplace, and enables all Vesuvius
members to work in a safe environment

Permit to Work training was launched in the second half of 2015 in Europe with the training of more than 200 managers from maintenance and
operations, as well as shop floar group leaders This training shares and extands recagrused best practices throughout the Group irstally the
training 1s being deployed in Europe, before being implemented dunng the first half of 2016 in all Group faciliies incluging customer locatons

Working safely

Ongoing deployment of standardised work has contnbuted to improved workstation safety Dally safety audits have become a pillar of cur Satety
Breakthrough inibabve In 2015, more than 75% of our working population has performed safety audils, generabing more than 8 improvement
opporturwbes per person, resulting in an improvement in worker safety The audit programme involves employees at all levels — from the Group
Executive Committee and safety specialists through to local site management, employees and contractors In addiion, the Take 2 intiabve has
been further appled in 2015 1n order ta ensure employees think before performing any unusual actvity

For new contracts in customer locations, Vesuvius has developed a formal nsk assessment which ams to identfy significant risks to our
employees and contraclors, to enable appropnate control measures to be agreed and implemented with the support of our customer in advance
of work commencing

Working in tidy plants

Extended 55 implementation and actvites are a major contnibutor to workplace improvement The added support of Vesuvius Lean specialists
has been key o improving plant satety by removing hazards for employees and offenng a clear, bnght and safe working emaronment The daily
55 audit ted by team leaders ensures contnuous improvement of working conditions and promotes a safer workplace

Invelving accountable management for safety performance

Site Safety Improvement Plans have been developed for all production sites with deployment being the direct responsibility of local managers
Poory performing sites are expected to share thesr incident investigation and acton plans and formally present their improvement plans to the
Group Executve Committee Such an approach has proved highly successful (n 2015 with the worst performing sites seeing their safety records
improving through the year

All injunes and dangerous occurrences continue to be analysed locally, with a formal presentation of findings, root causes and improvemnant
achions cascaded through management In addibon, executive safety tours at customer locatons have been a new focus dunng 2015

Accident and incident reporting and analysis

A significant investment in tme and resources has been made over recent years to develop robust, comprehensive and timely reporting of
incidents {including all fires, explosions and any major spill or other chemical releases) Vesuvius 1s using more stangent definiions for Lost
Time Injunes and ‘severe accidents’ than the defimtions used by the US regulator, the Occupational Health and Safety Administraton For all
Lost Time Injunes and Recordable Incidents Vesuvius has implemented a full investigahon based on the 80 problem solving too! to identfy the
frue root causes in order to prevent repeat incidents  As part of management reporting, the Board receives a monthly update on all Lost Time
Injunes and Recordable Incidents

Safety Performance in 2015

Sadly, in October one of our employees was kdled as a result of a road traffic collision when returming to the site of our recently acquired
company ECIL, in Brazi Our local management and his work colleagues are providing support to his family and colleagues and our sympathies
remain with them through these difficult tmes As a consequence we are reviewang our approach to road vehicle safety as daving, particularly in
developtng countnes, 1s @ major nsk area

We continue to work hard at reducing incident seventy and develop robust standards and practices amed at improving the safety and health of
our people in all that they do

Extemal recogniton in 2015 of our continued safety focus includes MASE Certfication (Manuel d'Améhioration Secunté Santé Environnement
des Entrepnses, a French accreditation for health and safety improvernent systems) for the Fos sur Mer customer location, Tata Stee! Awand —
an award measured aganst multiple safety parameters and given fo the 'Best Contract Partner’ in 2015 at Tata Steel's ron-making plant at
Jamshedpur, Incha, and OHSAS 18001 recertfication for 11 sites



Sustainability

Vesuvius remains committed to improving its environmental impact by reducing, reusing and recycling waste and
improving energy effictency wherever economically viable

Vesuvius and its Processes

The Board recognises that good environmental management 15 aligned with our focus on cost opimisation and aperational excellence The
majonty of our manufactunng processes are not energy intensive and do not produce large guanties of waste and emissions Total energy
costs are less than 3% of revenue, with only 2% of the total energy requirements across the Group consumed in the UK

Greenhouse Gas Reporting

In reporing GHG emmissions, we have used the GHG Protocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard (rewsed edition) methodology to
identify our greenhouse gas inventory of Scope 1 (direct} and Scope 2 (indirect) CO2e Notably, through the development and implementation of
nnovative improved combuston systems in South Afnca, normalised coal consumiphon was reduced, ieading 1o a reduction of 26 6m kg of

CO2 However, while total emissions have reduced in 2015, as has production, due to some elements of energy consumphon being fixed, our
normalised emissions figure has increased We report in kg of CO2 equivalent (CO2e')

Global GHG emissions 2015 2014

Emissions source

Combustion of fuel and operation of facilities 362m 386m

Electricity, heat, steam and cooling purchased for own use 99m 109m

Total GHG emissions 461m 494m
-6 8%

Vesuvius’ chosen intensity measurement 5298 5201

Emissions reported above, normahised to per tonne of product output

Methodology We have reported to the extent reasonably practcable on all the emission sources fequired under Part 7 of the Accounting Regulatons which fall withim
our Consohdated Financial Statements

Scope 1 covers emissions from fuels used in our factones and offices

Scope 2 relates to the indirect emissions resultng from the generation of electncity heat, steam and hot water we purchase to supply our offices and faciones We
have used data gathered to fulfl our requirements under the CRC Energy Efficiency scheme and emssion factors from LIK Govemnment's GHG Conversion Factors
for Company Reporting 2015 1n the calculation of our GHG

Environmental Monitoring

All our factory ermissions are proactvely managed in accordance wath tocal reguiations Regular analysis of our operations enables us to take
appropnate action to reduce our erussions and operate more efficiently The Group monitors its energy consumption, worldwide CO2e
ermissions and usage of water

The Group also meets all of its obligatons in relation to the Carbon Reduction Commuitment Energy Efficiency Schemne, the Producer
Responsibity Packaging Waste regulatons and the Energy Saving Opportunity Scheme by which the UK has implemented the EU Energy
Efficiency Directive

Energy Conservation Plan

The Vesuvius Energy Conservation Plan was launched in 2011 with the objective of reducing our normalised energy consumphon by 10% over
the followang three years We did not fully achieve this target, and in June 2015 we reset our focus and set the objectve of a 10% improvement
{using 2014 as our base year) by 2018 Managing our energy wntensrty (s part of enhancing our cost compettiveness it also contnbutes to
improving the total environmental impact of our customers

Qur Customers and their Processes

Under the Vesuwvius and Foseco brands, we deliver a large range of solutions that help our customers improve the productvity of their
operations These solutions also improve the quality of our customers’ products and reduce the emaronmental footpnnt of their processes

Themal optimisation and reject reduction are key factors in the processes for which we supply solutons Vesuvius contnbutes 1o the reduction
of its customers' energy usage and subsequent carbon dioxide {CO2) emissions through msulatng materals, flow management, faciitating
extended manufactunng sequences and reduced downtime

The iron and steel industry accounts for approximately 6 7% of total world CO2 ermissions and 18% of industnal CO2 ermissions, with, on
average, 1 B tonnes ot CO2 being emitted for every tonne of steel produced With around 10 kg of refractory matenal required per tonne of steel
produced, careful selechon of energy saving refractones can beneficially impact an the net emission of CO2

in the foundry process, the average quanbty of molten metal employed s, as a woridwde average, 2 5 kg per 1 0kg of firshed castngs The
solutons offered by Foseco can reduce this raho sigmficantly below 2 0 kg of molten metal per 1 0 kg of fimished castings, dnving a considerable
sawving of CO2 emissions

How does Vesuvius contribute?

Since 2011 we have used a CO2 impact stamp to highlight the most energy efficient solutions i our portiolio of products and senaces and to
support the deployment of energy efficient and sustainable solutons engineered by our technology departments

Benefits are realised by
> Enabhing hghter, thinner and stronger cornponents, leading to ighter vehicles and less energy consumption




> Improving customer processes through the supply of innovative consumables to reduce energy intensity and the COZ2e miensity rto
> Raducmg customer's refractory usage per tonne of steel produced through ligher quality, longer service Iife products

> Increasing the lavel of sound castings produced per tonne of metal metted through improved moutd design and the apphcation of molten
metal filtraton and feeding systems

Qur Solutions in Practice

The Challenge
One of our customers was expenencing a severe reducton in sron carrying capacity and refractory service ifg in therr blast fumace torpedo ladle
fieet, causing pressure on ladls avalabikty and increasing refractory consumption per tonne of hot metal, dnving up operational costs

Our Solution
Vesuvus' field installaton technicians developed an improved ladie preparation practce, drafted standardised work procedures (o support that
and designed a specialised monolithic refractory matenal and delivery equipment

The Benefits
Not only did our solution reduce refractory consumplon per ton of hot metal by 20%, it also resulted in improved ladle availability, with 12 fewer
repaws a year and a 50% improvement in ladie service life




People and Community
The dedication and professionalism of our people is the most significant contnbutor to Vesuvius' success

Talent Management

Ensunng management bench-strength and succession 1s a key requirement in Vesuwus and ene for which senior management takes personal
responsibility Following the appointment of a Talent Management Director in 2014, talent management at Vesuvius has received considerable
emphasis The talent available in our orgarusabon 15 our key differentiator — it has a unique DNA which clearly separates us from our
competiors Talent generates our solutions, our products and our service offenngs, it serves our customers and the communites in which they
are located it1s therefore cntical to the sustanatility and growth of our organisation that talant at every lavel wathin our arganisaton is
continuously developed

Vesuvius recogruses the value of accurately identfying and developing the most talented pecple to be our futurs leaders Those indwiduals
identified as having ‘hugh-potenbal’ underge assessment to enable the Company to pin-paint therr specific development needs A suite of
professional assessment tools 1s used to support this process, remowing as far as possible the subjectwity often found in high-potential
denificaton processes These tools fit into a Group-wide competency framework, which focuses on Overall Leaming Agiity This examines five
specific areas of agiity mental, pecple, results, change and self-awareness and differenbates between those with a clear preference for ‘depih’
—experts and indwdual contnbutors — and those with a clear preference for the breadth of broader management roles This i1s supplemented
with 2 miuit-rater assessment tool which1s used by management for development purposes Combining all of tes prowdes an mtegrated
approach to talent identfication, development and support within Vesuvius

Vesuvius Global Mobility

The success of Vesuvius i1s sigruficantly influenced by how effectively we can deploy and integrate indiwduals into high-functioning teams to
support our overall busmess goals and objectives Thus global mobility plays a key role n supporting the Company's growth It ensures we can
maintain consistency in strategic markets and enables future leaders to gain wital intemational expenence and exposure We currently have 73
expatnates working outside their home countnes, 32 of whom are designated as long-term assignees

Vesuvius started the Columbus Programme n 2011, the objective of which was to recruit a number of graduates each year to build techrical
capability wittin Vesuvius Dunng 2015, five emplayees from Mexco and Potand, (the fourth cohort of Columbus graduates), completed their
assignments For 20186, graduates will be recrunted from South Afnca and South Korea

By recruibng and giving graduates the opporturity to work on projects outside their home country, we meet our objectives of estabishing a
pipeline of talent, embracing diversity and developing our potential leaders for the future
Training and Development

Dunng 2015, more than 1,200 employees from around the world attended one of 73 infemal training courses offered Traning is an nvaluable
part of the Company’s activity as 1t develops the skills of our pecple at all levels withun the orgarisation helping to ensure they remain ‘current’
and Vesuwvius mantains its compettive edge

‘HeaTt, the Vesuvius Technical University, successfully trained 395 employees across 20 events dunng 2015 HeaTt delivers tered courses
from in-house experts, that are avalable fo all employees across all Business Units

Vesuvius also runs a middle-management development programme called Wings, held at Vienck University in Belgium In 2015, 25 employees
successfully completed the programme

Vesuvius In the Local Community

One of our values In Vesuvius 15 cooperation, by which we commit not only to the success of cur community of cofleagues and customers, but
also to our interactions and support of the wider communities in which our plants, offices and facilites are located

Througheout 2015 a range of locally-generated activiies supporting our communibes were underiaken, whare our pecple have chosen to show
our valug of cooperation and the importance we place on understanding Vesuwvius® role in society Such actvies have included a sponsored
bnke nde for the Heart and Stroke Foundaton in Canada, Vesuvius Mexico's support of a campaign helping young cancer patients, Vesuvius
Bloom Societes in Suzhou China that provide suppert for disadvantaged pnmary schoo! chitdren, bulding their teamwork and confidence, and
actviies in Brazil to raise awareness in school children of social and envirenmental issues

Employee Diversity

In order to assist in addressing the 1ssue of gender balanca and other areas of bias, dunng 2015, four unconscious bias awareness courses
were held in the UK Eight employees were trained as trainers and a further exght employees attended as delegates This training wall continue
into 2016

Female Mate Total Femnale Male
GEC member 0 11 1" 0% 100%
Senior management 8 a1 g9 8% 92%
M:ddle management 37 307 344 11% 89%
Directors of subsidianes included in consolidation’ 38 3B6 424 B% 92%
All other employees 1,364 9,094 10,458 13% 87%
Grand total 1,409 9,503 10,912 13% 87%

1 This disclosure 15 to comply with regulatory requirements It mcludes directers of dormant companies and those with mulbple directorships
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Chairman’s Governance Letter

“During challenging times It 1s essential that the Board retains a clear vision for the future, displays an unwavenng
adherence to the Company’s principles and values, and steers the Company towards future success "

John MeDonough CBE Chairman

Dear shareholder,
It has been a challenging year for the Company The Board has continued to focus on the long-termn success of Vesuvius, nawigatng the
changes mmpacting our markets whilst ensunng that our culture remains intact

In September 2014 the UK Comorate Govemance Code was revised with changes made in respect of remuneration, nsk and the reporting of
the longer-term wiability of companies These changes came into effect for Vesuvius for the financial year under review As a Board we
embraced the revised pnnctples, and | can report that the Company 1s fully comphant with the 2014 UK Corporate Govemance Code Your
Board continues to momitor and evaluate best practice developments in corporate govemance

Board Composition

Dunng the year the Board was augmented by the appontment of Douglas Hurt, who assumed tha role of Semior Independent Director and
Chaiman of the Audit Commuitiee, and by the appointment of Hock Goh as an additonal Independent Non-executive Directar who brings
extensive knowledge of Asian markets and technical services 10 the Board, supporting magor areas for growth In November 2015 we welcomed
Guy Young te the Board as Chief Financial Officer and Executiva Director, replacing Chas O'Shea In May, we also said goodbye to Jeff Hewntt,
our previcus Sentor Independent Director and Audit Committee Chairman, who we thank for his contnbution to the stewardship and govemance
of the Company dunng his tenure Each new Director has made an immediata and effective contnbution 1o the leadership and govemance of
the Company, and | am confident that your Board continues to be strong and effective | believe that the Board's composition continues to fulfil
our requirements for expertise, expenence and diversity, and 1s well equipped to set and manage the strategic direction of the business
Consequently, | encourage all sharaeholders to support the efection and re-elechon of our Incumbent Directors at the 2016 AGM

Evaluation

In accordance with our established practice, in 2015 the Board commusstoned an extemally moderated evaluation of Board, Committee, and
Director performance The results were satisfyingly positive, showing developments in the Board's dynamics, effectiveness and efficiency, and
reinforcing the quahty of the support we gain from the business and externally The Board continues to deliver an open forum for debate and
considered decision making The 2015 evaluation highlighted the unanimity of purpose of the Board on its key abjectives of strategy,
succession, talent development and nsk, and rerterated the coninuing need to manage the Board's agenda efficiently in the face of the ever-
nereasing regulatory burden

Succession

To ensure that the Company remains prepared for the future, 2015 saw an increased focus on succession planning for executive and seror
management roles We considered and set futher benchmarks and updated strategies for sernor management development Succession
continues to form a fundamental part of the Board's overall review of strategy and its successhul implementation

Training

As part of our ongoing training and development remy, the Board wisited R&D and manufactunng factibes dunng the year, as well as
GIFA/METEC the woild's fargest steel and foundry trade show The Board was provided with a training schedule at each Board meeting and
heard from external adwisers on current topics at the Board The Board also engaged directly with senior management, through business
presentations at the Board, informal discussions outsida the Board and through Board and individual Director visits to operations We will
coninue to do this on an ongoing basis

Risk

The methods by which we manage our nsks and assess their impact are constantly revewed and tested as part of our ongoing nsk
management approach Dunng 2015 these processes were enhanced again, supporting our work on viability and prowiding a well-developed
approach that allows for regular Board input and attention

Looking Ahead

Your Board remains comnutied to the highest slandards of govemance fer Vesuvius We operate with a robust and healthy cullure, receive the
nght support and follow appropnate processes to set and communcate the proper tone, values and culture for the business, whatever the
condition of our end-markets We lock forward to contnbuting towards and overseeing the development of Vesuvius over the next year and
beyond

Yours sincerely
John McDonough CBE Chatrman

3 March 2016 JQ\’\,"\. P\OABM 6\__
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Governance Report

The Board of Vesuvius plc {the ‘Company') s responsible for the Group's system of corporate govemance and is commtted to maintaining tugh
standards and to developing govemance arangements to comply with best practice This report descnbes the Company's corporate
govermnance structure and explains how, dunng the years ended 31 December 2015, Vesuvius has applied the Main Prnciples of the September
2014 edition of the UK Corporate Govemance Code 1ssued by the Financial Reporting Council (the ‘Code’) Throughout the year and up untl
the date of this report Vesuwvius was in full compliance with the requrements of the Code

A copy of the Code can ba found on the FRC website at https./fiwww frc org,uk/Qur-Work/Codes-Standards/Corporate-governance/U K-
Corporate-Governance-Code aspx

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

Ultmate responsitbibty for the management of the Group rests with the Board of Dwectors

The Beard focuses pnmanly upon strategic and policy 1ssues and 1s responsible for the Group's long-term success It sets the Group's strategy,
oversees the allocation of resources and monitors the performance of the Group It is responsible for effective nsk assessment and
management

The Board

The Board has a fonmal schedule of matters reserved 1o 1t and delegates certain matters to i#s Cormmittees It s anticipated that the Board will
convene on seven scheduled occasions dunng 2016 as well as holding ad hoc meetings to consider non-routing business o required

The Chairman and Chief Executive

The division of responsibiibes between the Charrman and the Chief Executive 1s set out in wnting and was reviewed dunng the year as part of
the Comparyy’s annual corporate govemnance review No amendments were raquired The interachons in the govemance process are shown n
the schematc below

Board Committees

The pnneipal governance Committees of the Board are the Audit, Remuneration and Nommahon Committees Each Committee has wniten
tenms of reference, which were reviewed and updated where appropnate dunng the year These are available to view on the Company's
website www vesuvius com

For biographical details see Board of Directors overleaf

Board

Governance Committees

Audit Commuttee

Tomonitor the integnty of financial reporting and to assist the Board in its rewew of the effectveness of the Group's intemal controls and nsk
management systems

Chairman. Douglas Hurt
Membership All Independent Non-execubve Direclors

Remuneration Commuittee
To determine the appropnate remuneraton packages for the Group's Chaiman, Executive Directors, and Company Secretary, and to
recommend and monitor the level and structure of rermuneration for other serior management

Chairman Jane Hinklay
Membership Al independent Non-executive Directors

Nomunation Commiftee
To adwise the Board on appointments, retrements and resignations from the Board and its Committees and review succession planning and
talent development {or the Board

Charman John McDonough, the Chairman (except when considenng his own succession, in which case the Committee is chared by an
appropnrate Non-executive Director)

Membership' Chairman and any three Non-executive Directors

Administrative Committees
In addition, the Board delegates certan responsibiites on an ad hoc basis to a Finance Commitiee and Share Scheme Commuttee, which
operate in accordance with the delegated authonty agreed by the Board

Finance Commitiee
To approve specific funding and treasury-related matters in accordance with the Group's delegated authonhes or as delegated by the Board

Chairman- John McDonough, the Charman
Membership Chaimman, Chief Executive, Chief Financial Officer and Group Head of Corporata Finance

Share Scheme Commitiee
To facilitate the admirustraton of the Company’s share schemes

Chairman Any Board member




Membership: Any two Directors or a Director and the Company Secretary

Group Executive Commuttes

The Group aiso operates the Group Executive Committee (GEC'), wiuch is convened and chalred by the Chief Execubive, and assisis him
discharging his responsibiibes The GEC compnses the Chief Executive, Chuef Financial Officer, the four business unit Presidents, the President
Vesimus Noith Asia, the Vice President Human Resources, the Chiet Technalogy Officer, the President Operations and the General Counset &
Company Secretary The GEC met eight tmes dunng 2015 and 1s scheduled to meet five tmes dunng 2016 s meetngs are held between the
London head office andt major operational sites

Board of Directors
John McDonough CBE Chairman
Appointed 31 October 2012

Career experience John was apponted as a Director and Charman of the Company on 31 October 2012 Jghn was group Chief Executive
Officer of Canllion plc, the support services and construction firm, for 11 years until he rebred in 2011 Pnor to ining Carillion ple he spert nine
years at Johnson Contrels inc working for the automotive systerns divsion, inially in the UK, before moving to bacome Vice President of the
dwvision’s European operatons and utimately to Singapore to develop the business i Asia-Pacific He then retumed to the UK as Vice
President of the mtegrated faclibes management division for EMEA John served as Chaiman of the Remunerabon Committee of Tomkins plc
from 2007 to 2010 and as a NonEZexecutive Director of Exel pic from 2004 to 2005 John was awarded a CBE in 2011 for services to industry
and 1s a Bntish cibzen

Other appointments He joined The Vitec Group plc 1n March 2012, and has served as s Chaurman since June 2012 He s also a Director of
Comerstone Property Assets Ltd, Sunbird Business Services Lid and a Trustee of Team Rubicon UK

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executive
Appornted 31 Qctober 2012

Career expenence Frangois was appointed as a Director of the Company on 31 October 2012 He previously joined the Cookson Group pic
board m February 2010 Frangois has been the Chief Executive of Cookson's Engineered Ceramics dvision, now Vesuwvius, since October
2005 Pnor to joiring Cookson he held a senes of senior management roles at Ao Wiggins Group and served as an Executive Director of Ano
Wiggins Appleton plc from 1993 until it was delisted From 1985 to 1995 he was Managing Director of the technical ceramics dmvision of the
Sant-Goban Group Frangois gratuated from the Ecole Polytechnique ard Ecole des Mines de Pans and 1s a French obzen

Guy Young Chief Financial Officer
Appointed 1 November 2015

Career expenience Guy was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of Vesuvius plc on 1 November 2015 Pror to joiming Vesuvus ple, from
January 2011 to November 2015, he served as Chief Financial Officer of Tamnac and lattedly Lafarge Tammac, the Bntish bullding matenals
company Pnor to tus rofe at Tarmac, from 2007 Guy held a number of senior financial and bustness development posiions at Anglo Amencan
ple, having joined that company from Scaw Metals Group, the South Afncan steel products manufacturer, where he held the position of Chief
Financial Officer from 2004 to 2007 Guy 15 a Bnhsh and South Afncan ciizen, and he qualified with the South Afncan Insttute of Chartered
Accountants

Nelda Connors Independent Non-executive Director
Appointed 1 March 2013

Career expernience Nelda was appointed as a Director of the Company on 1 March 2013 She served as President and Chief Executive of
Tyco Intemational, Electncal & Metal Products division (renamed Atkore Internatonal in 2010) from 2008 to 2011, pnor to which she spent six
years at Eaton Corporation tn a number of intemational managernent roles, which included nearly four years based in Shangha Nelda spent
much of her eary career in the automotive industry warlang for Ford, Chrysler and Mogami Denki, a Toyota supplier Dunng this penod she
undertook roles in general management, engineenng, quality, customer serice and strategic planning and worked in the US, Europe and Asia
Pacfic She was a member of the Independent Takata Quality Assurance Panel focused on the US airbag investgations Nelda 1s a US cibzen

Other appointments Nelda is a Non-executive Director of Blount International, inc , Echo Glabal Logistics, Inc and Boston Scientific
Corporation and sits on the board of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago She s Chairwaman and Founder of Pine Grove Holdings, LLC

Christer Garde!l Non-executve Director
Appointed 31 October 2012

Career expenence. Chnster was appointed as a Director of the Company on 31 October 2012 having previously jomed the board of Cookson
Group plc in June 2012 Chnster co-founded Cewian Capital in 2002, and continues to serve as Managing Partner On 3 March 2016, Cevian
Capttal held 21 11% of Vesuwius' issued share captal From 1996 to 2001, he was the Chief Executive Officer of AB Custos, the Swedish
Investment company Pnor to joining AB Custos he had been a partner of Nordic Capital and McKinsey & Company He served as a Non-
executive Director of AB Lindex unt! December 2007 and of Tieto Corporation untl March 2012 Chnster 1s a Swedish citizen

Other appointments Chnster is Managing Partner of Cevian Capital, and Vice Chairman of the global Finmsh technology and services
company Metso Corporation

Hock Goh independent Non-executive Director
Appornted 2 Apnl 2015

Career experience Hock was appointed a Director on 2 Apnl 2015 Hock has more than 30 years’ expenence in the ot and gas industry,
hawing spent 25 years with Schiumberger, the leading global oiffield services provider His roles inciuded President of Netwark and Intrastructure
Solubtons i London, President of Asia Pacific, and Vice President and General Manager of China From 2005 1o 2012, Hock was a Partner of




Bard Capital Pariners Asia, the pnvate equity amm of the US investment bank Robert W Baird & Co Based in China, he focused on the
industnal, business services and healthcare sectors He s a graduate of Monash University, Australia, and 15 a Singaporean cibzen

- -Other appointments Hock 1s Chairman of MEC Resources Ltd and Advent Energy Lid, and 15 a Nen-executive Director of AB SKF, Santos
Ltd, Stora Enso Oy}, and KS Distnbution Pte

Pouglas Hurt Senior independent Director
Appointed 2 Apni 2015

Career experience Douglas was appointed as a Director of Vesuwus plc on 2 Apnl 2015, and assumed the roles of Servor Independent
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee at the close of the Vesuvius ple 2015 Annual General Meeting held on 14 May 2015 Douglas
has significant financial expenence, having served as Finance Director of IMI ple, the global engineenng group, from 2006 to 2015 Pror to this
he held a number of senor finance and general management positons at GlaxoSmithKiine pie, which he joined in 1983, previously having
worked at Pace Waterhouse His career has included several years working in the USA and significant expenence mn European businesses
including perods as a Chief Financial Officer and as an Operabonal Managing Director Douglas 1s a Chartered Accountant and a Bnbish cibzen

Other appointments Douglas is a Non-executive Director and Chaiman of the Audit Committee of Tate & Lyle PLC and a Non-executive
Director ct the Bnbsh Standards Insttution

Jane Hinkley independent Non-executive Director
Appointed’ 3 December 2012

Career expenience Jane was appointed as a Director of the Company on 3 December 2012 Jane became Chairman of the Remuneration
Committes in June 2013 Jane spent a large part of her career working at Gotaas-Larsen Shipping Corporation, the LNG shipping specialist
which was histed on both the London Stock Exchange and NASDAQ She served as CFO from 1988 to 1992, and as Managing Director unti
1997 In 1998 Jane was appainted Managing Director of Navion Shipping AS, a company majonty owned by Statorl, the cil and gas company, a
position she held untl 2001 She previously held the position of Non-executive Director of Revus Energy ASA, a Norwegran exploration and
producton company Jane s a Chartered Accountant and a Bntish citizen

Other appointments Jane is Chairman of Teekay GP L L. C and Non-executive Director and Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of
Premier Qi ple

Governance Structure

The Board
Responsible for Group strateqgy, nsk managerment, succession and policy issues Sets the tone, values and culture for the Group Mortors the
Group's progress against the targets set

Chairman
Provides leadership and guidance for the Board, promotng a high standard of corporate govemance Sets the Board agenda and manages
meetngs independent on appointment, he s the ink between the Executive and Non-executive Directors

Chlef Executive

Develops strategy for review and approval of the Board Directs, monitors and mamtans the operatcnal performance of the Company
Responsible for the applicaton of Group policies, mplementation of Group strategy and the resources for therr delivery Accountable to the
Board for Group perfornance

Senior Independent Director
Acts as a sounding board for the Chainman, an altemative contact for shareholders and an intermediary for other Non-executive Direclors
Leads the annual evaluation of the Chaurrnan and recrutment process for his/her replacement, when required

Non-executive Directors

Exercise a strong, independent voice, challenging and supporting Executive Directors Serutinise performance against abjectives and mornutor
financial reporting  Moritor and oversee nsks and controls, detenmine Executive Director remuneration and manage Board succession through
therr Committee responsibilites

Company Secretary
Adwses the Chairman on govemance, together with updates on regulatory and compliance matters Supports the Board agenda with clear
informatien flow Acts as a link between the Board and ts Committees and between Non-executive Directors and senior management

Board and Committee Attendance

The attendance of Directors at the Board meetings and at meetings of the pnneipal Commuttees of which they are members held dunng 2015 1s
shown In the table below The maxmum number of meetings in the penod dunng which the indmdual was a Board or Commitiee member 15
shown 1n brackets

Audit  Remuneration Nomunation
Board Committes Committee Committea
Chairman
John McDonough CBE 70N ~ - 6 (6)
Executive Directors
Frangois Wanecq 7{7)
Guy Young (Appointed 1 November 2015) 1(1)

Chns O'Shea (Resigned 17 September 2015) 5{5)




Non-executive hrectors

Nelda Connors 6(7) 5 (5) 4 (5) 5(6)
Chnster Gardell 7(7) - - 6(6)
Hock Goh (Appointed 2 Apnil 2015) 4 (8) 2{4) 2(4) 3(5)
Jeft Hewitt (Retired 14 May 2015) 2(2) 2(2) 1(1) 2(2)
Jane Hinkley 7(7 5(5 5(5 6 (6)
Douglas Hurt (Appointed 2 Apnl 2015) 6 (6) 4 {4) 4 (4) 5 (5)

Neida Connors was absent from the Board and Remuneration and Nomination Commuttee meetings hetd in December for personal reasons
Hock Goh was absent from Board, Audit, Remuneraton and Nomunation Committee meetings held in October and Decemnber whilst
recuperating from a surgery

To the extent that Directors are unable to attend scheduled meetings, or addmona! meetings called on short notice, they receive the papers In
advance and relay thewr comments to the Chaurrnan for cornmunication at the meeting The Chaumnan follows up after the meetng in relaton to
the decisions taken [n 2015 for both absences of Hock Goh and of Nelda Connors, the Chasrman pursued this process for teedback,
conductng conversations on the Board topies, the autcome of discussions, and seeking teedback from each Direclor

Board Effectiveness

Board Compaosition

The Board compnses eight Directors the Non-executive Chaiman, John McDonough CBE, the Chief Executive, Frangois Wanecq, the Chief
Financial Cfficer, Guy Young, and five Non-executive Directors Douglas Hurtis the Seruor Independent Director Henry Knowles s the
Company Secretary Dunng the year, Hock Goh and Douglas Hurt joned the Board as Independent Non-executive Directors of Vesuwvius plc
with effact from 2 Apnl 2015 Douglas Hurt assumed the roles of Charrman of the Audit Committee and Senior Independent Director previously
held by Jeff Hewitt who retired immediately followang the 2015 AGM held on 14 May 2015 Guy Young was appointed as Chnef Financial Officer
and joined the Board of Vesuvius ple as an Executive Director on 1 November 2015, replacing Chns O'Shea, who resigned from the Board on
17 September 2015

The Board focuses on ensunng that both it, and s Committees, have the appropnate range of diversity, skills, expenence, independence and
knowledge of the Company to enable them to discharge thetr duties and respensibithes effectvely The Board conbnues to look at diversity in its
broadest sense, reflected in the range of backgrounds a2nd expenence of our Board members who are drawn from different nationalites and
have significant expenence of managing a vanety of complex global businesses We believe that it is important {0 get the nght balance of
ndependence, skills and knowledge, both on the Board and across our businesses

The Board's overall skills and expenence, as well as Non-executve Director ndependence, were reviewed dunng the year as pan of the annual
corporate govemance review The Board's composiion also formed part of the Board evaluation process The Board considers its diversity, size
and compaosition to be appropnate for the requirements of the business Two of the eight Directors (25%) are women and four (50%) are non-
UK cihzens The Board will continue to review its structure regularly 1o ensure that it continues to benefit from the appropnate balance of skills,
expenence and diversity

Committee compesition 1s set out in the relevant Committee reports No-one, other than the Committee Chairman and members of the
Committees, ts entitied to participate (n meetngs of the Audit, Normination and Remuneration Committees However, as detaled in the
Commuttee reports, each of the Commuttees operates in an open and consensual manner, and therefore where the agenda panmits, other
Directors and seruor management attend by invitaton

The Board considers that, for the purpases of the UK Conporate Governance Code, half the Board, (excluding the Non-executive Chairman)
namely Nelda Connors, Hock Goh, Jane Hinkley and Douglas Hurt are mdependent of management and free from any business or other
relatonship which could affect the exercise of ther independent judgement Chnster Gardell 1s Managing Pariner of Cevian Capital which holds
21 11% of Vesuvius' 1ssued ordinary share capital and i1s not considered to be independent He bnngs a wealth of commercial acumen to the
Beard The Chairman satisfied the indeperdence cntena on his appointrent to the Board Biographicad details of the Directors are set out on
page 68

Appomntments to the Board

Recommendatons for appointments to the Board are made by the Nomunation Commuittee Further information is set out in the Nominaticn
Committee report on pages 80 and 81, mcluding more detasis about the three appaintments made to the Board in 2015

Time Commitment of the Chairman and the NonBexecutive Directors

The Chairman and Non-executive Directors each have a letter of appointment which sets out the terms and condimons of ther directorship An
indicatron of the antcipated tme commitment 1s provided in any recnuntment role specification, and each Cirector's letter of appointment provides
details of the meetngs that they are expected to attend, along with the need to accommodate travellng tme Non-execuhive Directors are
required to set aside suffictent tme to prepare for meetngs, and regularly to refresh and vpdate therr skills and knowledge All Non-executive
Directors have agreed to commit sutficient ime for the proper performance of therr responsiblibes, acknowledging that this will vary from year to
year depending on the Group's activities Directors are expected to aftend all scheduled Board and Committes meetings and any additonal
meetngs as required Each Director’s other stgruficant commitments are disclosed to the Board dunng the process for their appointment and
they are required to notify the Board of any subsequent changes The Company has reviewed the avalability of the Non-executive Directors and
considers that each of them 1s able to, and :n practice does, devote the necessary amount of tme to the Company’s business The Board notes
that the Chasman dedicates a sigruficant amount of time to Vesuvius in discharging his dutes In assessing any changes in his directorships,
the Charmman checks with the Board to ensure that, should he take further outside responsibiities, these outside interests are appropnatety
balanced with those of Vesuwvius Dunng the year, having confirmed that his tme commitment to Vesuvius would remain unaffacted, the
Chaiman was apponted as a Trustes of Team Rubicon UK, a registered chanty which mobilises retred military veterans to disaster zones to
provide aid




Infarmation and Support

The Board ensures that it receives, in a tmely manner, information of an appropniate quality te enable t adequalely to discharge s
responsibiittes Papers are prowided to the Directors in advance of the relevant Board or Committee meeting to enable them fo make further
enquines about any matters pnor to the meeting should they so wish This also allows Directors who are unable to attend to submit views in
advance of the meeting

{n addibon to the formal processes, the Chref Executive prowdes wniten updates on important Company business issues and the Board 1s
provided with a monthly report of key financial and management mformation Regular updates on shareholder issues are provided to the
Directors, who also receive coptes of analysts’ notes issued on the Company For the distnbution of all information, Directors have access toa
secure online portal, which contains a reference section containing background nformatan on the Company

All Directors have access o the advice and services of the Company Secretary There 1s also an agreed procedure in place for Non-executive
Directors, in the furtherance of their duties, to take iIndependent legal adwice at the Company’s expense

Induction and Training

A comprehensive inducton programme s available to new Directors and was provided to Douglas Hurt, Hock Goh and Guy Young dunng 2015
The core of the induction programme 1s designed in comphance with the UK Corporate Govemance Code, and Is talored to meet the
requirements of the indidual appointee

Governance in Action — Director Inductions

1 In each case, the inducton programme addressed training requirements appropnate to the Director's specific role Reference matenals were
provided, including information about the Board, its Committees, procedures for dealing in the Company's shares and other regulatory and
governance matters All aspects of nsk and its management through insurance, compliance and relevant corporate policies and procedures
were covered Directors were advised of their legal and other dutres and obligations as Directors of a listed company

2 For Douglas Hurt and Hock Goh the inducton also covered one-to-one meetings with other Board members, meetings with key Group
executves and wisits to Vesuvius' R&D and manufactunng faciibes

3 Guy Young's induction also included introductons to prncipal advisers, the Company's brokers and investor community, and scheduled
wvisits to maor administrative centres

4 The Company Secretary monitored the induction processes to ensure that if, after a certain penod of appointment, the new Directors felt
there was an area in which they required further clanty, then support for this and any subsequent requirements was supplied

The Chaiman, through the Company Secretary, continues to ensure that there 1s an ongoing process to review traiming and development
needs Directors are provided with details of semunars and training courses refevant to their role, and are encouraged and supported by the
Company i attending themn In 2015, in-house traiming was provided 1o the Board on the share dealing code, and regulatory updates were
provided as a standing item at each Board meeting in a Secretary’s Report Extemal input on fegal, regulatory and best practce developments
impacting the Board or the Company was also gained with specialist advisers mwvied to the Board and its Committees to provide bnefings on
overall market and economic developments, regulatory enforcerment, share dealing, viability statements and other general govemance 1ssues

Performance Evaluation

The Board adopted an 'in-year' approach to its performance evaluaton tackling three distinct themes identified dunng the 2014 evaluaton of
year-end govemance, strategy and succession Each topic was addressed in a specific revew conducted in February, June and October
respechvely The focus on specific elements of review dunng the year allowed the Board to conduct a detalled exarmination of each iIssue and
produce immediate feedback as well as valuable, contemporaneous data for the overall performance evaluation Thus approach proved
extremely effectve and will be used again in 2016

The October evaluation alse addressed the Board's overall pefformancs, the performance of the Board’s Committeas and an individual review
of each Board member In addition, the Semor independent Director led an evaluation of the performance of the Charrman  Lintstock Ltd, an
independent govemance adwisory firm, which also prowdes limited govemance software services to the Company, facitated each of the
reviews The reviews examined the indmdual skills, expenence, and knowledge of the Company amongst the Directors, together wath Board
interachon and effectiveness The 2015 evaluation alsc built on the themes identfied from the 2014 review

Governance in Action - 2015 Board Evaluation
1 Untstock consulted with the Chairman, Company Secretary and the Chairmen of each of the Audit and Remuneration Comrruttees in the
formulation of the content and focus for the 2015 evaluation

2 untstock designed and circulated detalled questonnaires and collated respanses from participants containing both scored responses and
salicibng free text comment The results were presented to and discussed with the Chairman and Company Secretary

3 Lintstoek subsequently presented the results to the Board, using this to give valuable context fo the output of the evaluation gamed frem
their broader expenence in this area

4 The output formed the basis of one-on-one discussions conducted by the Chatrman with each member of the Board and the Company
Secretary, also covenng the results of the individual Director reviews

The Senior Independent Director met with the Chairman to discuss the results of his review by the other Non-executive Directors

The specific acthon points generated from the pnor year's Board evaluation were reviewed at the December Board meeting and acton points
from the 2015 review were set for 2016

It was reported that all matters raised dunng the 2014 evaluation had been addressed dunng the year or, where they represented longer-tem
goals, considerable progress had been made The only excepton was the iwitation of staff members considered to be of "High Potental' to
attend Board mestings which was fulfilled with a more fiexible approach with a number of 'High Paolentials’ sinformally meeting the Directors
dunng the course of the year




The overall outcome of the 2015 evaluation showed posiive momenturn from year to year with clear engagement from the Board on contnuous
mprovement The evaluabon concluded that the Board continues to promaote open debate and is well-supported in terms of information flow and
also showed a unanimity on key focus areas for the Board — being strategy delivery, succession plannung, talent development; and the clear ——
identrfication and management of nsks including nsk appetite The Board contnues {0 focus on the need to develop 'High Potental staff
members below the senior cadre of management and gwve them exposura at Board lavel

Appointment and Replacement of Directors

The Board membership should not be fawer than five nor more than 15, save that the Company may, by ordinary resclution, from tme to tme
vary this minimum and/or maximum number of Directors Directors may be appointed by ordinary resolution or by the Board A Director
appointed by the Board must retire from office at the first Annual General Meeting (‘AGM'} after lussher appointment A Director who retires in
ttvs way is then eligible for reappomntment The Board may appoint one of more Directors to any executive office, on such terms and for such
pencd as it thunks fit and it can also temunate or vary such an appomntment at any tme The Articles specify that at every AGM, any Director who
has been apponted by the Vesuvius Board since the last AGM and any Director who held office at the tme of the two preceding AGMs and who
dhid not retire at erther of themn, shall retire from office However, in accondance with the requirements of the Code, all the Directors will offer
themselves for election or re-electon at this year's AGM The biographical details of each of the Directors who are offenng themselves for
elechon or re-election, including details of their other directorships and relevant skills and expenence, will be set out in the 2016 Notice of AGM
The biographical details of the current Directors are set out on page 68 The Board believes that each of the current Directors 1s effective and
demonstrates commitment to hus or her respective role Accordingly, the Board recammends that shareholders approve the resolutions to be
proposed at the 2016 AGM relating to the elechon or re-electon of all the Directors then standing

Directors’ Conflicts of Interest

The Board has established a fornal systern to authonse situations where a Director has an interest that conflicts, or may possibly eonflict, with
the interests of the Company (Stuabonat Conflicts} Orrectors declare Sttuational Confliets so that they can be considered for authonsanon by
the non-confiicted Directors In considering a Situationat Conflict these Directors act in the way they consider would be most lkely to promote the
success of the Company, and may impase hmits or condiions when giving authonsahon or subsequentty if they think this 1s appropnate The
Company Secrelary records the consideration of any conflict and records any authonsations granted The Board believes that the system it has
in place for reporing Situational Confiicts contnues to operate effecbvely No Situationat Conflicts were brought to the Board for authonsation
dunng the year under review

Board Accountability

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board has overall responsituity for establistung and maintaining a system of nsk management and intemnal control, and for reviewing its
effectiveness This system 15 designed to manage, rather than elimunate, the nsks facing the Group and safeguard its assets No system of
intemal conbrol can provide absolute assurance against matenal musstaternent or loss The Group's system is designed to provide the Directors
with reasonable assurance that problems are «denbfied on a tmely basis and are dealt with appropnatety

The Audit Committee assists the Board in reviewing the effectiveness of the Group's system of intemal control, including financial, operational
and complance contrals, and nsk management systems The key features of the Group's systemn of internal control are set out on the table
below

Risk Management and Internal Control — Key Features

Strategy and financial reporting » Comprehensive strategic planning and forecasting process

Annual budget approved by the Board

Monthly aperating financial information reported agamnst budget

Key trends and vanances analysed and action taken as appropriate

Accounting policies and procedures formulated and disseminated to all Group operations
Covers the apphicaton of accounting standards, the mantenance of acoountng records and key
financral controf procedures

Operational controis > Operating companies and corporate offices mamntan intemal contrels and procedures appropnate
to therr structure

> and business envaronment

» Complance with Group pelicies on items such as authonsaton of capital expenditure, treasury
transactons,

> the management of inteflectual property and regutatory issues

Use of common accounting policies and procedures and financial reporiing software used in
financial

reporling and consofidation

Significant financing and investment decisions reserved to the Board

Monitonng of palicy and contre! mechanisms for managing treasury nsk by the Board
Continuous process for identifying, evaluatng and managing any significant nsks
Risk management process designed to identfy the key nsks facing each business
Reports made to the Board on how those nsks are managed

Each major Group business unit produces a nsk map o identfy key nsks, assess the likelhood of
nsks

cccumng, their impact and rmibgating actons
Top down nsk dentficaton undertaken at Group Executive Committee and Board meetngs
> Board rewew of insurance and other measiures used in managing nsks across the Group

Vesuvius GAAP

Vv Vv VvV Vv

v

Risk assessment and management

Vv ¥V Vv VIV v Vv

v v




> The Board 1s notfied of major 1ssues and makes an annual assessment of how nsks have
changed

Reviewing the effectiveness of Risk Management and Internal Control

The intemal controt system covers the Group as a whole, and 1s monitored and supported by the Group's intemal audit function, which conducts
reviews of Vesuvius’ businesses and reports objectively both on the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of intemal control and on those
businesses’ compliance with Group palicies and procedures The Audit Committee receives reports from the Group Head of Intemal Audit and
reports to the Board on the results of its review

As pan of the Board's process for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of intemal control, ¢ defegates certaun matters to the Audit
Committee

Following the Audit Cornmittes’s review of intemal financral controls and of the processes covenng other controls, the Board annually evaluates
the results of the intemal contro! and nsk management procedures conducted by servor management This includes a self-certficaton exercise
by which senior financial, operational and functional management throughout the Group certfy the compliance throughout the year of the areas
under therr responsibitty with the Group's policies and procedures Since the date of this review there have besn no significant changes in
intemal controls or other matters which could significantly affect them

In accordance with the prowsions of the Code, the Directors confirm that they have camed out a robust assessment of the pancipal nsks facing
the Company, including those that threaten s business model, future performance, solvency or iquidity, and that they have reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group's system of intemal contra!l and confirm that the necessary actions have been taken to remedy any control
weaknesses identfied dunng the year

The Group’s prncipal nsks and how they are being managed or mibgated i1s detaled on pages 26 and 27, and the wiability statement which
considers the Group's future prospects is detailed on page 25 Risk management and intemal control 1s discussed in greater detail in the Audht
Committee report on pages 74 to 79

The Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committee are set out on page 74 The Audit Committee report which descnbes the Audit Committee’s work m
discharging its responsibiites, 15 set out on pages 74 to 79

Executive Compensation and Risk

All of the independent Non-executive Directors serve on both the Audit and Remuneratron Commutiees They therefore bnng their expenence
and knowledge of the actvibes of each Committes to bear when considenng cnbcal areas of judgement This means that for example the
Dhrectors are in a posiion fo consider carefully the impact of mcentive arrangements on the Group's nsk profile and to ensure the Group's
Remuneration Policy and programme are structured to accord with the long-term objectives and nsk appetita of the Company

Share Capital and Voting

Disclosure of the information regarding share capital, the authonsation recewved by Drrectors at the AGM reganding the issue of shares and the
authonty to purchase own shares, 1s contained on page 104 within the Directers’ Report There are no restnchions on voting contained in the
Company's Articles of Associaton Further details are set out in the Directors' Report on page 105

Relations with Shareholders

The Board 1s cammitied to communicating with shareholders and stakeholders in a clear and open manner, and seeks to ensure effectve
engagement through the Company's regular communtcations, the AGM and other investor relatons actvties The Company undertakes an
ongong programme of meetngs with investors, which 1s managed by the Chuef Executive and Chief Financial Officer The majonty of meetings
with investors are led by them In 2015, the Company conducted a capital markets day in conjunction with the GIFA/METEC trade show in
Dusseldorf, that was attended by 31 analysts, nvestors and financial professicnals Feedback on remunerabon matters was specifically salicited
pnor to the 2015 AGM, with the Remuneration Committee Chasman available to meet shareholders to discuss these matters The Chaiman,
Senvor Independent Director and Committee Charrmen also remain open for discussion with shareholders throughout the year on matters under
therr areas of responsibility, either through contacting the Company Secretary or directly at the AGM

The Company reports its financial results to shareholders twice a year, with the publicatien of its annual and hali-year financial reports As the
requirement to Issue Intenm Management Statements has now fallen away, dunng 2015 1n order to mamtain transparency in perfformance the
Company also i1ssued two scheduled trading updates One published immediately prior to the 2015 AGM on 14 May 2015 and the second
published on 19 November 2015 In conjunction with these announcements, presentattons or teleconference calls were held with iInstitutional
investors and analysts Recordings of these are available on the Group's website www vesuwius com togsther with copies of any presentation
matenals i1ssued

All Directors are expected to attend the Company's AGM, providing shareholders with the opportunity to queston them about issues relating to
the Group, either dunng the meeting or informally afterwards




Audit Committee

Committee Members
Douglas Hurt (Commuttee Chayrman)
Nelda Connors

Hock Goh

Jane Hinkley

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee compnses all of the independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, who bnng a wide range of financtal and
commercial expertise to the Committee’s decision making | succeeded Jeff Hewntt, a Chartered Accountant and expenenced finance
professional, as Chaiman of the Audit Committee following the 2015 AGM | would like to thank Jeff for hus dligent leatdership of the Committee
and the well established framework for Committee deliberations that | have inhented from lwm Pnor to joining the Board of Vesuwius plc as the
Senior Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Commities, | was the Finance Director of IMI pic for nine years, and have worked in
vanous financial roles throughout my career | am also Chairman of the Audt Cornmittee of Tate & Lyle PLC and a Chartered Accountant This
background provides me with the ‘recent and relevant financial expenence’ required under the 2014 UK Comporate Govemance Code {the
‘Code’) The Company Secretary 1s Secretary to the Committee

Meetings

The Committee met five tmes dunng the year, continuing with the inclusiva approach of previous years, imviang the Board Chairman, the non-
independent Non-axecutive Director, Chuef Executive, Chief Financial Officer, Group Financial Controlter, Head of Intemnal Audit and KPMG, the
extemal auddor, to each meeting Other management staff were also invited to attend as appropnate Audit Committee meetings are conducted
to promote an open dialogue, to constructively challenge significant accounting judgements, to provde guidance and oversight to ensure the
business mantans an appropnately robust control environment, and seek to provide a pragmatc approach to adwising the Board The
Committee has met twice since the end of the financial year pnor to the signing of this Annual Report

Dunng tha year, the Comrnittee met prvately on two separate occasions with KPMG and the Head of Intemal Audit, without any executives
being present In my role as Audit Committes Chaimnan, | have encouraged open communications with KPMG and the Head of Intemal Audit
between Audit Committee meetings to discuss any emerging issues Additionally, the Audit Comrmittee members met and discussed business
and control matters with senior management dunng site visits, informal meetings and Board presentations

The outcomes of Audit Committee meetings were reported to the Board and all members of the Board received the agenda, papers and
minutes

Role and Responsibilities
The main responsibilittes of the Committee continue to be

> Monitor the integnty of the financial slatements of the Company and any formal announcements relating to the Company’s financia!
performance

> Review the Company's intemal financial cantrols and intemal control and nsk management systems

> Estabhsh and review procedures for detecting fraud, and systems and controls for the prevention of bnbery, along with overseeing the
Company's arrangements for employees to raise concems about possibie wrongdomg in financial reportng or other matters

> Morutor and review the effectveness of the Company's intemal audit function

> Make recommendatons to the Board on the re-appointment and removal of the external auditor and to approve the remuneration and terms
of engagement of the extemal auditor

> Monitor and review the extemal auditor's ndependence, objectmty and effectiveness, taking into consideration relevant UK professional and
regulatory requirements

The Commuttee operates under formal Terms of Reference approved by the Board, which were updated dunng the year and now reflect
changes introduced by the September 2014 rewision to the Code The revisions to the Code introduced changes to the assessment and
reporting of pnncipal nsks and the publication of a new forward-ooking viabidity statement The Committee has embraced these changes In ight
of the Compention and Markets Authonty Order published in 2014 the Audit Commuttee also further developed its approach to the appointment
and rotakon of the external auditor

The Audit Committee’s Terms of Reference are avaifable on the Investor Relatons/Corporate Govemnance secton of the Company’s website,
www vesuvius com Within thess Terms tha Commuttee and its individual members are empowered to obtamn cutside legal or other independent
professional advice at the cost of the Company These powers were not required dunng the year The Committee may a'so secure the
attendance at its meetings of any employee or other partes with relevant expenence and expertiss should it be considered necessary

Activities in 2015

The 2015 financial year proved challenging in respect of market conditions and the business environment, and the Committee devoted time to
ensunng that inthatives to mitigate potental nsks and financial exposure remained robust and appropnate Driscussions were held to review the
adequacy of prowsions and the potential impairment of assets in hght of changes i the short to medium-term outiook for the business, as well
as other implications of the Group- wide restructunng programme undertaken in response to prevailing conditions wathen Vesuwus' end-markets

Tha Committee also focused a proporton of its tme on understanding the cutputs from improvements in the intemal audit functon and ensunng
that these gained tracton wathin the business The Committee considered the Company’s gomg concemn statement and reviewed a range of
finarcial modelling scenanos undertaken to support the viabilty siatement made by the Company for the first tme  The viability statement s




contained within the Strategic Report and can be found on page 25 As part of this process, ngorous stress testing was underlaken by the
business In assessing tha pnncipal nsks that may threaten the business model, future performance, solvency and hquidity of Group

1 and the other members of the Commuttee believe that wa receved sufficient, relevant and reliable informaton from management and the
extemnal audrtor, to enable us to discharge fully our responsibilities in assisting the business to navigate through thus challenging year

I have elaborated on the work of the Audit Committee tn line with its varicus responsibities tn the paragraphs below

Financial Reporting

We luffilled our pnmary responsibiity to review the integnty of the half-year and annual financial statements and recommend therr approval to the
Board We also considered the two trading updates released dunng the year in place of the previously required Intenm Management
Statements

In forming our views, wa assessed
> The qualty, acceptability and consistency of the accounting policies and practces

» The clanty and consistency of the disclosures, including compliance with relevant financial reporbing standards and other reporting
requirements

> Sigrificant issues where management judgernents and/or estimates have been made that are matenal to the reporting or where discussions
have taken place with the external auditor in armving at the judgement or estimate

> In relabon to the overall Annual Report, we considered whether the Annual Report and Accounts taken as a whole is farr, batanced and
understandable, 1aking nto considerabon all the iInforratbion avalable to the Committee

> Reviawed the application of the FRC's guidance on clear and concise reporting

The Commitiea actvely deliberated on reports from the Chief Financial Officer and Group Financial Controller These were well prepared and
analysed vanous altematives, as appropnate, relating to areas of judgement and/or estmation KPMG also delivered memoranda for the haf-
year and year-end, stating thetr views on significant issues KPMG provided a summary for each issue, iIncluding their assessment of the
prudence of management's judgernents or estmates The Commuttee constdered the overall degree of prudence appled this year and in
compansen with the pnor year Importantly, and consistently with previous years, the Committee agreed with KPMG that the judgements made
were cautous, but not overiy prudent | support the approach previously adopted by tha Committee in that consistency of judgement over tme
remains a cntical consideranion, so that the trend m reported performanca i1s not distorted by diffenng judgements by management on issues that
span more than one reporting penod

KPMG proposed no matenal audit adjustments ansing from their year-end audn, which pronded additional comfort to the Commuttee

The Commuttee considered and recommended that adopting FRS101 ‘Reduced Disciosure Framework’ would be most appropnate tor Vesuvius
plc single company accounts for the year ending 31 Decernber 2015 This was communicated to shareholders as part of the 2015 mtenm
dmdend maibing made on 25 September 2015 The Company has received no objectons from shareholders

Management 1s assessing the impact of IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers, and IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments, both being
effective from 1 January 2018, and IFRS16 Leases effective from 1 January 2019, on iis Consolidated Financiat Statements

Significant Issues and Material Judgements

In discussing the sigruficant issues and areas for matenal judgement, | have distinguished between 1ssues that were specific to the year and
ongoing topics that persist from year to year

Significant 1ssues ansing from developments in the year

> Exceptional items
The Group has commenced a restructunng programme in response 1o the structural changes in the end-markets it serves Accordingly, the
Commuttee has reviawed the treatment of the restructunng costs reported as exceptona! items in 2015, and beheves thal this has been
treated consistently with the accounting policy This ensures that only exceptional restructunng charges are reported separately, which
enables the reader more clearly to understand the underlying profitabiiity trend of the Company

Significant repeating topics considered were

> Working capital provisions
Given the chalienging trading environment that the Group's customers faced in 2015, the Committee assessed the adequacy of provisions
held aganst recevables and inventones (Notes 19 and 20) to ensure that appropnate levels in the current trading context have been
established The Committee was assured that the provisioning reflected reasonable eshmates of recoverability of the outstanding working
capital

> Provisions
The Committee has been made aware of a number of potential exposures and clams ansing from ongomng itgation, product quality Issues,
employee disputes, restructuring, environmental matters, onerous leases, indirect tax disputes and iIndemnities or waranties outstanding for
disposed businesses Due to the long gestaton pencd before setttement can be reached, prowisioring for these tems requires careful
judgement tn order 1o establish a reasonable estmate of future llatithes  After consideration and with expert advice sought in certain areas,
the Commuttee 1s satsfied that there are appropnate levels of provisions set aside to settle third party claims and setlement of disputes (Note
33) Where the outcome of an exsting issue is uncertain, or where no rellable estmate of the potental iabilty can be made, no provision has
been made and appropnate disclosure is included under conttngent liabiliies (Note 35)

> Impairment of intangible assets
The carryng value of goodwill, £561 2, and other intangible assets, £122 5m, at year-end, ware tested aganst the recently approved
planned performance of the Steel and Foundry cash-generating units (CGUS) and a robust set of assumptions The detailed assumptions,
provided in Note 18, show a higher equnty nsk premum reflecting the steel industry's cumrent downtum and a volatiity factor that better
represents the wider foundry industry’s end user markets the Group serves The changes were evaluated by the Commuttes in ight of Board-




agreed medium-term business plans, longer-term projections and expert views on discount rates The models indicated that there is
significant headroom between the valug in use and the carrying value, consequently the Commuttes 15 satisfied that no impaimment charge 1s
required

> Pensions
The complexiies of pension accounting and appropnateness of assumptons used (descnbed in Note 29) were considered carefully by the
Committes, as small changes in the assumptons could have matena effects and bond yields in particular have been volatle The
assumphons made by management for each of the major schemes were compared by KPMG with other simidar schemes The Commuttee
agreed the reasonableness of the assumptons

> Income tax payable and provisions
Provisioning for income tax remains a complex area where judgements are made, for example, on prowisions relating o taxes that might
anse from challenges to transfer pncing policies The Committee agreed the basis of the prowision of £44 2m for income tax payable and
provisions as set out in Note 11 Though the Group's policy on tax planning is not aggressive, the Committee 1s aware that all corporate tax
affairs are under increased scrutiny Discusstons with intemal tax experts were held and the results of recent tax audits considered in forming
the Committee's decision 1o concur with management's view

> Deferred tax assets
At the end of 2014, the Group had recognised £54 Om of deferred tax as an asset in the US after extensve modelling As noted last year and
detalled on pages 126 -127, the Group has significant additonal tax losses and other temporary differences in the US and elsewhare which
were not recognised, though it was agreed they would be kept under review The future prospects for US profitability were carefully reviewed
with management and, whilst tempered by cument difficult trading conditions, were considered sufficignt to sustain a deferred tax asset in the
US at the end of 2015 at tha same US dollar level as at the end of 2014 The recognition of defered 1ax assets for 1ax losses and other
temporary differences is a highly technical area where the Committee has drawn on intemal experts to understand the treatment We
reviewed the modelling and the implicatons for the reported tax rate and concluded that the sustaned recognibon of this asset was
consistent with the estmation applied last year In forming our view we also considered the implications for the effective tax rate used in the
accounts Taking all the inputs into account the Commuttee concurred with the views of management, but emphasised that this 1ssue would
remam an imporant judgement area for some time

In summary, the Commitee resolved that the judgements and estmates made on each of the sigrvficant Issues it considered were appropnate |
and acceptable

Fair, Balanced and Understandable Reporting

The Cammutice assessed all nformation available to it in considenng the overall drafting of the Annual Repor and Accounts and the process by
which t was compiled and reviewed, to enable 1t to prowide advice to the Board that the Annual Repart 1s far, balanced and understandable To
faciltate the Audit Commutiee’s oversight of the finalisabon of the financial statements an extra committee meeting was scheduled i February
2016 for the Committee to review early drafts of the Annual Report and Accounts, and prowde constructive challenge, adwice and guidance
where necessary In doing so the Committee ensured that ime was again dedicated to the drafting process so that linkages and consistencies
could be worked through and tested Drafts of the Annual Report and Accounts were also reviewed by a knowledgeable executive not directly
involved in the year-end process who reparted to the Committee on his impressions of clanty, comprehensiveness, balance and disclosure On
completion of the process, the Committee was satsfied to recommend to the Board that the Annual Report was farr, balanced and
understandable, and adwsed the Board accordingly

Internal Controls

The Committee considered the process by which management evaluated intemal controls across the Group The Head of Internal Audit
provided the Commutiee with a summary overview of the assurance prowded by intemal controls and the testing of these controls  Additonally,
KPMG rewewed controls in the businesses within the scope of its audit and this also indicated a posibve control environment, showing an
overall further improvement on last year

Tha Group 1s made up of several large operating units, but also many small ones i geographically diverse locatons Consequently, segregation |
of dutes, overlapping access controls an systems and remote management oversight can giva nse to control vulnerabilites and fraud

opponunites

The Group has not adopted a single ERP system as a Group-wide standard Over tme, management intends to move to more shanng of
services, enabled by process and systems standardisaticn between businesses This i1s likely to improve the overall intemnal controls in the
smaller operating units

A senes of nsk assessments of the Group's Brbery and Corruption exposure were conducted dunng the year m conyunction with extemal
advisors The output of these assessments will be used to refresh the Group's established existing policies and procedures in this area and
forms part of the Group's cngomng assessment of comphance nsks

Each year the seruor financial, operational and functional management of the businesses seff-ertfy compliance with Group policies and
procedures for the areas of the business under their responsibility, which provides ancther safeguard In 2015, the process of self-certfication
was reviewed and refined n consultation with the Audit Commitee Consequently, updated intemal control queshonnares wera mtroduced
which provide a greater assurance that the signatones have performed a review of the intemal control systems m refation to their résponsibilites
This was carned out without matenal excepton at the end of 2015

After considenng these vanous inputs, the Committee was able to provide assurance to the Board on the effectiveness of intemas financial

controf within the Group, and on the adequacy of the Group's broader control systems in the 2014 Annual Repon, we reported on control

defioencies in Vesuwus Brazil's steel business that had been exacerbated as resuft of the implementation of a new ERP system and ‘
management changes The Intemal Audit revews combined with the KPMG intenm control review showed that the level of control had \
naticeably improved in Brazil dunng the year This was due to the continued focus of new financial management supported by expenenced \
managers in place since 2014, on stabiising and maxamising the use of the new ERP, thereby ensunng increased rehabilty i financial reporting

and strengthened intemal controls and account reconciliaions



The Committes also contnued its monitonng and oversight of the procedures for the receipt and treatment of complaints by employees The
Group's ‘Speak Up' facity provides an independent and confidenhal senace worldwide where employees may register any concems about any
ncorrect or iregular practices they percerve in the workplace A lmited number of 1ssues were raised dunng the year, which were appropnately
investigated The effectveness of the intema) Speak Up facility 1s prmanty dependent on the business' familianty with 1it, and its ease of use in
2016 the Group will undertake a re-communication of our procedures on speaking up and the avalability of management and, as a last resort,
the helphne, to receive such concems

Internal Audit

The Group's Internal Audit function operates on a global basis through professionally qualified and expenenced individual members located in
major centres, who report 1o the Head of Intemal Audit, based in London She in tum reports directly to me

The Committee received, considered and approved the 2015 Intemal Audit plan, which was constructed using a nsk-based approach to
coverage of the Group's control environment Dunng 2015, the Comnmuttee also considered and approved changes to the Intemal Audit plan as
required The Committee also receved confirmaton that the majonty of achons identfied by the PwC review of Intemal Audit effectiveness
conducted in 2014 had been completed, with a final acton on peer work review processes being addressed

Intemal audit coverage has been intensified with an increased coverage of smaller operating units  All operating units are intemally audited at
least once in every three-year penod A third of operating units are now subject to audit twice in every three-year penod, and Internat Audit
annually audits each of the large operating entties located in Germany, the US, China, Mexco and Brazil

In 2015, 53 audr assignments were undertaken covenng 75% of the Group's revenue and 60% of the Group's profit before tax The Committee
reviewed progress against the agreed plan and discussed recent reports with the Head of Intemal Audit at each of its meetings The intemal
audit coverage 1s greater than in previcus years and audis are carned out with more in-depth analysis across legal entities and operating units
In addition, many project-based reviews have been introduced and will contnue over the coming years

tn 2015, 96% of the agreed audit plan was completed, with PwC and Grant Thomton retained as extemnal outsourced auditors to supplement the
intemal audit team The outsourcing process provided valuable leaming and we expect to use more outsourcing tn specialist areas or
geographies in the future Where control issues or other problems are flagged by the fieldwork, they are recorded m & hve web-based database
into which management and operational entbes are required to report progress aganst audit excephons In this way, Internal Audit can monitor
the progress and adequacy of the remediation steps taken Consequently, the Commiltee was assured that appropnate and tmely actons were
taken by the responsible management The Audit Committee also involved senior management as necessary to prowide an update agamnst
actons and Intemal Audit prowided follow-up reviews as required to ensure there was clanty on the responsibiity for delivery of solutions to the
audit findings In situations where audit findings required longer-termn solutions, the Commuttee oversaw the process for ensunng that intenm
measures were estabished to mibgate nsks while permanent solutions are pursued

An intemnal perceptions survey of the quality and effechveness of Intemal Audit was agan undertaken n 2015, and the team scored hughly on
their approach The high standing with which intemal Audit is held within the Group 1s being further enhanced by i1s ongoing development
programme

Risk Management

As highlighted in the reviews of strategy and pancipal nsks in the Strategic Report, nsk management is inherent in management's thinking and 1s
embedded 1n the business planning precesses of the Group The Board is responsible for identfying and monttoning the pnncipal nsks facing the
business and with the Group Executive Committee ensures impiementation of mihgatng actions The Audit Committee has contnued its
monttonng role This framework for iIdentifying and dealing with the pancipal nsks (s consistent with the 2014 UK Corporate Govermnance Code

As i previous years, bottom-up nsk registers were consiructed and reviewed in each major business The Head of Intemal Audt coordinated
the accumulation of these operahonal nsks for consideration by the Group Executive Committee and then by the Board The Directors also
added their sndividual views of top-down strategic nsks into the process, including the broader economic, environmental and orgaresatonal
1ssues facing the Group In monitoring the overall process, Commuittee members also fully paricipated in the Board review of nsks and maigating
actions In particular, the Committee determined that the process for identfying pancipal nsks and uncertainties as set out an pages 26 and 27
was robust and appropnate

External Audit

The Committee and the Board are committed to maintaiing the excellence of the extemal audit process The effectiveness of the extemal audit
process was again tested by considenng the quality of issues and challenges raised by KPMG to the Commuttee and to management across the
Group and by the responsiveness of management o these challenges in generating financal reporting that i1s of the high standard expected by
our shareholders An intemal quality and perceptions review of KPMG was camed out across the Group by the Group Financial Controller
Overall feedback indicated that KPMG performed in ine with expectations, delivenng consistently high guality work as in previous years There
contnued to be a good professional relaionship and open commurication between the business and KPMG that facilitated proper audit
planning, nsk assessment and execution

The KPMG audit fee was constructed bottom up, and was considered in ight of the audit work required by the agreed matenaty level and
scope Following some further negotation the fee was agreed by the Committee for recommendation to the Board The Board approved the fee
of £1 8m, which 1s the same as 20t4

Within the extemal audit pracess, communications between the Committee and KPMG were extensive KPMG provided updates to the
Committee at the half-year and running up to the year-end, including regular commentanes on sigmficant 1ssues and their assessment of
prudence in the jJudgements and estmates made by management in February 2016 the Audit Commuttee also held a preliminary meeting on
year-end issues in advance of the finalisabon of the financial statements in early March Prvate sessions were held with KPMG without
management being present, covenng reporting and control 1ssues in the context of the resocurcing of the Group Finance team [ metona
number of occasions with KPMG to monitor the progress of the audit and discuss questons as they arose The strength of the finance teams
across the Group was also considered in these sessions KPMG confirmed that their work had not been constrained in any way and that they
were able to exercise their appropnate professional scepticism and challenge throughout the audi process



In September 2015 the Audit Commuttee met the KPMG team lor Germany The Committee reviewed the KPMG team's proposed audit plan,
how the audit was being approached in respect of nsks and uncertainbes and sought Insight inta the controls in place This meetng gave the
Committee addiional endence of the effectiveness of the Group's extenal audit

The ndependent auditor's report prowided by KPMG on pages 110 to 112 includes KPMG's assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement in
the accounts The Committee and management concur with their assessment These items are included in significant i1ssues and matenal
Judgements comments noted above The report also summanses the scope, coverage and matenality levels apphied by KPMG in ther audit As
vart of the audit planning process and based on a detailed nsk assessment, the Commuttee agreed a matenality figure of £4 6m for Group
financtal reporting purposes which is lower than fast year (£5 7m) and, i fine with simifar groups, 1s set at about 5% of profit before tax, adjusted
for restructunng costs of £14 6m that are considered specific and non-recumng Importantly much lower levels of matenality are used in the
audit fieldwork on the individual businesses across the Group and these lower figures dnve the scope and depth of audit work Small cperations
were subject to statutory audit as required under local regulations, and, subject to nsk assessment, were also reviewed by Intemal Audit Any
misstatements at or above £0 23m were reported to the Commitiee

The coverage of the audit at 71% of the Group's revenue, 78% of profits and losses that made up profit before tax ang 84% of assets was
considered by the Committee The audit coverage is reflective of tha long tail of smaller businesses wittun the Group that indmidually are not
‘matenal’ to the Group result

External Auditor Independence
The safeguarnds to protect the independence and objectwity of the auditor that continued dunng the year includa
» Regular confirmation that the extemal auditor 1s Independent of the Company in its cwn professional judgement

> Evaluating all the relatonships between the extemal auditor and the Group, including those relating to the provision of non-audn services to
determine whether these impair, or appear to imparr, the auditor's independence

The extemal auditor 1s prolbited from performing senvices where it

> May be required to audit its own work

> Would participate In actvities that would normally be undertaken by management
> Is remunerated through a 'success fee’ structure

» Actsin an advocacy role for the Group

The Group's Non-audit Services policy was reviewed by the Committee and updated dunng the year, and 1s available on the ‘Investor
Relatons/Corporate Govemance' section of the Company's website, www vesuvius com The policy details the pre-approval process for, and
monttonng of, approved non-audit services provided by the extemal auditor, in additon to the ist of services of which the externai auditor 1s
specifically exctuded from prowiding In keeping with ensunng the independence of the exteral auditor, the policy also addresses the
employment of former members of the extemal audit tearn specifying the stnct controls impased by the Company

An annual budget for non-audit services where management proposes to engage the extemal auditor 1s presented for pre-approval to the
Commitiee as pant of the overall budgeting process Where a specific non-audit fee 1s tkely to be in excess of £50,000, it must be pre-approved
by the Committee and where appropnate, services are tendered competitively pnor to the awarding of work In practice, the Group does not
seek to engage KPMG for non-audit services unless there are compelling advantages to doing s0

Ounng 2015, the fees for non-audt senvices amounted to £0 2m, similar to {ast year The fees compnsed assurance services related to the
review of the Company’s half-year financial statements and linuted taxation advice, as detalled in Note 6 on page 123, for which it was
concluded that KPMG was best-placed to support the Group Tha Commuttee also morutored fees paid to other large accounting firms as part of
the non-audit seraces fees review so as to detemine where there might be any current or future confiicts of interest

Under its Regulation on statutery audit services, the EU framework for a more restnctive regime for non-audit serices wilf come into force in
June 2016 The restnctions will broadly prohibit external auditors’ involvement in tax services, any services that involve playing a part in
management decision making, prepanng accounting records, designing or implementing intemal control/nsk management semvices or financial
systems, certain HR services and other tegal, investment and share dealing senaces There will also be a 70% cap on the fees for all non-audit
services relative to the audit fee The Non-audrt Services policy will be reviewed over the coming year and amended as appropnate in order to
comply with the new rules

External Auditor Reappointment

Given the performance of KPMG and the likely tendenng framework, the Commuttee has recommended, and the Board has agreed, that,
subject to shareholder approval at the 2016 AGM, KPMG should be reappointed as auditor for the financial year ending 31 Decemnber 2016

KPMG has been the Company's statutory external auditor since its hsting on the London Stock Exchange on 19 December 2012, and prior to
the histing of Vesuvus plc, was Cookson Group pic's extemal auditor for over 20 years The current lead audit partner, Paut Korolkiewicz, has
beenn place since tha audit for the year ended December 2012 Accordingly, he 1s due to rotate cff at the conclusion of the audit for the year
ending 31 December 2016

The Audit Commitiee recognises the professional work of KPMG as auditors, however, in view of the ratabon of the lead audit partner and the
development of legisiation i respect of auditor retendenng, the Audit Commuttee believes that conducting a compettve tender process dunng
2016 for the appointment of a new statutory auditor for the financial year ending December 2017 1S appropnate, and in the best interests of the
shareholders

The Code states that FTSE 350 companies should tender the provision of audit services atleast every ten years or explain their approach, if
ditferent The EU Drrective and Regulaticn on statutory audit services, which will come into force in June 2016, includas the requirement that
audt firns of all EU comparues histed on a regulated market are subject to retender after ten years and rotate off after 20 years Due to the
fength of 1enure of KPMG as auditor, transitional provisions under the EU Regutations will require that the Company appeint a new extemal
auditor no later than from 17 June 2020




Additonally, under the Statutory Audit Services for Large Companies Market Investigaton (Mandatory Use of Compettve Tender Processes
and Audit Committea Responsibilities) Order published by the Compettion and Markets Authonty, which came into effect for financial years
beginrung on or after 1 January 2015, the Audit Comrmuttee 15 required to report in which year the Company proposes to complete a competiive
tender process in respect of the statutory extemal auditor, and the reasons why the preposed year for the compettive tender process 1s in the
best mnterests of the shareholders In compliance with the Order, the Audit Committes confirms that a competitive tender process for the
appointment of a statutory auditor wall be conducted dunng 2016 with a view to recommending the appointment of a new statutory auditor for the
financial year ending December 2017

The Committee Evaluation

The Audit Commuttee's performance was gvaluated as pant of the overall extemally facinated Board and Committee performance evaluation,
and rated highly overall aganst performance cntena The changes in both the Audit Committea Chairman and Chuef Financial Officer were
recogrised as bnnging fresh perspectives to deliberations and also providing new challenges in respect of establishing new and improved ways
of working Imbatives for performance improvement and areas for focus cover 2016 induded strengthening the framework of the nsk
management programme by increasing oversight and controls within those regions considered higher nsk, and the Commuttee ‘deep dives', by
which the executives will present a detalled examination of the issues retated to specific topics or business operatons Dunng 2016 the
Committes will continue to seek improvemants in its performance and deliberations by iImplementing the actons identfied by the review Further
detals of the evaluaton of the Board and its Committees are given on page 71

On behalf of the Audit Committee
Dougtas Hurt Chaiman, Audit Committee
3 March 2016




Nomination Committee

The pnmary responsibiity of the Nomination Committes is to focus on Board succession planning In 2015 the Commuttee presided over the
appaintment of two Independent Non-executive Directors and a new Chisf Financial Officer These appointments wera made to strengthen the
Board in terms of sts knowledge, skills and experience, and to replace outgoing Directors who stepped down of retired from the Beard dunng the
year The Committee contnues to have a responsibility to ensure that the Board 1s made up of indduals with the appropaate dnve, abilges
and expenence to lead the Company m the delivery of its strategy

Committee Members

John McDonough CBE (Committee Chairman}

Nelda Connors

Chnster Gardell |
Hock Goh |
Jane Hinkley

Douglas Hurt

The Nomination Committee

The Nemination Committee 1s made up of myseff as Chairrnan of the Company and any threa of the Non-executive Directors Dunng the year |
continued as Chairman of the Committes, though | would not act as Chaiman if the Commitiee was considenng the appointment of my
successor In that case, the Chaiman would be an appropnate Non-executive Director The Company Secretary 15 Secretary to the Committes
Members' biographies are set out on page 68

Meetings

In earty 2015, the Commitiee updated its agenda in response to the output of the 2014 Board evaluaton, showng the Board's clear focus on
succession planning Consequently, the Committee met six imes dunng 2015 to consider both standing items and wider succession-related
Issues The Committes's agenda was also augmented by the recruitment exercises that took place dunng the year The Committee will mantain
the updaled succession agenda in 2016, though with fewer meetings As dunng 2015, succession planmag will form an integral pant of the
Board's strategy deliberations In ight of the year's actwties, there was also a significant leve! of ad hoc discussion between members of the
Committee

Rcle and Responsibiiities

The Nomination Committee’s foremast pnonbes are to ensure that the Company has the best possible leadershup, maintains a clear plar for
ordery Executive and Non-executive Director succession and cuttivates the correct skils, expenence and diversity in the Board's overall
composition Its pnme focus 1s therefore on the strength of the Board, tor which appointments are made on ment, against objective cnlena,
selecting the best candidate for the post The Nominaton Committee adwses the Board on appointments, retrements and resignations from the
Board and its Committees

The Committee operates under formal terms of reference which were reviewed and confirmed dunng the year The terms of reference are
available on the Group's websile www vesuvius com

The Committee and its members are empowered to obtain outside legal or other independent professional advice at the cest of the Company in
relabon to ds delberatons These nghts were not exercised dunng the year The Committee may also secure the attendance at its meetings of
any employee or other parbes it considers necessary

Process for Board Appomtments

The Committee follows format, ngorous and transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors When considenng a Board
appointment, the Nommation Commitiee draws up a specification for the role taking into consideration the balance of skills, knowledge and
expenence of ils exising members, the diversity of the Board, the independence of continuing Board members, and the ongoing requrements
and antcipated strategic developments of the Group The search process s then able to focus on appointing a candidate with the necessary
attnbutes to enhance the Board's performance

The Commitiee uses the services of search firms to identfy appropnate candidates, ensunng that any selected fimm is not in any way conficted
in the delivery of its role In addition, the Committee will only use those firms that have adopted the Voluntary Code of Conduct addressing
gender diversity and best practice in search assignments A ‘long ist’ of potenbal appointees ts reviewed followed by the shorthsting of
candidates for nterview based upon the objective cntena identfied at incepton Non-executive appontees must be able to demonstrate that
they have sufficient tme available to devote to the role and all prospective Directors must identfy whether they have any potental confiicts of
Interest as part of the process The Commuttee recommends a preferred candidate who will meet all Board members Finally, detailed extemal
references are taken and following ths the Commuttee makes a formal recommendation to the Board on the appointment Preferred candidates
are supported in undertaking their own due ditgence on the Company and meeting with ts adwvisers

Activity in 2015
Bunng the year, the Commuttee had both Executive and Non- executive appointments to consider

The process of appointing a new Audit Committee Chairman to succeed Jeff Hewrtt beganin 2014 Thrs recruitment process, which was
detaiied in last year's Annual Report, continued in 2015 and resulted in the appointment of Douglas Hurt In addition the process to identify an
addihonal Non-executve Director culmimated in the appontment of Hock Goh Both Directors were elected by shareholder resolution at the
2015 AGM Douglas Hurt 1s now the Sentor Independent Directar and Chawman of the Audt Commuttee and Hock Goh s an Independent Non-
executive Director



Specrabst recruitment agencies Odgers Bemdtson and Spencer Stuart respectvely, neither having any other connection {o the Company, were
used to dentify suitable candidates for each appaintment

In 2015 the Committee also conducted a recruitment process for a new Chief Financial Cfficer to replace Chns O'Shea. To recruit an individual
ot the required calibre, the Committee again retained Odgers Bemdison to conduct the search The Committes compiled a detailed role profile
and Odgers Berndtson was instructed to source candidates with relevant qualifications, abithes and career histones to prowde a ‘long st of
ndmduals for the Committes to consider The Committee required that Odgers rdentfy an appropnate mix of male and fermale candidates for
the role

As a resuit of the process, and subsequent to intervews with Board members, senior managers and due diigenca review by the Company,
which mctuded the solicitation of extemal references, Guy Young was identified as the preferred candidate Following the recommendaticn of
the Committee, the Board approved Mr Young's appomtment as Chiet Financral Officer and an Executive Director of Vesuvius plc on 16
Septernber 2015

The Nomination Committee ensured that all Directors appointed dunng the year receved a comprehenswve inducton, designed in compliance
with the UK Corporate Govemance Code More informaton on the induction process can be found on page 71
Board Composition

Notwithstanding the three appaintments made in 2015, the Committee will continue regulaly and proactively to examime succession planning to
ensure an appropnate balance of skills, expenence and diversity 1s retained cn the Board in the coming years

Governance in Action — Board Composition

1 As par of the annual corporate govemance review, the Commuttee examined the independence of the Board and the iengths of tenure of
each of the ndependent Non-executive Directors

2 The Committee also conducted an examination of skulls and expenence deemed necessary at the Board for the next three 1o five years The
exercise focused the Board's attention on the following areas

- Genera! business expenence

- Specific market sector or functional expenence

Listed company experience

Personal expenence and attnbites

The Commttee was pleased 1o report to the Board that it beheves that the Board satsfies the independence requirement set down by the UK
Corporate Govemance Code The results of the annual corporate governance review also showed that the skill sets available to the Company
from the Directors matched the current and near-term strategic requirements of the Group

All Directors have served at a very senior level in global organisations, have intemational expenence across a vanety of industnes, and most
have spent a considerable amount of ime resident outside the UK The Nominatien Committee continues to believe that diversity underpins the
successful operahon of an effective Board and wll continue wath its policy to review the requirements in respect of skills, expenence, background
and gender in respect of the Board's compositon The Board supports the recommendations of Lord Davies on gender diversity and mests the
Davies Review's 2015 objecbve set for FTSE 100 companies of 25% representation of female Directors on boards The Cormimittee will continue
to promote gender diversity on the Beard and throughout the business

Senior Management Succession

Succession planning does not exclusively relate to the Board It also encompasses senior management, and ams to support and encourage the
growth of a consistent pool of talent able to step up to the top roles in future years Dunng the year, the Committee reviewed the development
plans for the Group Executive Committes, and as part of the overall Group strategic review, each of the Vesuvius business units and head office
functions submutted their succession plans n respect of senior executives to the Board for review The Board also met key executves
throughout the Group in order to gain a greater understanding of the breadth and depth of management talent This process included a senes of
presentatons to the Board by business unit, functional and gecgraphical heads, in some cases with senior managers that work in therr teams, to
ensure that the Board was exposed to key semior management This process provides the basis for the Board's ability to adopt a more informed
approach to execubtive succession planning and talent development across the Group

Committee Evaluation

The Committee’s activites were part of the extemally facilitated evaluaton of Board effectiveness dunng the year The results showed that the
Committee performed effectively against all the evaluation critena, rating highty overall with strong support for the Committee’s role in the Board
appointment processes conducted throughout the year Over the coming year the Commuttee will continue to focus on Board succession
planning and talent development to refresh senior management as required

On behalf of the Nominahon Committee
John McDonough CBE Charman, Nomination Committee

3 March 2016 \)W\D,\/QQA



Remuneration Overview

Dear shareholder,

On behalf of the Remuneraton Committee | am pleased o present cur Remuneration Report for 2015, set out on pages 82 to 93 This report
will be subject to an adwsory shareholder vote at the 2016 AGM and sets out details of the pay received by Directors in 2015 and how we intend
to apply our Remunerabon Policy n 2016 Our Remuneration Policy will next be put to a vote at the AGM in 2017, which will be three years on
from when it was approved at our 2014 AGM All payments received by Directors in 2015 were in ine with our Remuneration Policy { have set
out below the key decistons reached by the Committee dunng 2015 More detall about these 1s included in the report

Performance in 2015

As descnbed in the Strategic Report, In 2015 the Company has faced significant headwands in our end-rarkets and whilst cash generation has
remamned strong and our balance sheet s robust, revenues have decitned The Committee's discussions have taken place aganst this market
background

In 2015 Annual incentive awards for Executive Directors were based pnmanly on Group Headline eamings per share performance As our
Headline EPS of 28 1 pence was below the threshold set of 35 0 pence, no bonus payment will be made i respect of 2015 to any Executive
Director

The performance penod for the share awards made under the Vesuwus Share Plan m 2013 - the first year that Vesuvius was an independently
listed company — matured at the end of December 2015 Performance for those incenbves was measured equally by reference to TSR relative
to the FTSE 250 (excluding Investment Trusts) and Headline EPS growth compared with compound annual GDP growth over the three-year
penod Relatve TSR performance was below median and therefore the TSR target was not met The EPS growth target over the three-year
penod of 2013, 2014 and 2015 was also not met Therefore these awards lapse

Key Decisions made since 1 January 2015

An important matier for discussion and decision by the Commuttee dunng 2015 was the appropnate remuneration package for Guy Young, our
new Chief Financral Officer The prineypal features of his remuneration package were announced at the time of his appontment and they are
included n the applicable sectons of this year's Remuneration Report

Other key decisions made in 2015 by the Commuttee included Directors' salanes for 2016 and the structure of performance measures for
incentives In 2016

> As highlighted in our Remuneration Reportin 2013, we have adopted a longer-term honzon (of two to three years) for base salary increases
for Executive Directors and sentor executives In 2015, the Chief Executive, Frangois Wanecq's base salary was reviewed in ine with this
philosophy for the first hme since 2012 and was increased by 7 2%, up to £580,000 from 1 January 2016 This 15 in recogniton of his
leadership of the Group over the three years since demerger and dunng the current tough trading environment being expenenced If1s
intended that Mr Wanecq's salary will not be reviewed again unti at least 2018

> The Committee inlends to use the same financial performance measures in 2016 that were used i 2015 for Executive Directors' incentive
awards These measures reward growth (thraugh the EPS measure used in the Annual Incentive and the Vesuwvius Share Flan), effective
balance sheet management {through the working caprtal adjuster used in the Annual Incentive) and delivery of shareholder value {through
the TSR measure used n the Vesuwvius Share Plan)

The Committee decided to align the Executive Directors’ Annual Incentive Plan with the structure used elsewhere in the Group Thus 20% of the
total maximum potental Annual incentive wall, in 2016, be based on personal objectives The Committee believes that this, combined with the
financial perforrmance measures, provides appropnate alignment with Vesuvius' current strategyc pronbies

In additon, in 2015 the Committee also took decisions about the grant and vesting of share plan awards in 2015 and the Annual Incentive plan
payments made in 2015 in respect of 2014

In February 2016 the Committee also resolved to simplify and amend the EPS pedformance measure for the Performance Share awards to be
granted tn 2016 under the Vesuvius Share Plan — see page 88 for further detals

Interactions with Shareholders

The Committee encourages dialogue with its major shareholders and we will consult with shareholders regarding any significant changes to the
Remuneration Policy for 2017 The Committee is satisfied that the current Remuneration Pokcy 1s designed to promote the long-term success of
the Company, and that the performance-related elements of remuneration are transparent, stretching and ngorously apphed | remain keen to
hear shareholders’ views on remuneraton matters and lock forward to a continued dialogue with shareholders and their continued support for
our Directors’ Remuneration Report resolution at the AGM

“Yours sincerely

Jane Hinkley Chairman, Remuneration Commiites
3 March 2016
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Remuneration Committee Structure

The cumrent members of the Remuneraton Committee (the ‘Committee’} are all the independent Non-executive Directors of the Company Jane
Hinkley {who also serves as the Commuttee Charman} and Nelda Connors served on the Commuttee throughout 2015 and in 2016 to date Jeff
Hewlt served on the Commuttee until his retirement from the Board at the 2015 AGM and Hock Goh and Douglas Hurt joined the Committee on
therr appomtment to the Board on 2 Apnl 2015 The Committes complies with the obligations of the UK Comorate Govemance Code for the
composition of Remuneration Committees Each of the members bnngs a broad expenence of mtemational businesses and an understanding
of ther challenges to the work of the Committee The Company Secretary is Secretary to the Committee Members’ biographies are on page 68

Meetings !

The Committee met five tmes during the year with full attendance, other than in respect of one meeting when Nelda Connors was prevented
from attending for personal reasons and two meetings when Hock Goh was unable Io attend whilst recuperating from a surgery The Group
Chanman, Chief Executive, and Vice President Human Resources were imvited to each meeting, together with Chnster Gardell, our non-
independent Non-executive Director, though none of them participated in discussions regarding their own remunerabion [n addibon the Chuef
Financial Officer attended where the agenda of the Committee required it This attendance supported the work of the Committee, giving critical
insight into the operatonal demands of the business and their apphcahon to the overall strategy of remuneration wathun the Group In recemng
wviews on remuneration matters from the Executive Directers and senior management, the Committee recogmsed the potental for conflicts of
Interest to anse and considered the adwice accordingly The Chaimman of the Committee reporied the outcomes of all meetings to the Board

The Committee operates under formal terms of reference which were reviewed and updated dunng the year and approved by the Board The
terms of reference are avalable on the Group website www vesuvius com The Committee members are also empowered to obtain outside
legal advice at the cost of the Company in relaton to their deliberations These powers were not exercised dunng the year The Committee may
also secure the attendance at its meetings of any employee or other parties it constders necessary

Role and Responsibilities

The Commuttee 1s responsible for

> Setting the appropnate remuneraton for the Chaiman, the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary

> Recommending and moritonng the level and structure of remuneraton for serior management, beng the first layer of management betow
Board level and their direct reports

> Overseeing the operaton of any executive share incenbve plan

Advice provided to the Remuneration Committee

As a result of the tender process undertaken in 2014, Delaitte was appointed as the new extemal adwviser to the Commiltee in December 2014
They wera apponted directly by the Remuneration Committee to prowde adwvice on executive remuneration matters, including remuneration
structure and policy, updates on market practice and trends, and guidance on the implementaton and operation of long-term incentive plans
Deloitte 1s a signatory to the Remuneraton Consultants Group Code of Conduct in relation to Executive Semuneration Consulting in the UK
Deloitte also provides the Remuneraton Committee with ongoing calculatons of Total Shareholder Retum to enabla the Committee to be
updated on the performance of long-term share incentive plans and in additon in 2015, within the wider Group, Deloitte was procured locally 1o
provide hmited accounting and tax adwvisory work Dunng 2015 Deloitte's fees for advice to the Remuneration Committee, charged on a time
spent basis, amounted to £50,000 The Committee has, after consideration, concluded that it 1s sabsfied that the advice prowided to it on
executive remuneration matters 1s objectve and independent and that no conflict of interest anses as a result of other services provided to the
Group

Activities of the Remuneration Committee

The key matters the Remuneration Commttee considered dunng s five meetings m 2015 included |

> Considenng and seting an appropnate remuneration package for Guy Young, the new Chief Financial Officer (details of the appomntment
process and members of the Nomination Cormmittee are set out on pages 80 and 81}

> The salary review proposals for Frangois Wanecq, the Chief Executive, and an overview of the proposals for serwor management
> Rewiewng achievement against performance targets, and approving pay-outs, in respect of 2014 annual cash bonus mcentive arrangements
> Setting performance targets and approwving the structure of the 2015 annual cash bonus incentive arrangements

> Rewiewing the structure of the 2016 Annual incentive arrangernents for the Executive Directors which will now include an element finked to
the achuevement of personal objectives

> Considenng the Company’s attainment of perfermance condittons applicable to the awards made in 2012 under the Cookson Long Term
Incentive Pian and authonsing the vesting of these awards where relevant

> Settng the performance condihons and authonsing the grant of awards under the Vesuwvius Share Plan and Medium Term Incentive Plan
> Infroducing a regular cycle of updating for the parbcipants in the Vesuvius Share Plan on progress against applicable performance conditons

> In the ight of adwvice received from the extemnal adwisers regarding trends i remuneration prachce and govemance, and any feedback from
inshtutional shareholders, discussing the Company’s overall approach to executive remuneration and reviewing whether any changes should
ba made

> Rewviewng the Executive Directors’ shareholding policy

> Rewviewing the Remuneration Committee's terms of reference, and recommending amendments to the Board for approval



> Reviewing and approving the 2014 Directors' Remuneration Report

Dunng 2015 the Commuttes has also established an effective worlang refatonship with its new adwisers, Deloitte, who have also supported the
Vice President Human Resources in the work he does to assist the Committee

As in previous years, the Committee was the subject of an extemally moderated performance evaluation, which showed strongly positive results
far the processes and dehiberations of the Committee and for its agenda The support given by Delodtte, as extemnal adviser, was also highly
rated in the evaluaton

Regulatory Compliance

The Remuneration Pohcy set out on pages 94 1o 102 was prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and The Large and Medtum-
sized Comparies and Groups {Accounts and Reports) {Amendment) Regulations 2013 It also meets the regurements of the UK Listing
Authonty's Listing Rules and the Disclosure and Transparency Rules This Remuneration Report sets out how the prowsions of the September
2014 UK Corporate Governance Code are applied by the Company in relation to matters of remuneration We have complied for the year under
review with these provisions

Share Usage

Under the rules of the Vesuwius Share Plan, the Company has the discretion to satsfy awards esther by the transfer of Treasury shares or other
existng shares, or by the allotment of newly 1ssued shares Awards made to senior managers by the Campany over shares pursuant fo the
Medium Term Incentive Plan must be satisfied out of shares held for this purpose by the Company's employees’ share ownership plan trust
{'ESOP") The decision on how to sabsfy awards 1s taken by the Remuneration Committee which considers the most prudent and appropnate
sourcing arrangement for the Company

At 31 December 2015 the Company held 7,271,174 ordinary shares in Treasury and 1,730,288 Vesuvius shares were held tnthe ESOP The
Trustee of the ESOP can be gifted Treasury shares by the Company, can purchase shares in the open market or can subscnbe for newly
1ssued shares as required, to meet obhgattons for the provision of shares to satisfy optons and awards that vest

The Vesuvius Share Plan complies with the curment Investrnent Association guidelines on headroom which prowida that overall dilutton under all
plans should not exceed 10% over a ten-year pencd in relatton to the Company's 1ssued share capstal, with a further hmitation of 5% in any ten-
year penod on discretonary schemes (More than 9 9% of the 10% bimit and more than 4 9% of the 5% tmitis avalable as heatroom for the
Company } No Treasury shares have been transferred or newly issued shares allotted under the Vesuvius Share Plan dunng the year under
review

Policy Implementation

The following section provides details of how the Company’s Rermuneration Policy was implemented dunng the financial year 2015 and how it
will be implemented in the financial year 2016

Directors’ Remuneration — audited

The table below sets out the total remuneration recesved by Executive Directors in the financial year under review

Frangois Wanecq Chris 0'Shea Guy Young

2015 2014 2M5 2014 2015 2014

[E00Q) (£000) (£000) (2000} (E000}) (E00D0)

Total salary’ S50 550 256 340 54 -
Taxable benefits? 37 42 14 17 3 -
Pension® 165 165 76 102 14 -
Total fixed pay? 752 757 345 459 71 -
Annual bonus® - 442 - 219 - -
Long-term incentves - 3206 - 2417 638 -
Total vanable pay® - 762 - 460 63 -
Total*® 752 1,519 346 919 134 -

The table below sets out the fees and taxable benefits received by Non-executive Directors in the financial year under review and the total
remuneration received by both Executive and Non-executive Directors dunng the year under review

2015 2014
Taxable Taxable
Total fees benefits Total Total fees benefits Total
(£000) {E00D)? (£000) {€oon)! (£000)2 (£000)
John McDonough CBE 185 12 197 185 - 185
Nelda Connors 45 5 50 45 - 45
Chnster Gardelt 45 10 55 45 - 45
Hock Goh'! kI 1 35 - - -
Jeff Hewtt'? 27 1 28 65 - 65
Jans Hinktey 60 2 62 60 - 60
Douglas Hun* 16 1 47 - - -
Total 2015 Non-executive Director
remuneration 474

Total 2015 Executive Director
remuneration 1,232




Total 2015 Director remuneration 1,706

Notes
i Base salary (or lees, as appropnate) eamed dunng the fnancial year ended 3t December 2015

2 Benefits for Executive Directors compnse car allowance private medical care and tax adwvice and a de-minmus amount for Directors’ spouses travel The UK
regulatons requwe the inclusion of benefits for Directors where these would be taxable in the UK on the assumpticn that the Director 1s tax resident m the UK The
fgures in the table therefore include expense rembursement and associated tax relating to travel, accommodaton and subsistence in connecton with attendance
at Board meetings and other Board business dunng the year, which are considered by HMRC to bs taxabie in the Umted Kingdom

3 Frangos Wanecq recenes a pension allowance of 30% of base salary and Guy Young recenves a pension allowance of 25% of base salary
4 The sum of base salary, benefits and pension

5 Ths figure would include any annual cash bonus incentive payrments made to the Executive Directors for thesr pedormance in the year under review See page 86
and 87 for more details

B This figure has been updated to represent the actual value on the date of vesting of the Pedommance and Matchung Share awards that Frangois Wanecq tecenved
under the Cookson Group LTIP award made in 2012 that vested on 7 Apnl 2015, together with the cash payment in respect of accrued dvidends See Nota 1 of
the Cookson LTIP Allocations table on page 80

7 This figure relates to the Resincted Share award that vested on 20 October 2014 (full detals of which were set out in the 2014 Annual Repart)

8 This represents the value of the Restncted Share award to Guy Young on joining Vesuvius Full details are set out on page 90 of the report in the Restncted Share
award section

9 The sum of annual bonus, any applicable Restncted Share award and the value of iong-term incentives where the performance penod ended dunng the financiat
year

10 The sum of base salary, benefts, pension, annual bonus, any applicable Restncted Share award and long-term sncentves where the performance penod ended
dunng the financial year

11 Hock Goh joined the Board on 2 Apnl 2015

12 Jeff Hewntt retired from the Board on 14 May 2015

13 Douglas Hurl jomed the Board on 2 Apal 2015

Payments to Past Directors — audited
There wera no payments made to a past Director of the Company dunng the year ended 31 December 2015

Loss of Office Payments — audited
There were nc payments made to any Director for loss of office dunng the year ended 31 December 2015

Base Salary and Fees

In the year under review, the Chief Executive receved a base salary of £550,000 per annum and, while employed by the Company, Chns
O'Shea recewed a base salary of £357,000 per annum and Guy Young received a base salary of £325,000 per anpum Non-executive
Directors' fees were set at £45,000 per annum Supplementary fees of £15,000 p a were paid to the Chairmen of the Audit and Remuneraton
Committees respectively A supplementary annual fee of £5,000 was also paid to the Serwor independent Director The Chairman was pad an
annual fee of £185,000 Neither the Chauimman, nor the other Non-executive Directors are members of the Group’s pension plans, nor do they
participate 1n the Group’s incentive schemes

As reparted in our 2014 Remuneration Report, there was an increase to the base salary of Chns O'Shea from 1 January 2015, but there were
no other increases to the Directors’ base salary or fees in 2015 Frangois Wanecq's base salary was reviewed in late 2015 in hne with the
Group's longer-temm approach of reviewing the salanes of Executive Direclors and senior executives every two to three years This was the first
tme his base salary had been reviewed since demerger and, following this review, it was resolved that his salary in 2016 should be increased
by 7 2%, up to £530,000 per annum, in recegniton of his leadershup of the Group over the three years since demerger and dunng the current
tough trading environment being expenenced In considenng this increase the Commitiee also took into account the fact that over the past three
years the salary increase for the UK salaned employee workforce has been 7 6% There 1s no change to Guy Young's base salary

Pension Arrangements — audited

In accordance with his service agreement, Frangois Wanecq 1s entitfed to a pension allowance of 30% of base salary (as was Chns O'Shea)
Guy Young 1s enfitied to a pension allowance of 25% of base salary This amount can be used to participate in Vesuvus' pension arrangements,

be invested in their own pension arrangements or be taken as a cash supplement {or any combination of these altematves) Pension
allowance

2015 2014
Director (£000) {£000)
Frangois Wanecq 165 165
Chns O'Shea’ 76 102
Guy Young? 14 -
Notes

1 Chns O'Shea left the Company's employment on 17 September 2015
2 Guy Young joined tha Company's employment on 1 Novernber 2015

Annual Bonus

The Executive Directors are eligible to receiva an annual incentive calculated as a percentage of base salary, based on achievement against
specified targets There s no deferrat of annual bonuses for Executive Directors  Each year the Remuneraton Committee establishes the
finangial performance cntena for the fothcoming year These cntena are set by reference to the Company’s financial budget The target range 1s
set o ensure that maxmum bonuses are only pard for significantly exceeding performance expectatons The Remuneraton Committee




considers that the setting and attamment of these targets 1s impoertant in the conlext of achiavernent of the Company's longer-term strategic
goals

The annual incentive has a threshold leve! of performance below which no award 1s pad, a target level and a maxxmum performance lsvel at
which a maximum award I1s eamed Frangois Wanecq’s maxmum annual incentive potential 1s 125% of base salary and his target annual
incentive potental 1s 62 5% of base satary Chns O'Shea’s maxamum annual incentive potental was 100% of base salary and his target annuat
ncenbve proposal was 50% of base salary This is the same for Guy Young

For the financial year 2015, as in previous years, the Executve Directors’ annual incentives were based on Vesuwius' Group Headline eamings
per share, with an adjustment based on Vesuvius’ worlung capital pefformance to focus greater attention on cash flow As set out in the
Remuneraton Policy, the effect of this 1s to reduce the level of pay-out that could be achiaved by up 1o 10% f specrfied working capital targets
are nol attained This 'kicker’ can also increase the leve! of pay-out by up to 10%, but not above the stated plan maxmum The 2015 Vesuwus
Group Headline eamings per share performance targsts set out below ware set at the December 2014 full year average foreign exchangs rates,
being the rates used for the 2015 budget process

Threshold 35 0 pence On target 37 4 pence Maximum 327 pence
In order to achieve the working capital target, the Group's working capital as a percentage of sales had to be between 22 7% to 23 7% of sales

In assessing the Group's performance agamnst these targets, the Committee uses a constant currency approach Thus, the 2015 full year EPS
pefformance was retranslated at December 2014 full year average foreign exchange rates to establish performance This 1s consistert with
practice in previous years

In 2015 Vesuvus' refranslated EPS performance was 28 6 pence, and working capital was 26 3% Consequently, no payment was made under
the Annual Incentive Plan to any Executive Director

The Remuneraton Committee has determined that for 2016 Frangois Wanecq and Guy Young's annual incentives will again be prncipally
focused on Group Headhine eamings per share, with the same adjustment based on the Group's working captal performance However the
Committee resolved that in 2016, 80% of the bonus will be based on this financial target and 20% of the bonus wili be based on the
achievement of personal objectives This structure is consistent with that applicable to servor executive management In 2016 there will be four
measures sel by the Committee for Frangois Waneeq and five for Guy Young, that compnse each Executive Director's personal objectives
Frangois Wanecq's and Guy Young's maximum annual incentive bonus potental for 2016 remain unchanged at 125% and 100% respectvely
The Company will not be disclosing the ehiectives set until after the relevant performance penocd has ended because of commercial sensitvities
The personal abjectives are all non-financial or job-speafic in nature and track performance against key strategic, organisahonal and operational
goals

Malus/Clawback Arrangements in 2016

Vesuwius has had clawback arrangements in respect of Executive Directors’ vanable remuneration since 2012 The exssting structure of those
arrangements 1s outlined in our Remuneraton Policy

As reported in our 2014 Remuneration Report, the Committee decided 1o strengthen these clawback arrangements by adding, i 2015, malus
prowisions, which provde the Commuttee with the flexibility, if required, to withhold or recover payments made to Executive Directors under the
Annuat Incentive Plan and/or to withhold or recover share awards granted to Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan The
arcumstances i which the Commuttee could potenbally elect to apply malus and clawback provisions include a matenal misstaterment in the
Company's financial statements, an error in the calculaton of the extent of payment or vesting of an incentive, gross misconduct by an
indivdual, or significant financial loss or senous reputational damage te Vesuwius plc resutting from an indmdual’s conduct, a matena! falure of
nsk management or a serrous breach of health and safety These malus and clawback provisions apply for a penod of up to thres years after the
end of a perfformance penod

Outstanding Longer-term pay — audited

Performance Share awards are aliocated to the Executive Directors under the Vesuwus Share Plan In accordance with the Remuneratton
Policy and the rules of the Plan, they are eligible to receive, on an annual basis, a Perfformance Share award with a face value of up to 200% of
salary Vesting of 50% of shares awarded 1s based upon the Company's three-year TSR performance redative to that of the constituent
companies of the FTSE 250 {excluding Investrnent Trusts), and 50% on Headline EPS growth, as compared with the compound annual growth
in global GDP over a three-year penod The leve! of compound Headline EPS growth specified in the targets is set by the Remuneration
Commuttee each year, taking info account the Group's prospects and the broader global economic environment The two measures operate
independently The use of these petformance measures is intended to align executive remuneraton with shareholders’ interests

Targets for the 2013 Performance Share awards — audited

Vesuvius Share Plan - performance targets

TSR ranking relative to FTSE 250 Annual compound Headhne EPS

excluding investment trusts Vesting percentage growth zbove global GBP Vesting percentage

Below median 0% Below 7% 0%

Median 12 50% 7% 12 50%

Between median and upper Pro rata between 12 5% and Between 7% and 15% Pro rata between 12 5% and
quintle 50% 50%

Upper quintite 50% At or above 15% 50%

Targets for the 2014 and 2015 Performance Share awards — audited

Vesuvius Share Plan - performance targets

TSR ranking relative to FTSE 250 Annual compound Headline EPS
excluding investment trusts Vesting percentage growth abave glohal GDP Vesting percentage

Below median 0% Below 3% 0%




Median 12 50% 3% 12 50%

Between median and upper Pro rata between 12 5% and Between 3% and 15% Pro rata between 12 5% and
quintile 50% 50%

Upper quintile 50% Al or above 15% 50%

Targets for the 2016 Performance Share awards — audited

The Remuneration Committee has determined that Frangois Wanecq will receive a Performance Share award in 2016 equivalent in valus to
200% of his base salary and Guy Young an award equivalent in value to 125% of hus base salary In February 2018, the Committee reviewed
the performance conditons proposed for the award of Performance Shares in 2016 and resolved to simplify and amend the EPS performance
measura by removing the reference to global GDP Removing the reference to global GDP ensures that the arrangements are simplified and
are more understandable for all parbeipants The Committee has set a schedule of EPS targets that is des:gned at the maximum to be fughly
challenging, whilst remaining an effective ncentive for the management team In the current difficult market conditons

Vesuvius Share Plan ~ performance targets

TSR ranking relative to FTSE 250

Annual compound Headline EPS

excluding investment trusts Vesting percentage growth

Below median 0% Below 3%

Median 12 50% 3%

Between median and upper Pro rata between 12 5% and Between 3% and 6%
quintile 50%

Upper quintile 50% 6%

Vesuvius Performance Share award allocations — audited

Between 6% and 15%
At or above 15%

Vesting percentage

0%
12 50%

Pro rata between 12 50% and

25%
25%

Pro rata between 25% and 50%

50%

The performance penad applicable to the awards made in 2013 ended on 31 December 2015 The TSR performance dunng this three-year
performance penod was assessed against the comparator group and it was determined that the Company’s performance was below median
and as a resull no Performance Share awards will vest under the TSR performance element There will also be no Performance Share awards
that vest under the EPS performance element of the performance condibon as the annual compound Headline EPS growth above GDP for the
penod was 1 46% The applicable Performance Share award will therefore lapse on the third anniversary of the grant

The following table sets out those Performance Share awards that were allocated in 2013, 2014 and 2015 under the Vesuwvius Share Plan

Addinonal
Total share shares  Allocation Shares | Totat share
allocations allocated lapsed vested | allocation
asat 31 Dec dunngthe dunngthe dunnglhe 3 Dec Earliest vesting

Grant and type of award 2014 year yaar year 2018 Performance penod date
Frangois Wanecq
22 April 20131 1Jan 13~ 31 Dec 15
Performance shares 341,509 - - ~} 3n,s509 22 Apr 2016
17 March 20142 1 Jan 14 - 31 Dec 16
Performance shares 253,748 - - -| 253,748 17 Mar 2017
1 Apnil 2015 1 Jan 15-31 Dec 17
Performance shares - 221,533 - -] 221,533 1 Apr 2018
Total 595,257 221,533 - -} 818,790
Chns O'Shea
22 Apnil 2013" 1Jan 13- 31 Dec 15
Perormance shares 211,115 - 211,115 - - -
17 March 20142 1Jan 14— 31 Dec 16
Performance shares 156,862 - 156,862 - - -
1 Apnl 2015° 1 Jan 15-31 Dec 17
Performance shares — 143,795 143,795 - - -
Total 367,977 143,795 511,722 - -
Notes

1 The Perdormance Shares that wera allocated in 2013 had a pedermance condition to be tested over the financial years 2013, 2014 and 2015 Chns O'Shea's
awards lapsed when he left employment with the Company on 17 September 2015 and the award to Frangeis Wanecq will lapse on the third annversary of grant

n Apnl 2016

2 In 2014 Frangms Wanecq and Chas O Shea receved potential maxmum akocations of Peformance Shares worth two tirmes they base satanes, being 253,748
shares and 156,862 shares respecively Chns O Shea's award lapsed when ha left employment with the Company on 17 September 2015

3 In 2015 Frangois Wanecq recerved a potantial maximum alfocaton of Performance Shares worth two tmes his base salary, being 221,533 shares Thes allocabon
was mada on 1 April 2015 and was calculated based upon the average dosing mud market pnce of Vesuvius' shares on the five dealing days before the award
was made, being £4 9654 pence The total value of Frangors Wanecq's awand on the date of grant was therefore £1,100,000 12 5% of thes award would vest i
the threshold level of one of the two perdformance targets were met

4 In 2015 Chns O'Shea receved a potential maximum aflocabon of Performance Shares worth two times his base satary, being 143,795 shares This allocation was
caleutated based upon the average closing mid-market pnce of Vesuvius' shares on the five dealing days before the awand was mate, being £4 9654 pance The
total value of his award on the date of grant was therelore £714,000 This award hke those he recerved in 2013 and 2014, lapsed when he left employment with

the Company on 17 September 2015




Additionat notes.
5 Thase awards have been made in the form of nit cost options with no exercise pace

€ The Remuneraton Commitiee also has the discretion to award cash or shares equivalent i value to the divicend that would have accrued dunng the vesting
penod on any awards that vest.

7 The md-market closing pnce of Vesuvius' shares rRnged between 316 5p and 520 Op dunng 2015 and on 31 December 2015 was 333 1p

Cookson LTIP allocations

Following the demerger of Cookson Group plc, Frangois Wanecq retained an entittement to allocations of Peformance and Matching Shares
made under the Cookson Long Term Incentive Plan His enatlement to shares in Cookson Group pic was rolled over into Vesuvius plc shares
The vesting of these awands was based 50% upon relative TSR performance and 50% on headiine EPS performance Performance was
measured by reference to Cookson performance up to the demerger effective date (19 December 2012) and Vesuwus' performance thereafter

The perfarmance penod applicable to the awards made in 2012 ended on 31 December 2014 The details of the testing and achievement in
par of the performance condiions for that perfarmance penod were set out in our 2014 Remuneration Report and the vesting of the applicable
Performance Share award and Matching Shares took ptace on 7 Apnl 2015, the first trading day after the third anniversary of the grant of the
award

2012 LTIP Awards {as adjusted for the demerger from awards over shares in Cookson Group plc into
awards over shares in Vesuvius plc)

Market pnce
of the
shares on
the day
before
Addituonal award
Total share shares Shares Shares | Total share [(as adjusted
aftecatons allocated vested lapsed | aliocation for the
asat31Dec  dunngthe dunngthe dunngthe 31 Dec| demerger
Grant and type of award 2014 year year yaar 2015 [{:})] Perdormance penod
Frangois Wanecq
5 Apnil 2012' 1.Jan 12 - 31 Dec 14
Performance shares 150,075 - 40,370 109,705 - 365 80
S April 2012' 1Jan 12 - 31 Dec 14
Matching shares 61,212 - 15,939 45,273 - 365 80
Total 211,287 - 56,309 154,978 l -
Note

1 The pedormance penod for the LTIP awards mada 1in 2012 ended on 31 December 2014 in accordance with the Company's achievernent of the specified
performance conditions, 26 9% of Frangois Wanecq's Pedomance Share awards vested on 7 Apnl 2015, and his Matching Shares vested ata rato of 0586 1 [n
addition the Rermunerabon Committee determined that Mr Wanecq recenve a cash payment of £29,000 which 1s equivalent 1o the value of the dividends that would
have been paid on the number of shares that vested in respect of dividend record dates occurnng dunng the penod between the awand date and the date of
vesting The mud-market closing pace of the Company’s shares on the date of vesting was 517 Op and the total value of the 56 309 shares that Frangois Wanecq
recerved on the daie of vesting was therefore £291,117

Additional note
2 The mud-market closting pnce of Vesuvius' shares ranged between 316 6p and 520 Op dunng 2015 and on 31 December 2015 was 333 1p

Restricted Share award

On Guy Young's appointment as Chief Financial Officer, the Commitiee resolved, in comphance with the Group's Remuneraton Policy on
recruitment, that it would partially compensate him for the long-term incentives awarded by his previous employer that he forfeited as a resuit of
joining Vesuvius  Those awards were subrect to no further performance conditions and would have vested at 1 February 2016 dependent only
on Guy Young's continued employment untl that date As parbal compensation, the Committee resolved that Guy would receve a one-off
Restncted Share award under the Vesuwvius pic Share Plan over Vesuvus plc shares 10 a maximum value of £150,000 with the number of
shares under the Restncted Share award being calculated with reference to the cloesing market pnce on 2 November 2015 (the first trading day
after Guy began employment at Vesuwvius) which was £3 659 pence

Shortiy after tus appointment Guy Young recewed a proportion of his long-term incentives from his former employer and thus, inline with the
agreement made at tha time of his appointment, his Restncted Share award was reduced pro rata for this receipt to an amount of £62,625
Based on the above share pace this amounts te a Restncted Share award over 17,115 shares The Restncted Share award will vest in equal
instaiments on the date falling six months following his date of commencement of employment and the second anruversary of the date of hus
commencement of employment In order to be consistent with the temms of the forfeited long-term awards, vesting of the Restncted Share award
will be subject to him remaining employed by the Company and not betng under notice of terminaton on the vesting dates set out above

Statement of Directors’ shareholdings — audited

The interests of Directors and their connected persons in ordinary shares as at 31 December 2015, including any nterests in share options and
shares prowisionally awarded under the Vesuvius Share Plan are set out belowr

Beneficral Outstanding
holding incentive awards

Executive Directors

Frangois Wanecq 1,319,964 816,790
Guy Young - 17,115
Non-executive Directors




John McDonough CBE (Chairman)
Nelda Connors

Chnster Gardell'

Hock Goh

Jane Hinkley

Douglas Hurt

100,000
€93

12,000

Note

1 Chnster Gardell is Managng Pariner of, and has a financal interest in, Cevian Gapital which held 21 11% of Vesuvius™ ssued share capital as at 31 Decemnber

2015 and at the date of this repon
Addittonal notes

2 There wera no changes in the interests of the Dwectors i the ordinary shares of the Company in the penod from 1 January 2016 to 3 March 2016
3 Al awards under the Vesuvius Share Plan ara subject to continued empioyment untll the relevant vesting date as sef ouf on 89 and 90 Frangos Wanecq's

awards are additonally subject to performance condibons as set out on page 88

4
at the Company's registered office dunng business hours

Full details of Directors’ sharehaldings, shara allocanons and shiare oplions are given o the Company’s Regster of Directors' Interests, which is open to inspection

5 None of the other Directors, nor thewr spouses nor their minor children, held non beneficial interests in the ordinary shares of the Company dunng the year

Executive Directors' shareholdings — audited

As at 31 December 2015, the Executive Directors’ shareholdings against the current shareholding guidelnes (using the Company’s share pnce

averaged over the trading days of the penod 1 December to 31 December 2015 of 332 99p) were as follows

Actual share

ownership as a Palcy share

percentage of ownership as a

saltary at 31 percentage of
Director December 2015 salary Policy mat?
Frangois Wanecq 800% 200% Yes
Guy Young 0% 100% Yes (in the
buid-up
period)

Hawng enhanced the application of the Executive Directors’ shareholding policy dunng 2014, by ncreasing the required holding of the Chiet
Executive to 2x salary, n 2015 the Commuttee further clanfied its interpretation of the policy, whilst remaining tn ing wath the policy overall This
change was to clanfy that, not anly are Executive Directors reguired, not just encouraged, to retain at least 50% {measured as the value after
tax) of any shares received through the operaton of share schemes, but also pemmissien to sell shares held - whether acquired through the
operation of share schemes or otherwise — will not be given, other than in exceptional aircumstances, d, following the disposal, the shareholding
policy 1s not shll met It was also clanfied that (as set out above) comphiance with the policy will be tested at the end of each year for apphication
In the followang year using the average of tha closing pnces of a Vesuvius ardinary share for the trading days in that December

Annual changes in Chief Executive pay vs. Employee pay

The table below shows the percentage change in the remuneration of the Chief Executive — compnsing salary, taxable benefils and annual
bonus — and comparable data of UK salaned employees The UK salaned employee workforce was chosen as a farr representation of a suitable
comparator group as Frangois Wanecq, the Chief Executive, 1s based in the UK (atbeit with a global role and responsibilites) and levels of pay
vary widely across the Group depending on geography and local market condiicns

UK salaned
employee
workforce

{average per
Chief Executive capila)
2015 2014
(E0G0) (£000) % change % changs
Salary 550 550 b] 208
Taxable benefils a7 42 (12) Ao
Annual bonus - 442 {100} {61 5}

Annual spend on Employee pay vs. Other distribution

The charts below show the annual spend on all employees (including Executive Directors) compared 1o distnbutions made to sharehoiders for
2014 and 2015

Expenditure Expenditure
{Em) Diference in
Spend on pay elements 2015 2014 expenditure
Group remuneration of continuing operations {see Note 8) 3457 3580 -3 4%
Dwidends (based on final proposed dividend) 435 43 6 -2 3%

TSR Performance and Chief Executive pay

The graph entiled TSR performance graph compares Vesuvius TSR performance to that of the same investment in the FTSE 250 Index
(excluding Investrnent Trusts) This idex has been chosen as the comparator index to reflect the size, intematonal scope and diversity of the
Company TSR s the measure of the retums that a company has provided for its shareholders, reflectng share pnce movernents and assurning




rernvesiment of divdends A spot rate has been used for this graph The demerger of Vesuwius plc was effective on 19 December 2012 and
therefore the graph shows the penod from 19 December 2012 to 31 December 2015

Chief Executive pay - ftnancial year ending 3uz2nz 311213 32n4 311215
Total remuneration (singte figure, (£000}) £1,227 £2,447 £1,519 £752
Annua! vanable pay (% of maximum) 0% 100% 64% 0%
Long-term vanable pay {% of maximumy) &7% 28% 27% 0%

Statement on Shareholder voting

At the last AGM (which was held on 14 May 2015) the resoluton conceming the adwisory vote an the Remuneratron Report for 2014 receved
223,975,520 votes (98 38%) 1n favour and 3,681,757 votes against (1 62%) 4,249,388 voles were withheld At the AGM to be held on 12 May
2016, shareholders will again be invited to participate in an advisory vote on the Remuneration Report

The Remuneration Policy will next be put to a vote at the AGM in 2017, as that Is three years on from 2014, when the policy was approved with
215,577,683 votes (98%) in favour and 4,684,029 votes (2%) against 213,747 votes were withheld

The Directors’ Remuneration Report has been approved by the Board and i1s signed on ds behalf by
Jane Hinkley Chaiman, Remuneration Comrttes
3 March 2016

Jeeae Le
-




Remuneration Policy

Tha Remuneraton Policy was approved at the AGM held on 15 May 2014 The full policy report, as approved by sharsholders, can be found n
the 2013 Directors’ Rernuneration Report (a copy of which can be found in the 2013 Annual Repont, available under the Reports tab in the
fInvestors’ section of the Group website www vesuvius com}

For the benefit of shareholders, we have repnnted the Policy below The ‘Restncted Share award® secton in the table below seting out
Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors 1s now histonc and relates to the former Chief Financial Officer Any ongoing Restncled Share
awards are now made under the Vesuvius Share Plan The 'Legacy Cockson Group Share Scheme’ section is also no longer relevant in 2016
The ‘Selection of Performance Measures' section sets out our pohicy and the way it was implemented into 2015 For details of its proposed
implementation in 2016 see page 88 The clawback amangements set out in the Policy have since been expanded to include tha malus
prowvisions as set out on page 87 and the shareholding policy set out on page 101 has since been enhanced and clanfied as set out on page 91
To ensure that the Policy 1s relevant to the 2016 financial year, we have made minor textual changes to refer to the applicable financia! year in
the following sections Ilustrabon of the Applicaton of the Remuneration Policy for 2016 (which also contains, as descnbed, 2016 data), and
Consideration of Shareholder Views We have amended the ‘Service contracts’ section to refer to the terms of the cumrent Executive Directors
and the Terms of service’ sechion to refer to the dates of appointment of the current non-executive directors

Directors' Remuneration Policy

As reported on n 2014 and 201 5, the overarching phitasophy for remuneraton within Vesuwus 1s 1o attract, retain and motvate indivmduals of the
calibre necessary to successfully implement our business strategy In particular, we ensure that incentves are appropnate to encourage
enhanced performance and 1o avoid underperformance being rewarded In revewing and setting Vesuvus' Remuneraticn Polcy, the
Committee seeks to balance the interests of our employees and those of our long-term shareholders, to support Company strategy and foster a
high-pertormance culture, where a meanmngtul porton of remuneration is performance-inked and subject to clawback

In setting our policy for Executive Directors and senior managers the Commuttee seeks to emphasise pay for performance and to acoount for the
broad infermational scale and nature of the Company's operatons We also consider the approach taken to the pay and empioyment condiions
of other Company employees, together with UK govemance requirements and developments in govemance prachce issued by leading
shareholders and shareholder adwvisory bodies

The Commuttee reviews informatcn on the remuneration of comparable roles at similar comparies to provde a point of reference for
determining remuneration levels Given that there s not a clear comparator group of companies for Vesuvius, this 1s judged in the context of
other FTSE 250 companies and other relevant intematonal sector-specific companies to reach a rounded judgement and deliver rermuneration
that 1s compettive

Although Vesuwius 15 in its early stages as an independent company, the Commuttee 15 sabsfied that the flexibility within the policy, and the ability
to exercise discretion and judgement, will allow the Committee to ensure that an appropnate balance between the interests of employees ang
shareholders 1s mantaned

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors

Alignment/purpose

Operation

Opportunity

Performanca

Base salary

Helps to recruit and retain key
employees Reflects the
indwviduat's expenence, role and
coninbution within the Company

The indwidual's performance ts
reviewed annually, with changes
to base salary apprased over a
two to three-year penod

Any change will be effective from
1 January in the year of the
increase

Base salary s positioned to be
market competiive when
considerad against relevant
intemational and FTSE 250
companies {excluding Investment
Trusts)

Paid in cash, subject to local tax
and social secunty regulatons

In considenng any increase in
base salary, the Committes will
consider (1) the role and value of
the indivdual, (2) changes in job
scope or responsibility, (3)
progressioninthe role (e g fora
new appointee), (4) a significant
increase n the scale of role
and/or size, value or complexity of
the Group, (5} the need to
maintan market competiiveness,
and (6) increases paid to the
wader global employes population
in the Company’s most significant
locations

In ine with the two to three-year
penod far base salary appraisal,
individual increases when pard
are hkely to be in excess of these
for the wider poputation of
employees for that year

Any increase will take into
account the individual's
performance, contribution and
INcreasing experience

Other benefits
Provides nonmal market practice
benefits

A range of standard benefits
including, but not tmited to car
allowance, pavate medical care
(including spouse and dependent
children), Ie assurance, disability,
health nsurance together with

The Committee retains the
discretion to adjust the value of
benefits where

(1) there 1s a significant change in
the individua’s circumstances, (2)
there 1s an increase in existing
cost beyond the Company's

None




relocaton allowance and
expatriate benefits

control, (3) there 1s a change in
benefit provder(s), or (4} there 1S
achange in an indinadual's

location, and to amend the type of

benefits to reflect the above and
market practice

Standard benegfits remamn a small
percentage cf total remuneratron

Pension

Helps to recruit and retain key
employees Ensures income tn
retrement

An gllowance IS given as a
percentage of base salary This
may be used to participate in
Vesuwvius' penston armangements,
invested in own pension
arrangements or taken as a cash
supplement {or any combination
of the above options)

30% of base salary

None

Annual Incentive

Incentwvises Executive Directors to
achieve key short-term financial
and strategic targets of the Group

Entire benus amount payable in
cash with no deferral

The Committee has the discretion
ta deterrmine that actual incentive
payments should be lower than
levels calculated by reference to
achievernent agamnst targets if it
considers this to be appropnate
Subject to clawback

Below threshold 0%

On-target 62 5% of base salary
for the Chiet Executive and 50%
of base salary for other Executive
Directors

Maxmum 125% of base salary
for the Chielf Executive and 100%
of base salary for other Executive
Directars

Payments made between
threshold and on-target and
between on target and maxmum
are pro rated

Annual Incentive 1S measured on
targets set at the beginring of
each year Cumently, it is based
on Group Headline earmngs per
share which accounts for 100% of
the performance measure, with
an adjustment based on the
Group’s working capital
performance The effect of this is
to reduce payments by 10% if
specified working capital targsts
are not met The adjuster also
Increases pay-out by 10% if
targets are exceeded, but not
above the plan maxmum Going
torward the pfan may include
cther financal or non-financial
measures compnsing KPls,
corporate ohjectives and personal
performance

The Commitiee establishes
threshold and maxmum
performance targets for each
financral year, set by reference to
the Group budget and other
objectives for that year Actual
performance targets will be
disclosed after the performance
penod has ended They are not
disclosed m this pelicy due to ther
commercial sensitvity

Vesuvius Share Plan
Flexible ‘'umbrella’ Plan

Algns Executive Directors’
interests with those of
shareholders through the delvery
of shares Rewards Executve
Directors for achieving the
strategic objectives of growth in
sharehotder value and eamungs

Assists retention of Executive
Cirectors over a three-year
performance penod

Awards may be granted as

> Performance share awards

> Deferred share bonus awards
> Restncted Share awards

> Market-pnce options

Indwviduals are entitted to an
aggregate annual maxamum
amount of awards If more than
one type of award 1s granted, the
inchwvidual bt for all awards 1s
reduced to remain within the
maximum

Awards vest three years after thewr
award date subject to the
achievement of specified
conditons

Execubve Directors are eligible to
recelve an annual award with a
face value of up to 200% of base
salary in performance share
awards

Vesting of 50% of performance
share awards Is subject to the
Company’s TSR performance vs
the FTSE 250 (excluding
Investment Trusts), with

> 0% vestng for below median
performance

> 12 5% of the total award
vestng at median
performance

> 50% of the total award vesting
at upper quintile performance

> Pro rata vesting between
median and upper guntla

Vesting of the remaining 50% of
performance share awards 1s
subject to the growth in the




The Commuttee has the discreton
to award parbcipants the
eguivalent value of dvidends
accrued dunng the vestng pencd
on any shares that vest Subject
to clawback

The Commuttee will only make
awards of Performance Shares to
Executive Directors under the
Plan, and will consutt wath
shareholders pnor to granting
other types of awards, excluding
restacted share awards
authonsed under the recruitment

policy

Company’s EPS The Committee
decides on the appropnate EPS
growth targets each year, taking
into account the Group's
prospects and the broader global
€conomiIc environment.

The Company reserves the nght
only to disclose EPS performance
fargets after the perfformance
penod has ended due to their
commercial sensitivity

Prior to any vesting, the
Remuneraton Commitee also
reviews the underiying financiat
performance of the Company
over the performance penod to
justfy the vesting

Legacy Cookson Group share schemes

Used to align Executive Directors’
nterests with those of
sharehelders through share
ownership

Awards granted pnor to the
demerger remamn outstanding No
further awards will be made under
these plans

Subject to achieving the refevant
vesting cntena, the Company will
sahsty awards as they anse

Performance and other conditions
set at the tme of award continue
to operate

Restricted Share award

A one-off award to compensate
for pnor emptoyer long-term
incentive awards forfeited on
appointment at Vesuviug

Dated 5 November 2012 to the
then Chief Finanal Cfficer Half
of the award vested on first
anniversary of joining, the
remamnder vested on 20 October
2014

Shares to the face vafue of 1x
tase salary {108,805 Vesuvius
shares), together with shares or
cash to the value of dwvdends that
would have accrued on the
shares between date of award
and vesting

None Holder must remain
employed and not be under notica
of terrmunation

Selection of Performance Measures

Measures for the Annual Incentive are selected to reflect key strategic aims and the need for a ngorous focus on working capital management
Each year the Commuttee will agree challenging targets to ensura that underperformance ts not rewarded

For the Vesuvius Share Plan, at the demerger, Vesuvius stated that the performance measures would be similar to those for the Cookson LTIP,
1o facus Executive Directors on the execubon of long-term strategy and also align thew rewards with value created for shareholders On this
basis, the performance conditions for the Vesuvius perforrnance share awards are based half on TSR performance and half or EPS
performance The comparater for the TSR performance condition will be reviewed annually to ensura its continuing refevance for the Group In

2016 the Committee agreed the continuabion of companson to the FTSE 250 (excluding Investment Trusts) In respect of the EPS measure, the
Cammittee wished to align the target with the Company’s ambitions to grow ahead of end-markels As an intemational company, a global metnc
was deemed important by the Committes, and n 2013 an EPS target, based upon out-performing giobal Gross Domestic Product (GDP')
growth was adopted This was continued info 2015 with the EPS performance meinc being simplified and amended for 2016, as set out on page
88 Within the policy pencd, the Commitiee will continually review the performance conditrons used, including EPS and other financial
measures, to ensure that awards are made on the basis of challenging targets that cleady suppon the achievement of the Group's strategic
aims

(llustration of the Application of the Remuneration Policy for 2016

The charts below show the total remunerabon for Executive Directors for mimimum, on-target and maximum performance Tha fixed elements of
remuneration compnse base salary, pension and other benefits, using 2016 salary dala The assumphons on which they are calculated are as
follows

Minimum Fixed remuneraton only

On-target- Fixed remuneration plus on-target Annual Incentive and threshold vesting (| & median performance for TSR and thresheld for EPS)
for performance share awards (made at 200% of base salary for Frangois Waneeq and 125% of base salary for Guy Young) under the Vesuvius
Share Plan

Maximum Fixed remuneration plus maximum Annval Incentive (being full achievement of financial and personal targets) and 100% vesting for
performance share awards (made at 200% of base salary for Frangois Wanecq and 125% of base salary for Guy Young) under the Vesuvius
Share Plan

Recruitment Policy

On appomntment or promotion of a new Executive Director, the Committee will typically use the above policy 1o determine ongoing remuneration
However, the Committee retains the discrebon to make appropnate remuneraton decisions outside the standard policy to meet spealfic
circumstances

Base salary levels will generally be set in accordance with the policy taking into account the expenence and calibre of the appointee 1f itis
appropnate to appoint an mdvidual on a base salary nally below what 1$ adjudged to be market positioning, contingent on inddual
performance, the Commuttee retains the discretion to realign base salary over the one to three years following appaintment, which may result in




a hugher rate of annualised increase than might otherwise be awarded under the policy | the Commuttee intends to rely on thus discretion, #t will
be noted in the first Annual Directors’ Remuneration Report foliowing an individual’s appomtment Other than in exceptional circumstances,
other efements of annual remuneration will, typically, be set in ina with this policy The Commuttee retauns the discreton to make the following
exceptions

> In the event that an intemal appointment 1s made, the Commuittee may continue with exstng remuneration provistons where appropnate

> |f necessary and appropnate 1o secure an appointment from an intemational poo! of candidates, the Committee may make additcnal
payments inked to relocation, above those outined i the policy table and would authonse the payment of a relocation aflowance and
repatnabion, as well as other associated Intemational mobility terms  Such benefits would be set at a tevel which the Committee considers
appropriate for the role and the indiwdual’s circumstances, and

> Inorder fo provide an immediate mterest in the Company’s performance, the Committee may grant, on recruiiment, an award of
Performance Shares (with a market value of up to 200% of salary) under the Vesuvius Share Plan and/or an indivdual award agreement
(under Listing Rule 9 4 2 (2)) on simiar terms Performance conditons for any such award will be set in kng with the policy and the
Commuttee wili detenmune the vesting penod that will apply to such awards at the time of award, taking into account the strategy and business
carcumnstances of Vesuwus

Semce contracts will be entered iInto on terms similar to those for the existing Executive Directors, summansed in the ‘Service contract’ section
below

in additon to the annual remuneraton elements noted above, the Committee may consider buying out incentive awards that an individual
forfeits in accepting an appointment with Vesuvius The Commuttee will have the authonty to rely on Listing Rule 9 4 2 (2) or to apply the existing
limits within the Vesuvius Share Plan to make Restncted Share awards on recrutment In makang any such awards, the Commuttee will review
the terms of any forfeited awards, including, but not limited to, vestng penods, the expected value of such awards on vesting and the hkelthood
of the performance targets applicable to such awards being met, while retaining the discretion to make any buyoul award the Committee
determines 1s necessary and appropnate The Commuttee may also require the appointee to purchase shares in Vesuwvius to a pre-agreed level
pnor to vesting of any such awards The value of any buycut award will be capped, to ensure its maxmum value 1s no higher than the value of
the awards that the individual {orfeited on joning Vesuwvius Any such awards will be subject to clawback

With respect to the appointment of a new Chairman or Non-executive Director, appointment terms will be consistent with those currently
adopted Vanable pay wil not be considered With respect to Non-executive Directors, fees will be consistent with the policy at the tme of
appointment

Exit Payment Policy

Vesuvius has the oplion to make a payment in ieu of pan or all of the required notce pencd for Executive Oirectors Any such payment in ieu
wilt consist of the base salary, pension contnbutions and value of benefits to which the Director would have been entitted for the duration of the
remaning notice penod, net of statutory deductons in each case Half of any payments in lieu of notice would be made in a lump sum, the
remainder in equal monthly instalments commencing in the month In which the redpomt of their forgone nobce penod falls (and are reduced or
exunguished by salary from any role undertaken by the departing Executive in thus tme) Executive Directors are subject to certain non-compete
covenants for a penod of nine months, and non-solicitation covenants for a penod of 12 months, following the termination of their employment
Their sernce agreements are govemed by English law

Neither of the Executive Directors’ contracts contains any change of control prowisions and they both contasn a duty to rmhgate should the
Director find an altemative paid occupation in any penod dunng which the Company must ctherwise pay compensation on early termination

The table below summanses how the awards under the annual bonus and Vesuvius Share Pian are tymcally treated in different leaver
scenanos and on a change of control Whilst the Committee retauns overall discretion on determiming ‘good leaver status, it typically defines a
‘good leaver’ in circumstances such as retirement with agreement of the Company, ill health, disabilty, death, redundancy, or part of the
business in which the individual 15 employed or engaged ceasing to be part of the Group Final treatment 1S subject 1o the Commuttee’s
discreton

Event Timing Calculation of vesting/payment

Annual Incentive Plan

Good leaver Pawd at the same time as to continuing Annual bonus 1s paid only to the extent that
employees any performance condittons have been
satisfied and is pro rated for the proportion
of the financial year worked before
cessation of employment

Bad leaver Not applicable Individuals lose the nght to therr annual
bonus
Change of control Paid on the effective date of change of Annual bonus 1s paid only to the extent that
control any performance conditions have been

satisfied and 15 pro rated for the proportion
of the financial year worked

Vesuvius Share Plan

Good {eaver On nommal vesting date (or earer at the Unvested awards vest to the extent that any
Committea's discretion) performance conditions have been satisfied
and a pro rata reduction apphes to the value
of the awards to take into account the
proportion of vesting pertod not served

Bad leaver Unvested awards lapse Unvested awards lapse on cessation of
employment




Change of control' On the date of the event Unvested awards vest to the extent that any
performance conditions have been satisfied
and a pro rata reduction applies for the
proportion of the vesting penod not served

Note

1 In centan cicumstances, the Committee may detenmine that unvested awands under the Vesuwus Share Plan will not vest on a change of controt but wall instead
be replaced by an equivalent grant of a new award, as determined by the Committee, in the new company

It employment is terminated by the Company, the Committee retans discretion to settle amounts reasonably due to the Executive Director, for
example to meet the legal fees incurred by the Executive Director in connection with the termunation of employment, where the Company wishes
to erter Into & settiement agreement (as provided for below) and where the indivicual must seek independent legal adwce The Company would
pay any amounts to which the departing Director was legally entitted In certain clrcumstances, the Committee may approve new contractual
arrangements with departing Executive Directors inciuding (but not imited to) settlement, confidentaity, restnchve covenants and/or consuttancy
arrangements This would only ba used where the Cammuittee believed it was in the best interests of the Company to do so

Service Contracts

The Committea will penodically review the contractual temms for new Executive Directors to ensure these reflect best practice Senvice contracts
currently operate on a rolling basis and are imited o a 12-month notice penod

Frangois Wanecq 1s employed as Chief Executive of Vesuwvius pursuant to the terms of a senvice agreement made with Cookson Group plc
dated 17 October 2012, which was assigned to Vesuvius upon completion of the demerger on 19 December 2012 Guy Young 1s employed as
Chiet Financial Cfficer pursuant to the terms of a service agreement with Vesuvius plc dated 16 September 2015 Each Executve Director's
appointment is termmnable by Vesuwvius on not less than 12 months' wntten nobice, and by each Executive Director on not less than six months'
wntten notice

Considerations of Conditions elsewhere in the Group in developing policy

The Company does not consult directly with employees on Executive Directors' remuneration arengements However, the Remuneration
Commitiea will take into account the pay and employment conditions of other Group employees when determining Executive Directors'
remunerahon, particuiarty when determining base salary increases The Remuneration Commuittee will also obtain information on the
remuneration paid for comparable roles at other relevant compames to provide a point of reference for determiming Remuneration Policy

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors compared to other employees

The Remuneration Pohicy for Executive Directors 1s designed in line with the remuneration philosophy set out at the beginning of this report —
which aiso underpins remuneration for the wider Group Remuneraton arrangements for Executive Directors draw on the same elements as
those for other employees — base salary, fixed benefits, and reirement benefits - with performance-related pay extending down into the
management cadres and beyond However, given that remuneration structures for other employees need to reflect both senionty and local
market practce, they differ from the policy for Executive Directors (n paritcular, Executive Directars receive a higher proportion of their
remuneraton in performance-related pay and share-based payments and indwdual percentages of fixed versus vanable remuneration and
participation in share-based structures dechine with servonty

The process for delivenng salary increases on a two to three-year cycle for Executive Directors 15 also applied to members of the Group
Executive Commttee and their direct managenal reports While all employees receive an annual performance appraisal, other employees
continue to receive salary reviews on an annual basis

As with Execubive Orrectors, middle and senior managers participate in the Annual Incentive Plan For operational employees, any polental
award 1s based upon achieving three measures relating to Group performance, business untt pefformance, and individual achievernent of
personal objectives For functonal employees, the award is predominantly based on Group performance, with the remainder awarded aganst
achievement of personal objectives The awards for middle and senior managers are also adjusted to reflect the level of performance by the
business with regard to its working capital management

For certain semor and rmiddle managers awards are made under the Vesuwvius Medium Term Plan {MTP')} Awards under the MTP are based
on the same measures and targets as the Annual incentive Plan for those managers Midgle managers participate in the MTP at varying
percentage levels, with awards being made in cash Senior managers have thewr MTP awards made over Vesuvius shares In each case,
awards are granted following the end of the relevant financial year The MTP share awards vest on the second anniversary of the date of grant,
subject to continuing employment From 2014 onwards members of the Group Executve Committee {who in 2013 were included in the above
MTP in shares) wll instead paricipate in the Vesuvius Share Plan and receive awards of Performance Shares, which will vest in accordance
with the same measures and targets as those for Executive Directors Levels of awards wall differ frorn those of Executive Directors

Consideration of Shareholder Views

Vesuvius 1s committed to open and transparent dialogue with its shareholders on remuneration as well as other govenance matters As
Chaimman of the Commuttee, Jane Hinkley welcomes shareholder engagement and is available far any discussions investors wish to have on
remuneraton matters Dunng 2015, remuneration matiers were discussed at a number of meetings with investors The feedback from such
meetngs 1s always shared with the Commuttee and taken into consideration when decisions are made about future remuneration strategy and
amangements

Shareholding Policy

The Remuneration Committee encourages Executive Directors to build and hold a sharehalding 1n the Company equivalent in value to at least
1x salary To thrs end, Executive Directors will normally be expected to retain at least 50% (measured as the value after tax} of any Performance
Share awards vesting under the Vesuwius Share Plan, until this eatenaon has been met New Executive Directors will be allowed four years in
which to acguire this shareholding




Clawback Arrangements

The Executive Directors are subject to clawback aangements In the event that a misstatement 1s identfied in the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements which requires the restatement of a pnor year's accounts in order to ensure comphance with the requirements of
Intemational Financial Reporting Standards or any applicable law, then such portion as the Remuneration Committee deems appropnate of any
variable executive remuneration — being all Annual Incentive and Performance Share awards made under the Vesuwvius Share Plan - resulting
from a measure of financial performance affected by the misstatement will be subject to dlawback provisions The misstaterment must be
identfied and notfied to the indivdual in wntng within three years after the end of the refevant performance penod

External Appointments

Whilst neither of the Execubve Directors serves as a Non-executive Director of any cther quoted company, subject always to consent being
granted by the Company for them to take up such an appointment, were they to so serve, the Company would allow them to retain any fees
they recesved for the performance of their dutes

Policy for Non-executive Directors

The Company seeks to appoint Non-executive Directors who have relevant professional knowledge, and have gamned expenence in a relevant
industry and geographical sectors, 1o support diversity of expertise at the Board and match the wide geographie spread of the Company’s
actwvires

Non-executive Directors attend Board, Committee and other meeungs, hetd mainly in the UK, together with an annual strategy review to debate
the Company’s strategic direction All Non-executive Directors are expected to famihianse themselves with the scale and scope of the
Company’s business and to maintain therr specific technical skills and knowledge

The Board sets the level of tees pard to the Non-executive Directors after constdenng the role and responsibiities of each Director and the
practice of other companies of a stmilar size and intematonal complexaty The Non-executive Directors do not partcipate in Board discusstons
on therr own remuneration No vanable remuneration 1s avalabie to Non-executive Direclors Non-executive Directors recerve reimbursement of
reasonable expenses incurred In attending the Board, Committee and other ad hog meetngs

Ahgnment/Purpose Operation Opportunity Performance
Fees

To attract and relan Non-executive Fees are reviewed bi-annuallyby  Non-executive Directors andthe  None
Directors of the necessary skill and the Board Chaiman wil be paid market

expenence by offenng market appropnate fees, with any increase

Non-executive Directors are paid a

base fee for the perfornance of

No eligility for participatron in therr role, payable in cash, plus

incentve schemes, bonus schemesaddihonal fees for Committee

or retrement plans charmanship or acting as the No eligibility for bonuses, retirement
Senior Independent Director benefits or to paricipate in the

Group's employee share plans

compettive fees reflecting changes in the market or
adjustments to a specific Non-

executive Director's role

The Chasrman 1s pad a single fee

and recetves administrabve support Overall fees paid to Non-executive

from the Company Directors will remain wathin the
aggregate imit stated in our
Artcles, currently £500,000

Terms of Service

The terms of service of the Chaiman and the Non-executive Directors are contained m letters of appointment Each Non-executive Drrector 1s
appointed subject to their electon at the Company's first Annual General Meeting following their appointment and re-election at subsequent
Annual General Meetings Nene of the Non-executive Cirectors are entitled to receive compensation for loss of office at any tme Dunng the first
year of his’her appointment the Chairman 1s entitied to 12 months' notice from the Company; thereafter, he/she 1s entitied to six months’ notice
from the Company All Non-executive Directors are subject to retirement, and election or re-election, in accordance with the Company's Articles
of Association The cument policy 1s for Non-executive Directors to serve on the Board for a maximum of ring years, with review at the end of the
three and six years, subject always to mutual agreement and annual performance evaluaton The Board retains discretion to extend the tenure
of Non-executive Directors beyond this tme, subject to the requirements of Board balance and independence being satsfied

The table below shows the date of appomntment for each of the Non-executive Directors

Non-executive Director Date of appointment
John McDonough CBE 31 October 2012
Nefda Connors 1 March 2013
Chnster Gardell 31 October 2012
Hock Goh 2 Apni 2015

Jane Hinkley 3 Decemnber 2012

Douglas Hurt 2 Apnl 2015




Directors’ Report

Directors’ Report

The Directors submit thetr Annual Repont together with the audted accounts of the Group and of the Company, Vesuvius pic, registered n
England and Wales No 8217768, for the year ended 31 December 2015

The Companies Act 2006 requires the Company 1o provide a Directors' Report for Vesuvus plc for the year ended 31 December 2015 The
tnformation that fuffils thus requirement and which 1s incorporated by reference into, and forms part of, this repart 1s included in the followaing
sections of the Annual Report.

> the ‘Our Responsibility’ section
> the '‘Govemance' secton

> Finangal Instruments the information on financial nsk management objectives and polictes contained in Notes 21 and 2B to the
Consoldated Financial Statements

This Directors’ Report and the Strategic Report contained in pages 2 to 63 together represent the management report for the purpose of
compliance with DTR 4 1 8R of the UK Listing Authonty's Disclosure and Transparency Rules The Company does not have any overseas
branches within the meaning of the Companies Act 2006

Going Concern

Information on the business environment in which the Group operates, iIncluding the factors that are likely to impact the future prospects of the
Group, s included in the Strategic Rleport The pnncipal nsks and uncertainbes that the Group faces throughout its global operations are shown
on pages 26 and 27 The financial posibon of the Group, iis cash flows, iquidity position and debt faciites are also descnbed in the Strategic
Report In additon, the Group's viability statement is set out within the Strategic Reporton page 25 Notes 21 and 28 to the Consolidated
Financia) Staterments set out the Group's objechves, policies and processes far managing s capital, financial nsks, financial instruments and
hedging actviies, and its exposures fo credit, market {both currency and interest rate-retated) and hquidity risk Further details of the Group's
cash batances and borrowings are included in Notes t4, 15 and 28 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the Group for a paned in excess of 12 menths from the date of approval of the 2015
financial statements These forecasts reflect an assessment of current and future end market conditions and their impact on the Group's future
trading peformance The forecasts show that the Group wilf be able to operate wathin the current commutted debt tacilihes and show continued
compliance with the Company's financial covenants On the basis of the exercise descnbed above and the Group's avallable commutted debt
faciiies, the Directors consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in operatrona) exstence for a penod of 12
months from the dale of sigring these accounts Accordingly, they continue to adop! a geing concem basis in prepanng the financral statements
of the Group and the Company

Research and Development

The Group's investment in research and development (‘R&D') dunng the year under review amounted to £25 8m (reprasenting 2 0% of Group
revenue (2014 1 8%) Further detauls of the Group's R&D actvittes can be found throughout the Strategic Report

Dwidends

Anintenm chvidend of 5 15 pence (2014 5 0 pence} per Vesuvius ordinary share was paid on 25 September 2015 1o Vesuvius shareholders
The Board 1s recommending a final dividend in respect ot 2015 of 11 125 pence (2014 11 125 pence) per ordinary share which, if approved, will
be paid on 20 May 2016 to shareholders on the register at 8 Apnl 2016

Accountability and Audit

A responsibility statement of the Directors and a statement by the auditor about its reporbing responsibiities can be found on pages 107 and 110
to 112 respectively The Directors {ulfil the respansibiites set out in therr statement withn the context of an overall control environment of centras
strategic directon and delegated operahng responsibiity As at the date of this report, so far as each Director of the Company 1 aware, there 1S
no relevant audit infomation of wiich the Company's auditor is unaware and each Director hereby confirms that they have taken all the steps
that thay ought to have taken as a Director in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit infermation and to estabhish that the
Company's authtor 1s aware of that information

Auditor Reappointment

KPMG LLP has expressed its wilingness to continue in office as auditor of the Company, and consequently, resolutions for the reappointment of
KPMG as auditor of the Company and to authonse the Directors to determine its remuneration are to be proposed at the AGM

Directors

The Directors of the Company are Nelda Connors, Chnster Gardell, Hock Goh, Jane Hinkley, Douglas Hurt, John MeDanough CBE, Frangois
Waneeq and Guy Young Jeff Hewitt retired and Chns ’Shea resigned as Directors of the Company dunng the year All the Directors will retire
at the AGM and offer themselves for re-election with the exception of Guy Young, who wil stand for etection as a Diector for the first tme al the
AGM Brographucal nformation for the current Directors 1s given on page 68 Further mformation on the remuneration of, and contraciual
arrangements for, the current Executive and Non-executive Directors is given on pages 82 to 102 in the Directors' Remuneraton Report The
Non-executive Directors do net have service agreements

Directors’ Indemnities

The Directors have been granted Qualfying Third Party Indermrity Provisions by the Company and the Directors of the Group's UK Pension
Plan Trustee Board (none of whom are Directors of Vesuvus plc) have been granted Qualifying Pension Scheme indemnity Provistons by




Vesuvius Pension Plans Trustees Ltd The indemmities for Directors of Vesuvus pic have been in force since the date of therr appontment. Tha
Pension Trustee indemnibes were in force throughout the last financal year and remain in force

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at The Lincoln Centre, 18 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3ED on Thursday 12
May 2016 at 11 00 am

Amendment of Articles of Association
The Company may make amendments to the Aricles by way of specsal resolution tn accordance with the Comparves Act.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Informatian on our reporting of greenhouse gas emisstons, and the methodclogy used to record these, 15 sel out on page 60 of the Strategic
Report

Donations
In accordance with Company policy, no potitcal donations were made in 2015 (2014 nil)

Change of Control Provisions

The terms of the Group’s committed bank facility and US Pnvate Placement Loan Notas contain provisions entting the counterpartes to
exercise termination or other nghts in the event of a change of control on takeover of the Company A number of the arangements to wiuch the
Company and its subsidianes are party, such as other debt amangements and share incenlive plans, may also alter or tenmunate on a change of
control in the event of a takeover In the context of the Group as a whole, these other arrangements are not considered to be sigruficant

Share Capital

As at the date of this report, the Company had an i1ssued share capital of 278,485,071 ordinary shares of 10 pence each 7,271,174 of these
crdinary shares are held in Treasury Therefore, the total number of Vesuvus plc shares with voting nghts 15 271,213,897

Further information relating to the Company's 1ssued share capital can be found in Note 7 to the Company financial staternents

The Company's Articles specify that, subject to the authonsation of an appropnate resolution passed at a General Meeting of the Company,
Drrectors can allot relevant secunties under Secton 551 of the Companies Act up to the aggregate nominal amount specified by the relevant
resoluton In addition, the Articles state that the Directors can seek the authonty of shareholders in General Meeting to allot equity secuntes for
cash, wathout first being required to offer such shares to existing ordinary shareholders in proporion to their exsting holdings under Section 561
of the Companies Act, in connectiont with a nghts 1ssue and in other circumstances up to the aggregate nominal amount specified by the
relevant resolution

At the Annual General Meeting on 14 May 2015, the Directors were authonsed to issus relavant secunties up to an aggregate norminal amount
of £18,080,926 and empowered to allot equity secunbes for cash on a non pre-emptive basts up to an aggregate nominal amount of £2,712,138,
at any time up to the earlier of the date of the 2016 Annual General Meeting or 30 June 2016 The Directors propose to renew these authonties
at the 2016 Annual Genera) Meeting for a further year In the year ahead, other than in respect of Vesuwvius' ability to satisfy nghts granted to
employees under its vanous share-based incentive arrangemnents, the Directors have no present intention of 1ssuing any share capital of
Vesuvius pic

Authority for Purchase of Own Shares

Subject to the provisions of Company law and any other apphcabla regulations, the Company may purchase s own shares At the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on 14 May 2015 Vesuwvius shareholders gave authonly to the Company to make market purchases of up
to 27,121,389 Vesuwius ordinary shares, representing 10% of the Company's 1ssued ordinary share capral as at the latest practcable day pror
to the publicaton of the Notce of AGM This authonty expires on 30 June 2016 or the date of the AGM 1o be held in 2016, whichever s the
earlier The Directors wil seek renewal of this authonty at the forthcoming AGM

in 2013 the Company acquired 7,271,174 ordinary shares, representng a nominal value of £727,117 and 2 6% of the entire called-up share
capital of the Company pror to the purchase These shares were purchased pursuant to the Board's commitment to retumn the majonty of the
net proceeds of the disposal of the Precious Metals Processing division to shareholders These shares are currently held as Treasury shares
The Company has not subsequently disposed of any of the repurchased shares Dunng the year, the Company did not make any further
acquisitons of shares, any acquistions by nomines, nor did it dispose of any shares previously acqured The Company does not have a fien
over any of its shares

Share Plans

Vesuvius operates a number of share-based ncenbtve plans For the majonty of these plans the Group can sabsty entitements by the
acquisiton of existng shares, the transfer of Treasury shares or by the 1ssue of new shares Exsting shares are held in an employee share
ownership trust (ESOP") The trustes of the ESOP purchases shares in the open market as required to enable the Group to meet habiiites for
the issue of shares to sabsfy awards that vest The trustee does not register votes in respect of these shares and has waived the nght to receive
any dwdends

In 2015 the trustee of the ESOP purchased 1,170,115 ordinary shares of 10 pence each in Vesuwvus plc with a nominal value of £117,011 at an
average pnce, including transaction costs of 447 4 pence per share See Note 25 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further
informagon



Restrictions on Transfer of Shares and Voting !

The Company's Articles of Association (‘Articles’) do not contain any specific restnctions on the size of a holding or on the transfer of shares
The Directors are not aware of any agreements between holders of the Company’s shares that may result tn restnctions on the transter of
secunties or voing nghts

No person has any spetial nghts with regard to the control of the Company's share capital and all issued shares are fully pad Thiseis a
summary only and the relevant prowisions of the Articles should be consulted if further information is required
Interests in the Company’s shares

Tha Company has been notfied in accordance with DTR 5 of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the following interests of 3%, or more,
of #s 1ssued ordinary shares

31 Dec 2015 3 Mar 2018
Cewvian Capta! 21 1 21 11
Artisan Pariners 1304 14 05
Frankhn Templeton 124 124
Deutsche Bank - &0
Pelham Capital Management C{D 59 59
Phoenix Asset Management - 3t

Tha interests of Directors and their connected persons in the ordinary shares of the Company as disclosed in accordance with the Listng Rules
of the UK Listing Authonty are as set out on page 31 of the Directors' Remuneration Report and details of the Disectors’ long-tenm incentive
awards are set out on pages 89 and 50

Equal opportunities employment

Vesuvius plc 1s an equat opportunites employer and decisions on recruitment, development, training and promotion and other employment
related issues are made solely on the grounds aof ndvidual abilty, actievement, expertse and conduct These pnnciples are operated on a non-
discnminatory basis, without regard fo race, colour, natonality, culture, ethmic ongin, refigion, belief, gender, sexual onentahon, age, disability or
any other reason not refated to job performance or protubited by applicable law In cases where employees are injured or disabled during
employment with the Group, support s provided to those employees and warkplace adjustments are made as appropnate in respect of their
dutes and working environment, supporting recovery and continued employment

Employee communication

Vesuvius adopts an open and honest approach to employee communicatons, supported by regular updates from senior management across

all businesses and operabons within the Group Regular communications include email updates on the financial performance of the Company

and the industry environment m which Vesuvus operates, an employee intranet which distnbutes company news and events, as weli as [ocal

inkatives for employee engagement on a site-by-site basis The HR department 1s the pnmary point of contact for employees on employment

and workplace matters, operating with an open door policy and adwising employees of any local legal, tax, pension or other employment

changes There are numerous employee sponsored and led representative bodies wittun Vesuwvius which differ with respect to junsdiction and |
geography Semor management, supparted and facihtated by the HR department, encourages open dialogue and seeks opportunties to consutt !
with employee representative bodies as appropnate

Pensions

In each country in which the Group operates, the pension arrangements in place are constdered ta be consistent wath good employment
practice in that particular area Independent adwsers are used to ensure that the plans are operaled in accordance wath local legislabon and the
nies of each plan Group policy prohibits direct investment of pension fund assets in the Company’s shares Cutside the UK, the US, Germany
and Belgium, the majonty of pension plans i the Group are of a defined contnbution nature

The Group’s UK defined benefits plan (the ‘UK Plan’) and the main US defined benefits plan are closed to new entrants and have ceased
providing future benefits accrual, wath all ehgible employees instead being provided with benefits through defined contnbuton arangements A
Geman defined benefit plan was closed to new entrants on 31 December 2015 and replaced by a defined contnbution plan for new jainers

For the Group's closed UK Flan a Trustee Board exists compnsing employees, former employees and an independent trustee The Board
currently compnses six trustee Directors, of whom two are member-nominated The administration of the plan is outsourced The Company 1S
mindful of its obligations under the Pensions Act 2004 and of the need to comply with the guidance issued by the Pensions Regulator Regular
dialogue 1s mamntaned between the Company and the Trustee Board of the UK Plan to ensure that both Company and Trustee are appnsed of
the same financial and other informaton about the Group and the UK Pian This 1s pertinent to each being abte to contnbute to the effective
functiomng of the UK Plan

The latest full valuation of the UK Plan showed a funding surplus, as a result of which Company contnbutions ceased in July 2013 However, the
Company has agreed to make voluntary contnbutons of £2 Om per annum at least untl the next valuation date in recagniton of the potental |
funding strain resulting from the ongoing densking inthatives likely to be undertaken in the short-term

The Group's worldwide net pension deficit at 31 December 2015 was £35 3m {31 December 2014 £51 1m) The increase in discount rates
across the UK, US and Gemany reduced pension habilites by £25m However, this was offset by actuanal losses on plan assets also tolaling
£25m, largely occurnng in the UK and US The reducton in the net defict of £15 Bm was dnven by decreasing long-term inflatton expectations in
the UK, greater numbers of deferred pensioners transfernng out of the UK schems and continued voluntary Company contnbutions to fund the
UK and US penston plans Further cetails of pension arrangements are given in Note 29 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The following disclosures are made in compliance with the Financial Conduct Authornty's Listing Rule 98 4

Disclosure requirement under LA98 4 Referenceflocation




{1) Interest caprtalised by the Group dunng the year

See Note 10 1 on page 125

{2} Publication of unaudited financial information

Not applicable

“{4) Details of any long-term incentive schemes

Pages 96and 97 - —_ . = - = - ==

(5) Director waver of emoluments

Not applicable

{6) Director waiver of future emoluments

Not applicable

(7) Allotment for cash of equity secunties made duning the year

Not applicable

{8) Allotment for cash of equity secunties made by a major
unbsted subsidiary dunng the year

Not applicable

(9) Details of participation of parent undertaking in any placing
made dunng the year

Not applicable

(10) Details of relevant contracts m which a Director or controling  Not applicable
shareholder was interested dunng the year
(11) Contracts for the provision of services by a controlling Not applicable

shareholder dunng the year

(12) Details of any arrangement under which a shareholder has
waived or agreed to waive any dividends

Vesuwius plc holds 7,271,174 of its £0 10 ordinary shares as
Treasury shares No dwidends are payable on these shares
Cookson Investments (Jersey} Limited, the Trustee of the
Company's ESOP, has agreed to wave on an ongomng basis any
dividends payable on shares it holds under the Company's
Employee Share Plans, details of which can be found on page
104

(13) Details of where a shareholder has agreed to waive future
diwvidends

See above

P\
(14} Statements relating o controling shareholdgfs Bnd ensunng
company \ndependence

Not applicable

The Directors’ Repoert has been approved by the
Henry Knowles Company Secretary
3 March 2016

afd and 1s signed on its behalf by




Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the
Annual Report and Financial Statements -

The Directors of Vesuvius plc are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report and the Group and parent company (the ‘Company’) finangal
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and Company financial statements for each finaneial year Under that law they are
required to prepare the Group financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the Eurapean Urion and applicable law and have
elected to prepare the Company financial statements 1n accordance with UK Accounting Standards, ncluding FRS101 'Reduced Disclosure
Framework'

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and farr view of the
state of affars of the Group and Company and of therr profit or loss for that penod In prepanng each of the Group and Company financial
statements, the Cirectors are required to

> Select sutable accounting policies and then apply them consistently
> Make judgements and estmates that are reasonable and prudent
> For the Group financial staternents, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the Eurcpean Union

> For the Company financial statements, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenal
departures disclosed and explamed in the Company financial statements

> Prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it 1s mappropnate to presume that the Group and the Company wll
continue in husiness

The Drrectors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company’s transachons and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any tme the financial positon of the Company and enable them 1o ensura that its financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2006 They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other iregulanties

Under applicable law and regulations, the Directors are also responsible for prepanng a Strategic Report, Directors’ Repont, Directors’
Remunerabon Report and Corporate Gevemance Report thal comply with that law and those regulathons

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of the corporate and financial informaton included on the Company's website
Legisiation n the UK goverming the preparation and disseminabon of financial statements may differ from legistabon in cther junsdicrons
Responsibility Statement of the Directors in respect of the Annual Financial Report

Each of the Directors confirms that to the best of therr knowledge

> Thefinancial statements, prepared In accordance with the applicable set of accouning standards, give a true and farr view of the assets,
liabihties, financtal position and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings ncluded in the consalidation taken as a whole

> The Directors’ Report and Strategic Repor include a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the posthon of the
Company and the undertakings included n the consolidation taken as a whole, together with a descnption of the pancipal nsks and
uncertainties that they face

In addition, the Directors consider that the Annual Report, taken as a whole, 1s far, balanced and understandable and provtides the information
necessary for sharehoiders o assess the Group’s posibon and performance, busmess mode! and strategy

The names and functions of the Directors of Veswvius plc are as follows

John McDonough CBE Charman

Frangois Wanecq Chief Executve

Guy Young Chief Financial Officer

Nelda Connors Non-executive Director

Chnster Gardell Non-executive Director

Hock Goh Non-executive Director

Jane Hinkley Non-executive Director and Chalrman of the Remuneraton Committee

Dcuglas Hurt Non-executive Director, Senior Independent Director and Chaimman of the Audit Committee
On behalf of the Board

Guy Young Chief Financial Officer
3 March 2016
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independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Vesuvius plc
Only

Opinions and conclusions arising from our audit

1 Our opinion on the financial statements 1s unmadified

We have audited the financial statements of Vesuvius plc for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2015 which compnse the Group income statement,
the Group statement of comprehensive Income, the Group statement of cash flows, the Group and Company balance sheets, the Group
statemnent of changes in equity, and the related notes In our opinion

> the financial statements give a true and fair wiew of the state of

> the Group’s and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 December 2015 and of the Group's and the parent company’s profit for the year
then endead,

> the Group financial statements have been propery prepared in accordance with Intemataonal Financial Reporiing Standards as adopted by
the European Union,

> the parent company finaneial slatements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK Accounting Standards, including FRS 101
Reduced Disclosure Framework, and

» the financial statements have been prepared i accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008, and, as regards
> the Group financial statements, Aricle 4 of the IAS Regulation

2 Qur assessment of nsks of materal misstatement
tn amving at our audit oprion above on the financial statements the nsks of matenal misstatement that had the greatest eftect on our audit were
as follows (unchanged fram 2014}

Recognition of deferred tax assets £57 1 milhon (2014 £54 0 milion) Refer to page 74 (Audit Committee Report), page 125 (accounting policy)
and page 127 (financial disclosures)

The nsk The Group has recognised a significant deferred tax asset in respect of unutiised losses and other temporary differences ansing in the
US The Group also has losses and other temporary differences for which no defesred tax asset has been recogrised in these financial
statements The recognbion or otherwise of a defered tax asset in respect of these losses and other temporary differences 1s based on
judgement in respect of the timing and quantum of expected future profits and the ability of the Group ta offset any of its accumulated losses
against these expected profits

Qur response We compared the assumptions used in respect of future taxable profit forecasts to the Group's long-term torecasts We
considered, amongst other things, istoncal levels of US tax profits, the histoncal accuracy of forecasts, the growth forecasts used by the Group,
and the penod over which those forecasts were applied This included cntically assessing the assumpbons and judgements made by the
Directors in those growth forecasts, by using our knowledge of the Group and the industry in winch it operates, and by companng growth
assumpteons to extemally denved data We also assessed the adequacy of the Group's disclosures seting out the basis of the deferred tax
balance and the level of estmation involved

Income tax payable and prowisions £44 2 million (2014 £44 9 milion) Rsfer fo paga 74 (Audit Commitiea Report), page 125 (accounting policy)
and page 129 (financial disciosures)

Therisk Accounting for income tax positions requires the Directors to make judgements and estmates in relation to iIncome tax 1ssues and
exposures This 1s one of the key jJudgemental areas that our audit concentrated on due to the Group operating in a number of tax junsdictons,
tha comptexties of transfer pnoing and other intemational tax legislation, and the tma taken for tax matters to be agreed with the tax authonties

Qur response Our audit procedures included the use of our own tax specialists to assess the Group's tax posiions, and s comespondence
with the relevant tax authontes, to analyse and challenge the assumptions, such as the likelihood of setttement, used 1o determine tax
provisions based on our knowledge and expenence of the application of intemational and focal legislabon by the relevant authonies and courts
Woe also considered the adequacy of the Group's disclosures in respect of net income tax payable and provisions

Provisions £47 1 mibon (2014 £52 7 mullion) Refer to page 74 (Audit Commuttee Report), page 156 (accounting policy) and page 156 (financial
disclosures)

The nisk In prowding for known or probable costs, In particular to those resuiting from indirect tax, regulatory, legal, environmental requirements
or restructunng commitments, the Diracters use their judgement, expenence, and where appropnate receive external adwvice, in order o maka
prowisions in the financral statements for such matters The wnherent uncertainty and nsk could have matenal impact on the Group's financial
position and result for the year

Our response Our audit procedures included obtaining an understanding from the Directors of the basis for ther best estrates, and then
challenging the basis used with reference to the latest available corroborative informaten, in hght of our understanding of the business, and by
obtaining third party confirmations where appropnate We assessed the completeness of provisions by considenng whether additional
provisions were required at the balance sheet date, assessed the iming of obligations with parbcular respect to the restructunng commitments,
as well as considered the reasonableness of provisions in hght of histoncal claims We met wath the Group's in-house legal counsel to discuss
the nature of ongoing claims and in addihon assessed whether the Group's disclosures about provisions, contingent hiablities, and the
movemnents in the year were appropnate

3 Our application of matenality and an overview of the scope of our audit

Matenahty for the Group financial statements as a whole was set at £4 6 milhon (2014 £5 7 million), determined with reference to a benchmark
of Group profit before taxation, normalised to exclude non-recumng restructunng costs, of £92 0 million, of which it represents 5% (2014 5% of
Group profit before taxation)

We reporied to the Audit Committee any cormrected or uncorrected identfied misstatements exceeding £230,000 (2014 £300,000), in additon to
other identfied misstatemnents that warranted reporting on qualitative grounds




The Group operates through over 50 reporting components Of the 20 (2014 20} components In scops, we subjecled 19 (2014 17) to audits for
Group reporting purposes and one (2014 three) to specified nek-focused audit procedures The latier was not individually financally sigruficant
enough to require an audit for Group reporing purposes, but did present specific individual nsks that needed to be addressed The work on 18
(2014 18) components was performed by component auditors and the rest by the Group audit team For coverage achieved by Group reporting
please refer to tha chart below

The remaining 29% of total Group revenue, 22% of profits and lasses that made up total Group profit before tax and 16% of total Group assels
1S represented by a significant number of reporting components, none of which indmdually represented more than 2% of any of total Group
revenue, profits and losses that made up total Group profit before tax or total Group assets For these remaining components, we performed
analysis at an aggregated Group level to re-exarmine our assessment that there were no sigruficant nsks of matenal misstatement wathun these

The Group audit team nstructed campenent auditors as to the significant areas to be covered, including the relevant nsks detatled above and
the information to be reported back The Group audit team approved the component matenahtes, winch ranged from £0 1 milfion to £3 8 rmifion,
hawing regard to the mix of size and nsk profile of the Group across the components

The Group audit tearm wisited 4 component locations (2014 s} in Brazil, the US, Germany and China (2014 Brazil, the US, Germany, China,
the UK, and Poland) Telephone conference meetngs were also held with all component auditors Dunng these wisits and meetings, the findings
reported to the Group audit team were discussed in more detall, and any further work required by the Group audit team was then performed by
the component auditor

4 Our opinton on other matters prescnbed by the Companies Act 2005 1s unmodified
In our opirion

> the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been propery prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2008, and

> the inforrmaton given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared s
consistent with the financial statements

5 We have nothing to report on the disclosures of principal risks

Based on the knowledge we acquired dunng our audit, we have nothing matenal to add or draw atlention to in relation to the directors’
staternent on pages 24 to 27, conceming the pnnapal nsks, therr management, and, based on that, the directors’ assessment and expectatons
of the group's continuing in operahon over the three years to 31 December 2018, or the disclosures in note 2 of the financial statements
concemning the use of the going concem basis of accountng

6 We have nothing to report in respect of the matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under I1SAs (UK and Ireland) we are required to report 1o you if, based on the knowledge we acquired dunng our audit, we have wdentfied other
information in the annual report that contains a matenal inconsistency with either that knowledge or the financiat statements, a matenal
musstatement of fact, or that 1s otherwise misleading

In particular, we are required to report to you o

> we have enbfied matenal inconsistencies between the knowledge we acquired dunng our audit and the directors' statement that they
consider that the annual report and financial statements taken as a whole s farr, balanced and understandable and prowides the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the group’s posihon and performance, business model and strategy, or

> the Audit Committes Report does not appropnately address matters communicated by us to the audit committee
Under the Compames Act 2006 we are reguired to repor 10 you I, in our opmion

> adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or retums adequate for our audt have not been received from
branches not wisited by us, or

» the parent company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not 1n agreement with the
accounting records and retums, or

> cenan disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made, or

> wo have not received all the mformation and explanatons we require for our audit

Under the Listng Rules we are required lo review

> the Directors' statements, set out on pages 25 and 103, in relabion to longer-term viability and going concern, and

» the part of the Corporate Govemance Statement on page 67 relating to the company's compliance wath the eleven prowisions of the 2014 UK
Corporate Govemance Code specified for our review

We have nothing to report in respect of the above responsibilihes

Scope and responsibilities

As exptained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibiibes Statement set out on page 107, the directors are responsible for the preparaton of the
financial statements and for being sabsfied that they give a true and fair vew A descnption of the scope of an audit of finanoal statements (s
provided on the Financial Reporting Council's website at www frc org uk/auditscopeukpnvate Ths report 1s made sclely to the company's
members as a body and 1s subject to important explanations and disclavmers regarding our responsibiiities, published on our website at

www kpmg com/ul/auditscopeukco2014a, which are incorporated into this report as it set outin full and should be read to prowide an
understanding of the purpose of this report, the work we have undertaken and the basis of our opinions

Paul Korolkiewicz (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor h
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL

3 March 2016



Group Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2015 - R

2015 2014
Separately Separately
Headline reported Headhne reporied
performanc itermns Total performance iterns Total
Notes efm £m £m £m £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 5 13220 — 13220 1,444 4 _ 1,444 4
Manufactunng costs {868 9) - (8689) (1,0483) —  (1,0483)
Admrnistration, seling and distnbution costs {2291) — (229 1) (253 3) — (253 3)
Trading profit s 1240 - 1240 1428 —_ 1428
Amortisaton of acquired intangible assets 17 — (16 6) (16 6) — (17 ) (17 0)
Restructunng charges 7 — (14 6) (14 6) — — —
Operating protit/{loss) 1240 (312) 92 8 1428 {17 0) 1258
Net finance costs 10 (15 4) _ (15 4) {16 4) -— (16 4)
Shara of post-tax profit of joint ventures - —_ — 14 — 14
Profit on disposal of continuing operations 9 — — — — 04 04
Profit/{loss) before tax 1086 312 774 127 8 (16 6) 1112
Income tax (charge)/credns 11 (27 7) 29 {24 B) {32 9) 258 {7 1)
Profit/(loss) from
Continuing operations 809 (28 3) 526 949 g2 1041
Discontinued operations 23 —_ 1.4 14 —— (3 6) (3 6)
Protit/(loss) 809 (26.9) 540 949 56 1005
Profit attributable to
Owners of the parent 757 {26 9) 48.8 a0 3 56 959
Nan-controlling interests 52 — 52 45 — 46
Profit/{loss) 809 (26 9) 540 949 56 1005
Eamings per share — pence 12
Continuing operations «= basic 176 368
— diluted 175 367
Total operations — basic 181 355
— diluted 181 354




Group Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2015

2015 2014

Notes £Em £m
Profit 54.0 1005
Other comprehensive income/{loss), net of income tax
ltems that will not be subsequently reclassified to iIncome statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit habiities/assets 296 13.0 (9 9)
Incoma tax relating to items not reclassitied 1" 16 05
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to income statement
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations {29 3) {9 6}
Exchange translation differences ansing on net investment hedges 26 (6 1) {0 3}
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges 26 - {0 2}
Change in far value of available-for-sale investments 26 — {0 2}
Other comprehensive loss, net of income tax (20 8) (197)
Total comprehensive income 332 808
Total comprehensive income attnbutable to
Owners of the parent 282 757
Non-controlling interests 50 51
Total comprehensive income 332 808




Group Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2015

2015 2014

Notes £m £m
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 13 1400 1450
Net interest paid {13 6) {(120)
Income taxes paid {31 8) {24 4)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 946 108 6
Cash flows from investing activiies
Capital expenditure {38 1} (53 1)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 11 20
Proceeds from the sale of investments 03 06
Acquisition of subsidianes and joint ventures, net of cash acquired 22 {251) (23 4)
Dividends recewed from joint ventures — 06
Other mnvesting outflows (1.6) (2 3)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (63 4) (75 6)
Net cash inflow before financing activihes 312 330
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from/(repayment of) borrowings 15 437 {9 8}
Settlement of forward foreign exchange contracts 39 48
Purchase of own shares (5.2} (O 5)
Borrowing facility arrangement costs (1.4) -
Dwidends paid to equity shareholders 27 (43.9) {41 2)
Dhvidends pard to nen-controliing sharehslders (22) (2 6}
Net cash outflow from financing activities (41) (49 3)
Net increase/{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents 15 271 (16 3)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 35 528
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents 15 14 20
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 14 670 385

Continuing  Discontinued 2015 Continumg Discontinued 2014
operations operations total operations aperations total
£m £m £m €m £m £m

Free cash flow
Net cash inflow/(outflow} from
operating activities 1008 {6 2) 94 6 109 1 (0 5) 108 6
Additional funding centnbutions into
Group pension plans 3.7 - a7 3z — az
Capital expenditure (381) - 38 1) {53 1) — (53 1)
Proceeds from the sale of property,
plant and equipment 11 - t1 20 — 20
Dwvidends received from jomnt ventures —_ — —_ 08 — 06
Dividends paid to non-controling
shareholders {2 2) — (22) (2 6) — {2 6)
Free cash flow 65.3 (62) 591 592 (0 5) 587




Group Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

2015 2014

Notas £m Em
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 2853 2918
Intangible assets 17 683 7 7038
Employea benefits — net surpluses 29 599 498
Interests in joint ventures 161 169
Investments 30 a3
Income tax recoverable 1 13 29
Deferred lax assets 11 707 714
Other receivables 190 165
Total non-current assets 11390 1,156 5
Cash and short-term deposits 14 1015 769
Inventones 20 1680 1919
Trade and other receivables 19 3166 3341
Income tax recoverable 1 28 40
Denvative financial instruments 21 05 —
Total current assets 5894 606 9
Tota! assets 1,728 4 1,763 4
Equity
Issued share capital 24 278 278
Retaned earnings 25 2,346 5 2,3321
Other reserves 26 {1,501 9) (1,466 7)
Equity attnbutable to the owners of the parent 8724 8932
Non-controlling interests 327 299
Total equity ans 1 9231
Liabilities
Interest-beanng borrowings 28 37 3049
Employee benefits — net liabilities 29 852 1009
Other payables N 170 182
Provisions 33 295 319
Deferred tax habilies 1" 44 6 503
Total non-current labilities 5380 5062
Interest-beanng borrowings 28 114 403
Trade and other payables 3t 1780 2210
Income tax payable 1" 4813 518
Prowisions 23 176 208
Derivative financial instruments 21 — 02
Total current habilities 2853 3341
Total habitities 823 3 8403
Total equity and liabthties 1,728.4 1,763 4

The financial statements were approved and authonsed for issue by the Directors on 3 March 2016 and signed on ther behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Guy Young
Chief Executive

SR L

Chef Financial Officer




Group Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Issued share Cther Retained Owners of conlro'lil?r:; Total
capital reserves earnings the parent tnterests equity
£m £m Em £Em Em £m
As at 1 January 2014 278 {1,455 8) 2,284 6 856 6 273 8839
Profit — — 959 959 486 1005
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of income
taxes
Remeasurement of defined benefit llabilites/assets -— — (99 (9 9) —_ (99)
Income tax relating to items not reclassfied —_ - 0S8 05 —_ 05
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets
of foreign operations - (10 2) —_ (102} 06 {3 6)
Exchange differences on translation of net
investment hedges
- 03 - (03) — {03)
Change in tair value of cash flow hedges _— (3] —_ (02) — {c2)
Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments — (0 2) — {0 2) — 02)
Other comprehensive (loss)income, net of income
tax — {109} (9 4) {20 3) 06 {197)
Total comprehensive (loss)fincome — (10 9) 865 756 52 808
Purchase of own shares — — {0 5) (05) — (0 5)
Recognition of share-based payments - —_ 27 27 —_ 27
Dwidends pad (Note 27) — — {41 2) {41 2) (2 6) {43 8)
Total transactions with owners —_ —_ (39 0) (39 0) (2 6) (41 B6)
As at 1 January 2015 278 (1,466 7) 2,332 893 2 299 8231
Profit — - 48 8 48 8 52 540
Other comprehensive income/{loss), net of
income taxes*
Remeasurement of defined benefit labiliies/assets - — 130 130 — 13¢
Income tax relating to tems not reclassified - — 1.6 1.6 - 16
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets
of foreign operations — (29 1) — (29 1) {02) (29 3)
Exchange differences on translation of net
investment hedges — (61) — (6 1) —_— (6 1)
Other comprehensive (loss)income, net of
income tax — {35 2) 146 (20 6) {0 2) (20 8)
Total comprehensive {loss)fincome —_ (35 2) 634 282 50 332
Purchase of own shares — — (5 2) (52) —_ (52)
Recogmton of share-based payments —_— - 01 01 — 01
Dividends paid (Note 27) — — {43 9) (43 9) (22) (46 1)
Total transactions with owners — — {49 Q) (49 0) (2 2) {512)
As at 31 December 2015 278 (1,501 9) 23465 872 4 327 905 1




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. General Information

Vesuwus ple {'Vesuvius' or 'the Company’)is a public imited company registered in England and Wales and histed on the London Stack
Exchange The nature of the operations and pnncipal actvities of the Company and its subsidiary and joint venture companies (‘the Group') 15
sel out in the Strategic Report on pages 2 to 63 and its registered address 1s shown on page 166

2, Basis of Preparation

2 1 Basis of accounting

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Intematonal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS’) as adopted
by the European Uruon and, with the exception of defined benefit pension plans, certain provisions, avalable-for-sale investments and denvative
finangral Instruments, under the histoncal cost convention

2 2 Basis of consolidation

The Consolidated Financiat Statements of the Group incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entites controfled by the
Company (its ‘subsidianes’) Control exnsts when the Company has the power to direct the relevant actviies of an entity that significantly affect
the entity’s ratum so as to have nghts to the vanable retum from its actvites In assessing whether control exists, potential voting nghts that are
cumently exercisable are taken into account The results of subsidianes acquired or disposed of dunng the year are included in the Group
mncome statement from the effective date of acquisihon or up to the efiective date of dispesal, as appropnate

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financtal statements of subsidianes to bnng their accounting policies into line with those detalded |
herein to ensure that the Group financial statements are prepared on a consistent basis All intra-Group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eiminated on conscldaton

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidianes are «dentfied separately from the Group's interast therein Non-controlling
interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the oniginal business combination together with the non-controlling interests’
share of profit or loss, each component of ather comprehensive incoms, and dividends paid since the date of the combination Total
comprehensive ncorme 1s attnbuted to the non-controling interests even if thus results In the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance

2 3 Going concern

The Drectors have prepared cash fiow forecasts for the Group for a penod mn excess of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2015
financial statements These forecasts reflect an assessment of current and future end-market condrions and their impact on the Group's future
trading performance The forecasts show that the Group wil be able to aperate withun the current committed debt faciihes and show continued
comphance with the Company's financial covenants On the basis of the exercise descnbed above and the Group's avallable committed debt
faciihes, the Drectors consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue i operational exstence for 12 months from
the date of signing these accounts Accordingly, they continue to adopt a going concemn tasis in prepanng the financial statements of the Group
and the Company

2 4 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented n millions of pound sterling, which s the functonal currency of the Company, and rounded to ane
decimal place Foreign operatons are included in accordance with the policies set out in Note 28 1

2 5 Disclosure of ‘separately reported items’

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, prowides no definitive guidance as to the format of the income statement, but states key lines which
should be disclosed [t also encourages the disclosure of additonal line items and the reordenng of tems presented on the face of the Income
statement when appropnate for a proper understanding of the entity’s financial perfformance In accordance with IAS 1, the Company has
adopted a columnar presentation for its Group iIncome statement, to separately identfy Headine Performance resulls, as the Direclors consider
that this gives a better view of the underlying results of the ongoing business As part of this presentation format, the Company has adopted a
policy of disclosing separately on the face of its Group income statement, within the column enttied *Separately reported tems’, the effect of any
components of financial performance for which tha Directors consider separate disclosure would assist both in a better understanding of the
financial performance achieved and in making projechons of future results In its adoption of this policy, the Company applies an even-handed
appreach to both gans and losses and ams to be both consistent and clear in its accounting and disclosure of such items

Both matenality and the nature and funchon of the components of iIncome and expense are considered in deciding upon such presentaton
Such items may include, inter alia, the financial effect of exceptional iterns which occur infrequently, such as major restructunng actwty, iutial
recegniton and subsequent increase, decrease and amortisation of US deferred tax assets, together with ilems always reported separately,
such as amortisabon charges refating to acquired miangible assets, profits or losses ansing on the disposal of contnuing or discontinued
operations and the taxation impact of the aforementioned exceptional items and items reported separately

2 6 New and revised IFRS

1FRS 9 Financial Instruments (effective after 1 January 2018, for the year-end 2018), replaces the exnsiing guidance in 1AS 39 Financial
instruments Recogmbon and Measurement IFRS 9 includes rewvised gutdance on the dassification and measurerment of financial instruments,
inciuding a new expected credit loss model for calculating impainment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting reguirements It
also cames forward the guidance on recogniton and derecogrbon of financtal instruments from 1AS 33 The Group 1s cumently assessing the
potental impact on its Consclidated Financial Statements resulting from the applicahon of IFRS 9

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (effective after 1 January 2018, for the year-end 2018), establishes a comprehensive
framework for determirung whether, how much and when revenue 1s recognised It replaces exsting revenue recogrston guidance, including
IAS 18 Revenue, [AS 11 Construction Contracts and IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes Based on a preliminary assessment of the
adopton of IFRS 15, the Group currently does not believe there will be a sigmificant impact on its Consokdated Financtal Statements

IFRS 16 Leases (effective after 1 January 2019, for the year-end 2019), replaces the existing guidance i JAS 17 Leases [FRS 16 prowides a
single lessee accounang model, requinng lessees to recogrise assets and liabiltes for all leases unless the lease tenm s 12 months or less or
the underlying asset has a low value The Group is currently assessing the potential impact on its Consolidated Financral Statements resulting
from the application of (FRS 18




Other new or amended standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the Group's financial statements

3. Accounting Policies and Critical Judgements

Determining the camying amount of some assets and liablihes requires estmation of the etfect of uncertain futura events The major sources of
estirmation uncentainty that have a sigruficant risk of resuling in a matenal adjustment to the camying amounts of assets or liabilies ars noted
below

3 1 Goodwill and other intangible assets

The Directors use thew judgement to deterrmune the extent to which goodwall and other capitalised intangible assets have a value that will benefit
the performance of the Group over future penods To assist n making tus judgement, the Directors undertake an assessment, at least annually,
of the carrying value of the Group's capitahsed goodwill and other intangible assets In the assessment undertaken as at 31 December 2015,
further detalls of which are given in Note 18, valua in use was denved from discounted three-year cash flow projectons and terminal value
based on a growth rate of 2 5% in the years beyond the projection pencd The projecton penod is, th the opinion of the Directors, an appropnate
penod over which to view the future results of the Group's businesses for this purpese Changes to the assumptons used in making these
{orecasts could significantly alter the Directors’ assessment of the camying value of goodwill and other intangibie assets

3 2 Employee benefits

The Group's financial statements include the costs and obhgatons assoctated with the prowision of penston and other post-retrement benefits to
current and former employees 1t 1s the Directors’ responsitaility to set the assumptions used in determining the key elements of the costs of
meebng such future cbligabons These assumphons are set after consulitation with the Group’s actuanes and include those used to determine
regular serace costs and the financing elements related to the plans' assets and hahities Whist the Directors believe that the assumptions
used are appropnate, a change in the assumphons used could affect the Group's profit and financial position

33 Provisions

Vesuvius has extensive intemational operations and 15 subject to vanous legal and regulatory regimes, including those covenng taxation and
environmental matters Several of the Group’s subsidianes are parties to legal proceedings, certain of which are insured claims ansing in the
ordinary course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of 1Issues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute
with tax authontes Provisions are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or
other regulatory cequirements, or from third-party claims  As the settlement of many of the obligabons for which prowision 1s made 1s subject to
legal or other regulatory process, the timing and amount of the associaled outflows 1s subject to some uncertainty The Directors use ther
judgement and expenence to make prowisions in the financial statements for an appropnate amount relating te such matters

3 4 Taxation

(a) Current tax

Tax benefits are not recognised unless it1s probable that they will result in future economic benefits to the Group In assessing the amount of the
benefit to be recogrised m the financial statements, the Directors exercise their jJudgement in considenng the effect of negobations, imgation and
any other matters that they consider may impact upon the potental settiement Any mterest and penaltes on tax hatilites are pronded for in the
tax charge The Group operates intematonally and 1s subject to tax in many different junsdictions As a consequence, the Group 1S routinely
subject to tax audits and local enquines which, by their very nature, can take a constderable penod of ime 1o conclude Prowsions ara made for
known issues based upon the Directors’ interpretaton of country-specific tax law and thewr assessment of the itkely outcome

{b) Deferred tax

The Group has recogrised deferred tax assets in respect of unutihsed losses and other trming diferences ansing in a number of the Group's
businesses, further details of which are given in Note 11 4 Account has been taken of future forecasts of taxable profit in amving at the values at
which these assets are recognised If these forecast profits do not matenalise or change, or there are changes in tax rates or to the penod over
which the losses or tming differences might be recogrised, then the value of deferred tax assets will need to be revised in a future penod

The Group also has losses and other tming differences, analysed in Note 11 4, for which no deferred tax assets have been recogrused i these
financial statements, refabng erther to loss-making subsidranes where the future economic benefit of the tming diference 1s not probable or to
where the timing difference 1s of such a nature that its value s dependent on certain types of profit being eamed, such as capital profits if
trading or other appropnate profits are eamed in future in these companies, these losses and other tming differences may yteld benefit to the
Group In the form of a reduced tax charge

4. Non-GAAP Financial Measures

The Company uses a number of non-Generally Accepted Accounbing Practice ('non-GAAP'} financial measures in additton to those reported in
accordance with [FRS The Directors believe that these non-GAAP measures, listed below, are important when assessing the underying
financial and operating performance of the Group and its divisions

41 Headline
Headline performance 1s from contnuing operations and before items reported separately on the face of the income statement

4 2 Underlying
Underying performance I1s adjusted to exclude the effects of changes in exchange rates, business acquisiions and disposals

4 3 Return on sales
Retum on sales I1s calculated as trading profit dvided by revenue

4 4 Trading prohit
Trading profitis defined as operating profit before separately reported items The Directors believe that trading profit 1s an important measure of
the underying frading performance of the Group

4 5 Headline profit before tax
Headline profit before tax s calculated as the net total of trading profit, plus the Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures and total net
finance costs associated with headline performance




4 6 EHective tax rate
The Group's effective tax rate 1s calculated on the income tax costs asscciated with headline performance, dvded by headline profit before tax
and before the Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures

4 7 Headline earnings per share
Headine eamings per share 1s calculated by divding headiine profit before tax less assocrated mcome tax costs, attnbutable to owners of the
parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue dunng the year

4 8 Operating Cash flow
Operating cash fiow 1s cash generated from continuing operations before restructunng and addisonal pension funding contnbutions but atter
deducting capita! expenditure net of asset disposals

4.9 Free cash flow

Free cash flow is defined as net cash flow from operating actmties after net outiays for the purchase and sale of property, plant and equipment,
dividends from jomt ventures and dnadends paid to non-controlling sharehclders, but before additonal funding contnbutions to Group pansion
plans

410 Average worlang capital to sales ratio

The average working capital to sales rato is calculated as the percentage of average working capital balances to the total revenue for the year,
using constant foreign exchange rates Average working capital (compnsing inventones, trade receivables and trade payables) 1s calculated as
the average of the 12 previous month-end balances

4 11 Earntngs before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation ('EBITDA’)
EBITDA 1s calculated as the total of trading profit before depreciation and amorisaton of non-acquired intangibles charges

4.12 Net interest
Net interest 1s calculated as interest payable on borrowings less interest receivable, excluding any item separately reported

4 13 Interest cover
Interest cover is the ratio of EBITDA to net interest

4 14 Net debt
Net debt compnses the net total of curent and non-current interest-beanng borrowings and cash and short-term deposits

415 Net debt to EBITDA
Net debt to EBITDA1s the ratio of net debt at the year-end to EBITDA for that year

4 16 Return on net assets (‘RONA’)

RONA 15 calculated as trading profit plus share of post-tax prefit of jont ventures, divded by average net operating assets, al constant foresgn
exchange rates (being the average over the previous 12 months of property, plant and equipment, trade working capital and other operating
receivables and payables)

4 17 Constant rates
Figures presented at constant rates represent Decermnber 2014 numbers retranslated to December 2015 exchange rates

5. Segment Information

The segment informabon contained in this Note makes reference to several non-GAAP financial measures, definiions of which can be found in
Note 4

5 1 Business segments

Operating segments for continuing operations

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporing provided to the Executive Directors of the Board, who make
the key operating decisions and 1s responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments Reflecting the
Group's management and intemal reporting structure, segmental information 1s presented in respect of the two man business segments Steel
and Foundry The pnncipal actvities of each of these segments are described i the Strategic Report on pages 42 to 53

Segment revenue represents revenue from extermal customers (inter-segment revenue 1s not matenal) Trading profit includes items directly
attnbutable to a segment as well as those items that can be allocated on a reasonable basis

5 2 Revenue recogmition

Revenue compnses the far vatue of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied and services rendered to customers after
deducting rebates, discounts and value-added taxes, and after ekminating sales within the Group Revenue from the sale of goods s recognised
when persuasive evidence exsts that the sigruficant nsks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer, recovery of the
consideration 1s probahle, thera 1s no contnuing management involvement wath the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured

rekably A prowision for antcipated retums 1s made based pnmanly on histoncal return rates Where a contractual arrangement consists of two or
more separate elements that can be provided to customers either on a stand-alone basis or as an extra, such as the prowision of supplementary
matenals with equipment, revenue 1S recogrused for each element as if it were an indwidual contractual arrmangement

5 3 Research & development costs

Expenditura on research activiies 15 recogresed in the income staterment as an expensa in the year in which it is ncurred  Expenditure on
development activities 1s capitalised if the product or process 1s technically ang commercrally feasible and the Group has sufficient rescurces to
complete development All other development expenditure 15 recogrised in the income statement as an expanse in the year in which itis
incurred Capitalised development expenditure 15 stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses Capitalised development
expenditure in 2015 was nil (2014 nil)

5 4income statement
The operating segment results from continuing operations for 2015 and 2014 are presented below

2015




Continuing

Steel Foundry eperationsg

£m Em £m

Segment revenue 8976 424 4 1,322 0
Segment EBITDA 103 8 573 1611
Segment depreciauon (24 3) 128) (37 1)
Segment trading profit 795 445 1240
Amortisation of acquired intangible assels (16 6)
Restructunng charges {14 6)
Operating profit 928
Net finance costs (154)
Profit before tax 774
Retum on sales margin (%) a9 105 94
Capital expenditure addiions (Em) 244 106 350

2014

Continuing

Steel Foundry operations

£m £m £m

Segment revenue 981 4 4630 1444 4
Segmaent EBITDA 1219 594 1813
Segment depreciation (25 5} {(130) (38 5)
Segment trading profit 96 4 45 4 142 8
Amortisation of acquired intangible assets {17 0)
Operating profit 1258
Net linance costs (16 4)
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 14
Profit on disposal of continuing operations 04
Profit before tax 1112
Retlum on sales margin (%) a8 100 99
Capital expenditure additions (£m) 286 249 535

55 Geographic analysis
External revenua Non-current assets

2015 2014 2015 2014

£m £m Em £m

USA 247 2 2910 2608 2439
Germany 1748 2021 1035 108 5
China 107 2 1035 854 867
UK 719 782 1319 143 4
Brazl 692 719 447 629
India 869 859 378 370
France 44 9 526 175 145
Spain 17 452 339 360
Rest of the World 468 2 5140 2928 3024
Continuing operations 1,322 0 1,444 4 1,008 4 1,035 3

External revenue disclosed in the table above Is based upon the geographical location of the operation Non-current assets exclude employee
benefits net surpluses and deferred tax assets Information relating to the Group's products and services 1s given in the Strategic Report on
pages 2 to 63 The Group s not dependent upon any single customer for its revenue and no single custorner, for either of the years presented in

the tables above, accounts tor more than 10% of the Group's total extemal revenue

6. Amounts payable to KPMG LLP and its Associates

Fees payable to the Company’s auditor and its associates for the audit of the parent Company and

Consolidated Financial Statements

Fees payable to the Company’s auditor and its associates for other services

Audit of the Company's subsidianes
Audit-related assurance services
Tax compliance and advisory

2015 2014
£m £m
04 04
14 14
01 01
01 01




Total auditor's remuneration 20 20

Total auditor's remuneraton of £2 Om in 2015, all related 1o continuing operations, of which £1 8m related to audit fees and £0 2m of nonBaudit
fees, the latter compnsing of £0 1m in respect of the intenm raview fee and £0 1m for taxaton advice (2014 £2 Om, mcluding £1 8m of audit
fees and £0 2m of non-audit fees, the latter compnsing £0 1m i respect of the intenm review fee and £0 1m for taxaton adwvice) Itis the
Group's policy not to use the Group's autitor for non-audit serwices other than in very imited circumstances and whera they are best placed to
do so

7 Restructuring Charges

The 2015 restructunng charges were £14 6m (2014 nil) Dunrng the year a Group-wide restructunng programme was (ubated resuting in
charges of £15 5m (2014 nl) reflecting redundancy costs of £13 6m, plant closure costs of £1 3m, and consultancy fees of £0 6m This was
partally offset by a release of onerous lease provisions of £0 5m (2014 i) and a £0 4m (2014 ni) refease of provisions for potential claims that
have now expired relabng 1o the terrmmation of agents

The net tax credit attnbutable ta the total restructunng charges was £1 5m (2014 nl)

Cash costs of £11 5m (2014 £5 8m) (Note 13) were incurred in the year in respect of the restructunng programme leaving provistons made but
unspent of £9 8m (Note 33) as at 31 December 2015 (2014 £8 Om), of which £3 3m relates to future costs in respect of leases expinng between
one and seven years

8. Employees

8 1 Employee benefits expense
2015 2014
Em £m
Wages and salanes 27115 2969
Social secunty costs 425 455
Redundancy costs 136 —
Share-based payments (Note 30) 01 23
Pension cosls — defined contnbution pension plans (Note 29) 107 92
— defined benefit pension plans (Note 29) 69 38
Other post-retirement benefits (Note 29) 04 03
Total employee benefits expense 345.7 3580

Of the total employee benefits expense of £345 7m (2014 £358 Om), £331 2m (2014 £356 2m) was charged in amwing at trading profit, wathun
which £nil (2014 £3 6m) was credited from settfement gains relating to employee benefits plans, £09m (2014 £1 8m) was charged within
ordinary net finance cosls, and £13 6m was charged to restructunng costs

At constant rates the total employee benefits expense for 2014 was £346 Sm

8 2 Average number of employees

2015 2014

no no

Steel 8,133 7.716
Foundry 3,293 3,387
Continuing operations 11,426 11,103
Discontinued operations — —
Total average number of employees 11,426 11,103

As at 31 December 2015 the Gsoup had 10,912 employees (2014 11,786)

In May 2015 the Group acquired Sidermes with 135 emplioyees Had we acquired Sidenmes on 1 January, the average headcount would have
been 11,470

8 3 Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneraton of the Directors, who are the key management parsonnel of the Group, 15 set out below in aggregate for each of the
categones specified in IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures Further informaton about the remuneration of indivdual Directors 1s provided n the
audited pan of the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 82 to 102

2015 2014

£m Em

Short-term employee benefits 09 09
Post-employment benefits 03 03
Share-based payments (0 6) 10
Total remuneration of key management personnel 06 22

9. Profit on Disposal of Continuing Cperations

The net profit on dispesal of contnuing operations in 2015 1s £nil (2014 £0 4m) In 2014, profit on disposal of continuing operations compnsed
£0 8m profit on the sale of non-current assets in the USA and Czech Republic, and a £0 4m loss on the difuton of interests 1n an investment
halding tn Haly



10. Net Finance Costs

10 1 Accounting policy

Borrowing costs thal are directly attnbutable to the acquisition, constructon or production of an asset that necessanly takes a substantial penod
of tme to get ready for its intended use or sale are captalsed as part of the cost of that asset Capitalised borrowing costs for 2015 were il
(2014 nd) All other borrowing costs are recogrised as an expense in the incoms statement using the effective interest rate method

10 2 Total net finance costs

2015 2014
£m £m
Interest payable on borrowings
Loans, overdrafts and factonng arrangements 149 142
Obhgations under finance leases 01 01
Amorfisation of capitalised arrangement fees 04 18
Total interest payable on borrowings 154 161
interest on net retrement benefits obligations 0.9 18
Unwinding of discounted provisions 1.0 11
Finance income (19 (2 6)
Total net finance costs 154 16 4

11. Income Tax

11 1 Accounting pehey

Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax Current and deferred tax are recogrused in profit or loss except to the extent
that they refate to items charged or credited in other comprehensive incorme or directly to equity, in which case the assocated tax ts also deaft
with in other comprehensive income or directly n equity

Cument tax 1s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit difers from profit before tax as reported in the ncoma statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductble The Group's lrability for current taxis calculated using tax rates and taws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the
balance sheet date

Deferred tax is recogmised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and ltabilibes tn the financial stalements and the
comesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and 1s accounted for using the balance sheet hability method Deferred tax
habdites are generally recogrised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s probable
that 1axable profits will be available against which deductble temporary ditferences can be utilised Such assets and kabilibes are not recogrused
if the temporary diference anses from the inibal recognibion ot goodwill or from the intial recogrition (other than in a business combination) of
other assets and hatuiites in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit Defemed tax 1s calculated at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the penod when the hability 1s settled or the asset 1s realised, based on tax rates and laws that have been
enacted, or substantvely enacted, by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax lhabilites are recognised for taxable ternporary differences ansing on investments in subsidianes and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Group s able to contro! the reversal of the temporary difference and i 1s probable that the temporary diference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future The carrying amount of deferred tax assets ts reviewed at each batance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it1s
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered Deferred tax assets and
labilites are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to set off current tax assets against current tax habilbes and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authonty and the Group intends to seftle its current tax assets and habihtes on a net basis

11 2 Income tax charge

2015 2014
£m fm
Current tax
Overseas taxation 283 318
Adjustments in respect of pnor years {0 6) c4
Total current tax, continuing operations 277 az2
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of temparary taxable differences 37) {25 7)
Adjustments in respect of pnor years 08 06
Total deferred tax, continuing cperations {29) (25 1)
Total income tax charge 248 71
Total income tax charge attributable to
Continuing operations — headline performance 277 329
— separately reported iems {29} {25 B)
Total income tax charge 248 71
The Group's total Income tax charge relabng to separately reported tems are analysetd in the following table
2015 2014
Separately reported tams £m £m

US deferred tax asset (utihsation)/recognition (Note 11 4) (33) 218




Restructurning charges 1§ -
Amortisabon of acquired infangibles 4.7 40

Total tax credit on separately reported items - - ) 29 258

The net tax credit in the Group statement of comprehensive income in the year amounted to £1 6m {2014 £0 5m), £0 Sm (2014 £0 5Sm credit)
of which related fo net actuanal gains and losses on employee benefits plans and £0 7m (2014 nil) in respect of exchange differences

The Group operates in a number of countnes that have diffenng tax rates, laws and practices Changes in any of these areas could, adversely
or positively, impact the Group's tax charge in the future Contnuing losses, or insufficiency of taxable profit to absorb all expenses, in any
subsidiary could have the effect of increasing tax charges in the future as effective tax refief may not be available for those losses or expenses
Other sigrificant factors affecting the 1ax charge are descabed in Notes 3 4 and 11 1

11 3 Reconcihation of iIncome tax charge to profit before tax

2015 2014
Em £m
Profit before tax 774 1112
Tax at the UK corporation tax rate of 20 25% (2014 21.5%) 157 238
Overseas tax rate differences 57 59
Withholding taxes 39 39
Amortisation of intangibles (13 {0 3)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 21 25
US deferred tax asset not previously recognsed (6 4) {34 4)
Deferred tax assets not recognised 50 39
Unlisaticn of previously unrecognised tax losses {02) (0 3)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 02 10
Total Income tax charge 248 71
11 4 Deferred tax
Cther Other
operating Pension Intangible termporary
Interest {osses cosls assets diferences Total
Em Em £m £m £m £m
As at 1 January 2014 145 135 17 {413) 43 {73)
Exchange adjustments 17 10 01 09 04 41
Acquisition —_ — - — {13} (13)
Credit to Group Statement of
Comprehensive Income —_ - 05 —_ —_ 05
{Charge)/credit to Group Income
Statement —_ (10) {10} 40 13 33
Credit /{charge) to Group Income
Statement US 142 96 — — 20 218
As at 1 January 2015 304 231 13 (36 4) 27 211
Exchange adjustments 14 04 (11) 13 {03) 17
Acquisiion — — — — {12) {(12)
Credit to Group statement of
Comprehensive Income — 07 09 - — 16
Credit to Group Income Statement — 05 02 47 o8 62
{Charge)/credit to Group Income
Statement US {(77) (09) — - 53 {3 3)
As at 31 December 2015 241 23.8 13 (30 4) 73 261
2015 2014
fm £m
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as
Non-current deferred tax assets 707 714
Non-current deferred tax habilities (44 6) {50 3)
Net tota! deferred tax habilities 261 211

Included in non-current deferred tax assets I1s £57 1m {2014 £54 Om) in respect of the partal recognition of temporary differences ansing in the
LS computed in accordance wath the prnciples set out in Note 11 1 above The substantial increase (£21 8m) in the total deferred tax asset
recogrused in respect of thase US attnbutes in 2014 reflected our increased confidence in their future realisabon We remarn confident of the
recovery of this asset.

it 15 now expecied that part of the US deferred tax asset will be realised in respect of US pension costs which are reflected directly in the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income That tax credit has therefore also been reflected in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
in 2015 There s a consequent £3 3m net reducton of that asset recogmsed m the Group income statement



in view of its matenal size and nature, any tax credit reflected 1 the Group income statement ansing rom the recognrion of this asset Is
presented separately from the tax charge on headiine performance, in accordance with the pnnoiples outiined in Note 2 § above Subsequent
increase, decrease and amorbsaton of the resultant deferred tax asset would similarly be expected 1o be presented in this manner, as the
Directors consider that the separate denbfication of deferred tax for matenal temporary differences would assist both tn a better understanding
of the financia) performance achieved, and in making projechons ot future results of the Group

Tax loss camry-forwards and other temporary differences of £1 3m {2014 £2 1m) were recogrised by subsidianes reporting a loss On the basis
of approved business plans of these subsidiaries, the Directors consider 1t probable that the tax loss carry-forwards and temporary differences
can be offset against future taxabte profits

The total deferred tax assets not recogrised as at 31 December 2015 were £256 7m {2074 £259 3m), as analysed below In accordance with
the accounting policy inNote 11 1, these tems have not been recognised as deferred tax assets on the basis that therr future economic benefit
15 not probable In total, there was a decrease of £2 6m (2014 £20 7m) in net unrecognised defermed tax assets dunng the year

2015 2014

£m £m

Operating losses 1182 1175
Unrelisved US interest (may be carned forward indefinitely) 613 523
Capital losses available to offset future UK capital gains (may be carned forward indefinitely) 330 330
UK ACT credits {(may be carned torward indefinitely) 131 131
US tax credits 24 20
Other temporary differences 287 414
Total deferred tax assets not recognised 256 7 2593

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had total operating losses camed forward with a tax value of £142 0m (2014 £140 6m)

2015 2014

£m £m

Losses available to set against future US taxable income, due to expire 2024 to 2031 258 287

Losses available to set against future UK taxable income (may be carried forward indefinitely) 846 798
Losses available to set against future taxable income in Rest of World (‘RoW’),

Due to expire within five years 139 147

Carned forward indefimtely 177 174

ROW operating losses 316 321

Total net operating losses 1420 1406

Total net operabing losses of £142 Om (2014 £140 6m) compnsed unrecognised losses of £118 2m (2014 £117 5m) and recognised losses of
£23 8m (2014 £23 1m)

The above losses available relating to the Rest of the Wosdd anse in a number of countnes, each of which 15 not indidually significant, reflecting
the spread of the Group's operations

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had US tax credits carned forward with a tax value of £2 4m (2014 £2 Om) as follows

2018 2014

£m £m

US research and expenmentation credits (due to expire 2018 to 2033) 13 11
US foreign tax credits (due to expire 2022 to 2024) 11 09
US tax credits 24 20

There are no temporary differences associated with investments in subsidianes and interests m joint ventures for which deferred tax kabilities
have not been recognised

Further UK comporation lax rate reductions to 19% from 1 Apnl 2017 and 18% from 1 Apnl 2020, were substantively enacted on 26 October
2015 Accordingly, the Group's closing UK deferred tax hability has been prowided using a tax rate of 18% except whera the reversals are
expected to anse pnor to 1 Apnl 2020 The impact of using this lower tax rate was included in 2015 and mcreased the exceptonal tax credit
relating to the amortisation of intangible assets by £0 8m

11 5 Income tax payable and recoverable

2015 2014

Em £m

Liabilibes and provisions for income tax payable 48 3 818
Income taxes recoverable

Within one year 28 40

Alter more than one year 13 29

a1 69

Net hability and provision for income tax payable 44 2 44 9




12. Earnings per Share (‘EPS’)

12 1 Earnings for EPS

Basic and diluted EPS from continuing aperations are based upon the profit attnbutable to owners of the parent, as reported nthe Group  —  — ~
incoms statermnent, of £47 4m (2014 £99 5m), being the profit for the year of £52 6m (2014 £104 1m) less non-contraling Interests of £5 2m

(2014 £4 6m), basic and diluted EPS from total operations are based on the profit attnbutable to owners of the parent of £48 Bm (2014

£95 9m), headiine and diluted headhne EPS are based upon headline profit from contnuing operatons attnbutable to owners of the parent of

£757m (2014 £90 3m) The table below reconciles these different profit measures

Centinuing Discontinued 2015 Contnuing  Discontinued 2014
operations operations total aperations oparations total
Em Em Em £m £m £€m
Profit attributable to owners of the parent 47 3 14 488 995 (3 6) 959
Adjustments for separately reported items
Amortisation of acquired 1nfangible assets 166 — 166 170 — 170
Restructunng charges 146 — 146 — — —
Profit on disposal of continuing operations — _ — 04 -_— 04
Income tax credit (2 9) e (29) (25 8) —_ {25 8)
Headline profit attnbutable to owners of the
parent 757 14 771 503 {3 6) 867
12 2 Weighted average number of shares
2015 2014
Em £m
For calculating basic and headline EPS 697 2703
Adjustment for potentially dilutive ordinary shares 06 08
For calculating diluted and diluted headline EPS 2703 2711

For the purposes of caleulating diuted and diluted headiine EPS, the weighted average number of ordinary shares 1s adjusted to include the
weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be 1ssued on the conversion of all potentally dilutive ordinary shares expected to vest,
relatng to the Company’s share-based payment plans Potental ordinary shares are only treated as diutive when their conversion to ordinary
shares would decrease EPS, or increase loss per share, from contnuing operatons

12 3 Per share amounts

Continutng Discontinued 2015 Continung  Dhscontinued 2014
operations operations total operatons operations total
pence pence pence pence pence pence
Earmings/{loss) per share — basic 176 05 181 368 (13} 355
— headline 28 1 05 286 334 {13) 321
— diluted 175 06 181 3B7 (13) 354
— diluted headhns 280 05 285 333 (13) 320
13. Cash Generated from Operations
Continuing Discontinued 2015 Continuing  Discontimued 2014
operations operations total operalons operations lotal
£m Em £m £m £Em £m
Operating profit 928 14 94 2 1258 (3 6) 1222
Adjustments for
Amortisaton of acguired intangible assets 166 — 166 170 — 170
Restructunng charges 146 — 1486 — — —
Depreciation 71 —_ KT 385 — 385
EBITDA 1611 14 1625 1813 (36 1777
Net (increase)/decrease in trade and other
working capitat 03 (7 8} (73) (26 8) 31 (237)
Qutilow related to restructuring charges (11 5) —_ {11 5} 58) — (58)
Additional pension funding contnibutions (37) — (37) (32) — (32
Cash generated from operations 146 2 {6 2) 1400 1455 (0 5) 1450
14. Cash and Cash Equivalents
2015 2014
fm fm
Cash at bank and n hand 101.5 769
Cash and short-term deposits 1015 769
Bank overdrafts (34 5) {38 4)

Cash and cash equivalents in the Group statement of cash flows 670 385




Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash management are included as a component of cash

and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Group statement of cash flows

15. Recongiliation of Movement in Net Debt

Foreign
Balance as at exchange Nen-cash Balance as at
1 Jan 2015 adjustments movements Cash flow 31 Dec 2015
£m £m Em £m £m
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank and in hand 769 (0 2} -_— 248 1015
Bank overdrafts (38 4) 16 — 2.3 (34 5)
38s 14 —_ 271 670

Borrowings, excluding bank overdrafts
Current {22) (0 1) —_ 52 {7 5)
Non-current (305 8) (8 0) — {39 5) {353 3)
(308 0) 1) — {44 7) {360 8)
Capitalised arrangement fees 12 — {0 4) 14 22
Net debt (268 3) 67) 0 4) {16 2) (291 6)

Net debt 1s a measure of the Group’s net indebtedness 1o banks and other external financial instituteons and compnses the totat of cash and

short-term deposits and current and nen-current interest-beanng borrowings

16. Property, Plant and Equipment
16 1 Accounting policy

Freehold land 1s carned at cost less accumulated impairment losses Other items of property, plant and equpment are carned at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumtudated impaurment losses Costs are capitalised only when it 1s probable that they will result in future
economic benefits flowing to the Group and when they can be measured reliably All other repairs and maintenance expanditure are charged to

the Group iIncome statement in the penod m which they are incurred

Freehold land is not depreciated as it has an infinite life Depreciation on other items of property, plant and equipment begins when the asset Is
avallable for use and 13 charged to the Group income statement on a straight-line basis so as to wnie off the cost less residual value of the asset

over its estmated useful ife as follows

Assel calegory

Estimated uselul life

Freehold property
Leasehold property

Plant and equipment — motor vehicles and inforrnation technology equipment

— other

between ten and 50 years

the term of the lease

between one and five years
between three and 15 years

The depreciaton msthod used, residual values and estmated uselul lives are reviewed annually and changed, if appropnate As descnbed
in Note 18 1, an asset's carrying amount is immediately wntten down to its recoverable amount f its carying amount 1s greater than its
estimated recoverable amount Gains and losses ansing on disposals are determined by companng sales proceeds with carnying amount and

are recognised In the Group ncome statement

16 2 Movement in net bock value

Freehold Leasehold Plant and Construction
property proparty equipmeni In progress Total
£m £m £m £m £m

Cost
As at 1 January 2014 146 2 37 452 3 315 6337
Exchange adjustmenis (2 0) — {30) - (50)
Capital expenditure addiions 67 05 221 242 535
Acquisitions through business combinations 23 —_ 59 — 82
Disposals (14) 05) (8 4) — (10 3)
Reclassifications 52 — 106 (15 8) -_
As at 1 January 2015 1570 37 4795 399 680.1
Exchange adjustments (2 3) —_ {12 8} {1.6) {16 7)
Capital expenditure additions 55 — 211 84 350
Acquisitions through business combinations 3s — 19 — 57
Disposals — — (26 0) (01) (26 1)
Reclassifications 5.7 (149) 135 (17.8) —
As at 31 December 2015 1697 2.3 4772 288 678.0
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
As at 1 January 2014 545 23 3022 — 3590
Exchange adjustments (O 4) —_ 02 - (02)
Depreciabon charge 48 03 334 — B85




Disposals (0 9) (0 5} 77 — 1)

Reclasstfications (0 1) {01} 03 —_ 01
Ag at 1 January 2015 579 20 3284 - 388.3
Exchange adjustments (0 9) — {7.2) —_ (76)
Depreciation charge 51 02 318 — a1
Impaimnent charge - - 06 - 06
Disposals — —_ (257) — 257)
Reclassifications 241 (0 8) (13) —_ —
As at 31 December 2015 64.7 1.4 3266 — 3927
Net book value as at 31 December 2015 105.0 0.9 150.6 288 2853
Net book value as at 31 December 2014 99 1 17 1511 399 2918
Net book value as at 1 January 2014 917 14 1501 35 2747

The net book value of assets held under finance leases as at 31 December 2015, 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2014 was not malenal

17. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets compnse goodwll and other intangible assets that have been acquired through business combinations

17 1 Accounting policy

{a) Goodwill

Goodwill ansing in a business combinaton is inhally recognised as an asset at cost, measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
acquisshon-date farr value of the consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controling interest acquired over the net of the acquisition-
date fair value amounts of the identfiable assets acquired and habihbes assumed When the excess 1s negabve, a bargain purchase gain s
recegnised mmmediately in profit or loss Goodwill s subsequently measured at cost less accumulated impaiment losses, with impanment
testing camed out annually, or more frequently when there 1s an indication that the cash-generatng urit to which the goodwall has been allocated
may be impaired On disposal of a business, the attnbutable amount of goodwall 15 included in the calculaton of the profit or loss on disposal

{b) Other intanguble assets

Intangible assets other than goodwll are recogrised on business combinations if they are separable, or if they anse from contractual or other
legal nghts, and their value can be measured reliably They are inbally measured at cost, which i1s equal to the acquisihon-date fair value, and
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortsaton charges and accumulated impasrment losses Other intangible assets are subject
to impaiment testing when thera 1s an indication that an impaimaent loss may have been incurred and are amortised over their esbmated useful
lives

17 2 Movement in net book value

Other Other
intangsble 2015 intangible 2014
Goodwill assets total Goodwil assets total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Cost
As at1 January 561.4 2559 8173 5553 26023 8156
Exchange adjustments {(121) (52) (17 3) (55) (4 4) {99
Business combinations (Note 22) 19 _— 119 116 — 116
As at 31 December 5612 2507 8119 561 4 2559 8173
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses
As at 1 January — 1134 134 —_ 979 979
Exchange adjustments — {18) {18) — (15) {15)
Amortisation charge for the year —_ 166 166 —_ 170 170
As at 31 December - 128 2 1282 — 1134 1134
Net book value as at 31 December 5612 1225 6837 561 4 1425 7039

17 3 Analysis of goodwill by cash-generating unit {CGU'}

Goodwill acquired 1n a business combination is allocated fo each of the Group's CGUs expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination For the purposes of impairment testing, the Directors consider that the Group has two CGUs the Steel dmision and the Foundry
dwvision These CGUs represent the lowest level wittun the Group at which goodwall 1s monstored

2015 2014

£m £m

Stee! 3708 B3 2
Foundry 190 4 198 2

TYotal goodwill 5612 5614




17 4 Analysis of other intangible assets
Other intangible assets arose in 2008 on the acquisiton of Foseco ple and are being amorbsed on a straight-hne bas:s over their estimated
useful ives The assets acqured and their remawing useful ives are shown below

Net book

value ag at

Remaining 31 Dec 2015

usefuf Ife years £m

Foseco — customer relationships (useful life 20 years) 123 601
— trade name (useful ife 20 years) 123 443

— intellectual praperty nghts {(useful ife ten years) 23 18.1

Total 1225

18. Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

18 1 Accounting policy

The Drrectors regularly review the performance of the business and the extemal business environment to determine whether there is any
wdicaton that those assets have suffered an mpaimment loss |f such indication exsts, the higher of the value in use and the recoverable
amount of the asset s estmated and compared to the camying value In arder to determine the extent, if any, of the mpaimment loss Whena it is
not feasible to estimate the recoverabte amount of an indimdual asset, the Directors estimate the recoverable amount of the CGUJ to which the
asset belongs In addition, goodwill 1s tested for impaiment on an annual basis Goodwll acquired in a business combination is allocated to
each of the Group’s CGUs expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinabion and the Directors cany out annual impaimment testing of
the carrying value of each CGU, to assess the need tor any mpaimment of the camying value of the associated goodwill and other intangible and
tangble assets

For the purpose of iImpaument testing, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU 1s the hugher of (i) its farr value less costs to sell and

(nyts valuein use If the recoverable amount of a CGU 1s less than its camyng amount, the resulting impairment loss 1s allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill alfocated to the CGU and then to the other assets of the CGU pro rata on the basis of the campng amount
of each assetinthe CGU An impairment loss recogrised for goodwill 1s net reversed m a subsequent penod

An impairment loss recognised i a pnor year for an asset other than goodwiil may be raversed where there has been a change in the estmates
used to measure the asset's recoverable amount since the impaimment foss was recognised

18 2 Key assumptions

The key assumptions used in detenmining value in use are retum on sales, growth rates and discount rates Retum on sales assumptions are
based on histoncal financal information, adjusted to factor in the antoipated impact of restructunng and ratonalisation plans already announced
at the balance sheet date

The value in use calculatons of the Group's CGUs are based an three-year business plans and a terminal value at 2 5% growth rate The cash
flows are discourtted to therr current value using pre-tax drscount rates, which represent each CGU's weighted average cost of capital (WACC")
Growth rates are determined with reference to current market condibons, extamal forecasts and histoncal trends for the Group's key end-
markets of Steel and Foundry, and expected grawth in output within the industnes in which each mayor Group business unit operates A
perpetuity growth rate of 2 5% (2014 2 5%) has been applied The pre-tax discount rate 1s the WACG calculated for each CGU as at 31
December 2015 based on industry-speciic beta coetficients far the industnes in which the CGUs operate, nsk-free rates, and equity nsk premia
related to the major countnes n wiich the CGUSs are located, sslecting countries which contnbute at least 80% of tolal CGU revenue The pre-
tax discount rate used for the Steet CGU was 11 1% (2014 10 3%) and for the Foundry CGU was 13 0% (2014 15 0%) The increase in Steel’s
pre-tax discount rate 1s dnven by increasing contnbutions from emerging markets, which carry hugher nsk free rates and equity nsk premium
assumptions The decrease in Foundry's pre-tax discount rate is due to the inclusion of a wider range of end-market industnes used in the
volatilty assurmpbon beyond just machinery and automotve mdustnes 10 ensure the systemabe nsk coverage reflects the portfolio of the
Foundry business globally Under a sensitvity analysis undertaken on the 2015 impainment testing, a 1 0% increase In each of the CGU
discount rates and a 1 0% perpetuity growth rate stll left each CGU with headroom of recoverable amount over ils carmying value A pre-tax
WACC of 15 9% would resuit in an impaiment of Foundry intangible assets and 14 1% for Stae!

18 3 Goodwill impairment

In assessing goodwill for potential impaimment as at 31 December 2015, the Directors made use of detasled calcutahons of the recoverable
amaount of the Group’s CGUs as at 31 December 2015 Those calculatons resulted in recoverable amounts significantly higher than the carrying
values of each of the Group's CGUs and consequently no impaiment charges wera recogrised

19. Trade and other Receivables

18 1 Accounting policy
Trade and other recervables are inially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amoriised cost, using the effective interest
method, less impaiment losses

18 2 Analysis of trade and other receivables

2015 2014
Gross impairment Net Gross Impaiment Net
£m Em £m £m £m £m
Trade receivables — current 1893 o7) 188 6 2125 08) 211 7
— ona {0 30 days past due 421 {08) 413 487 (07) 48 0
— 31 to 60 days past due 159 {(01) 158 147 {02) 145
— 61 to 90 days past due 90 on 83 71 {02) 69
— over 90 days past due 429 (24 8) 181 305 (23 5) 70

Trade receivables 2992 (27 1) 272.1 3135 {25 4) 288 1




QOther receivables 2085 199
Prepayments and accrued mcome 240 261

Total trade and other receivables 3166 3341

All of the Group's operating comparies have policies and procedures in place to assess the creditworthiness of the customers wath whom they
do business Where objective evidence exsts that a trade recewable balance may be impasred, provision 1s made for the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated cash that will be recovered Ewvidence of impairment may include such factors as the
customer being in breach of contract, or entenng bankruptcy or financial reorganisation proceedings Impament prowisions are assessed on an
indiwdual customer basis for all signsficant outstanding batances and collectively for all remaining balances, based upon histoncal loss
expenence Histonca! expenence has shown that the Group's trade receivable provisions are maintained at levels that are sufficient to absorb
actual bad debt wnte-offs, without being excessive

Under its non-recourse factonng amangements, the Group sells trade receivables balances to a turd-party factonng company tn exchanga fora
cash payment from the factorng company, net of fees All the nsks and rewards of the trade recevables subject to these arrangements are
transferred to the factonng company and, accordingly, the trade recervables are derecogmised in the Group balance sheet Such amangements
are used from time to tme by the Group to manage the recovery of cash from its trade receivables As at 31 December 2015, the Group
balance sheet included £4 7m {2014 £5 9m) of cash that would otherwise have been reported as trade recevables if these arrangements were
notin place The movement since the pnor year of £1 2m is dus to the angoing retirement of the debt factonng programme Factonng fees
ncurred dunng the year ended 31 December 2015, which are charged to the Group income statement within ordinary finance costs, amounted
o £02m (2014 £0 6m)

19 3 Movements on impairment provisions

2015 2014

£m £m

As at 1 January 254 238
Charge for the year 50 30
Recewvables written off dunng the year as uncollectable (33) {(14)
As at 31 December 271 254

The charge for the year shown in the table above s recorded within admurustration, selling and distnbubion costs or discontinued actwties in the
Group income statement

20 Inventories

20 1 Accounting policy

Inventones are stated at the lower of cost (using the firstin, first out method) and net realisable value Cost compnses expenditure incurred in
purchasing or manufactunng inventones tegether with al} other costs directty incurred i bnnging the inventory to its present location and
condition and, where appropnate, attnbutable production overheads based on nomal actwity levels Net realisable value represents the
estmated selling pnce less all estmated costs of completon and costs 1o be incurred in marketing, seling and distnbuticon The amount of any
wnte-down of inventones to net realisable value is recogrised as an expense in the year in which the wnte-down occurs

20 2 Analys:!s of inventories

2015 2014

£m £m

Raw matenals 632 725
Work-in-progress 134 165
Fimshed goods 914 1029
Total inventories 168 0 1919

The cos! of nventones recogrised as an expense and included m manufactunng costs of continuing operations in the ncame statement dunng
the year was £596 4m (2014 £670 4m) An expensa of £nil (2014 £nil) was included within discontnued operatons

The net nventones of £168 Om mcludes a prowision for obsolete stock of £11 0m (2014 £12 8m)

21. Derivative Financial Instruments

21.1 Accounting policy

The Group uses denvatve financial iInstruments (‘denvaaves’) in the form of forward forergn currency contracts, and interest rate swaps to
manage the efiects of its exposure to foreign exchange nsk, and interest rate nsk The way in which denvatives are used to manage the Group’s
financial nsk 1s detarled in Note 28

Denvatives are measured at farr value The faur value of forward foreign currency contracts is calculated using market pnces at the balance
sheetdate The far value of an interest rata swap s the estmated amount that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the swap at the
balance sheet date, taking infe account current interest rates and the creditworthiness of the swap counterparty

The method of recognising the gain or loss on remeasurement to far valus depends on whether the denvative 1s designated as a hedging
instrument for hedge accounting purposes and, if so, the nature of the item being hedged Stnct conditions have to be satsfied in order to qualfy
for hedge accounting, including a determination both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis that the hedge 15 expected to be highly
effective in achuewing offsetting changes in fair valugs or cash flows attnbutable to the hedged nsk The change in fair value of a denvabve thatis
not designated as a hedging instrument for hedge accounting purposes 15 recognised immediately in the Group income staternent. No
denvatives ara held for speculative purposes

Cash flow hedges
The effective part of any gain or loss on a denvative thatis designated as a cash flow hedge 1s recognised in other comprehensive income and
presented m the hedging reserve in equity The ineffective part of any gain or loss 1s recognised immediately withun trading profit, or within




finance costs In the case of interest rata swaps designated as cash flow hedges When the transacton that was betng hedged 1s reafised and
affects profit or loss, the cumulative gain or loss on the denvatve is removed from the hedging reserve and recogrised in the income statement
n the same penod

Fair value hedges

The change in far value of a denvatve that 1s designated as a tair value hedge 1s recognised within trading profit in the Group income statement.
The carrying amount of the hedged item 15 adjusted by tha change (n its fair value that 1s attnbutable to the hedged nsk and this adjustment s
recogrused within trading profit in the Group income statement

Net investment hedges

The effective pan of any gamn or loss on a denvative that is designated as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operaton 1S recogrised in
other comprehensive income and presented in the translaton reserve In equity, and is subsequently recogrused in the Group income statement
as part of the profit or loss on disposal of the net investment The ineffective portion of the gam or loss 1s recogmsed immediately within trading
profit in the Group income statement

21 2 Analysis of denvative financial instruments

2015 2014
Assets Liabilities Assets Liatniittes
Em £Em fm £m
Other denvatives — not designated for hedge accounting purposes 05 — — 02
Total derivative financial instruments 05 — —_ 02

All of the farr values shown in the table above are classified under IFRS 13 as Leved 2 measurements which have been caleulated using quoted
pnces from actve markets, where similar contracts are traded and the quotes reflect actual transactions in sirmilar iInstruments

All of the denvative assets and habilities reported in the 1able above will mature within a year of the balance sheet date

22 Acquisition of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, Net of Cash acquired

On the 15 May, the Group acquired a 100% ownership interest in the Sidemmes Group (‘Sidemmes’), a leading suppher of temperature and
chemical measurement solutions

2015
Consideration transferred £m
Cash 244
Total consideration transferred 244
Identiftable assets acquired and liabilittes assumed at fair value
Inventones 67
Trade and other recewables 64
Property, plant and equipment 57
Cash 06
Trade and other payables 37
Deferred tax liabiity (12)
Employee benefits net hatiliies (0 9)
Interest beanng borrowings (08)
Prowvisions (03)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value 12,5
Goodwil! 19

Fair values are provisional and may be revised

The £25 1m disclosed in the Group statement of cash flows in respect of the acquisition of subsidianes, net of cash acquired, compnsed £24 4m
pad tor current year acquisiions, iess £0 6m of cash acquired with current year acquistions and a release of contingent considerahon payment
for ECIL Met Tec and Process Metnx (£0 Bm and £0 5m respectively}

These acquisitons contnbuted £7 5m of revenue, and a £0 6m trading loss to the Group's results Had the acquisiion occurred on 1 January
2015, the contnbution would have been £12 9m cf revenue, and a trading loss of £0 6m The Group incurred acquisibon related costs of £0 1m
relating to extemal legal fees and due diigence costs which have been mcluded within administration costs in the Group income statement

The goodwill ansing from the acquisition 1s attnbutable to the synergies which are expected from combining Sidermes, a complementary
business, with the operations of the Group

23 Discontinued Operations

The net cash outflow from discontnued operations of £6 2m dunng 2015 represented the net payment of £5 5m to MacDemid following the
setlement agreement in 2014, £0 4m VAT recovered, and £0 3m other payments Discontinued operations income of £1 4m related to a partat
reimbursement of costs charged in 2014 for the MacDemud clam

Discontinued operaticns in 2014 compnse of a release of £1 1m of prowision relating to a VAT case which was resolved in Vesuwvus' favour and
a charge of £4 7m in relaton to settlement of actions brought by MacDermid {incomorated in the United States) against Vesuvius and Alent plc
that arose out of corporate activity between the partes in 2006




23 1 Results of discontinued operations

2015 2014
£m £€m
Cther income 14 -
Expenses —_ (3 6)
Profit/{loss) before tax 14 (36)
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations —_ —
Profit/f{loss) for the year atiributable to owners of the parent 14 (36)
Earnings per share — pence
Basic 05 {13)
Driuted 05 (13)
23 2 Cash flows from discontinued operations
2015 2014
Em £m
Net cash outflow from
— operating achvittes {6 2) (05)
Net cash outflow for the year {6 2) (05)

24. Issued Share Capnal
24 1 Accounting policy

Equity instruments 1ssued by the Company are recorded al the proceeds recevad, net of direct 1ssus costs

24.2 Analysis of issued share cap:tal

The issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2015 was 278 5 million shares of £0 10 each Of thus, 7 3 millon shares
were held in Treasury and 1 7 million were held by the Vesuvus Group ESOP Further information relating to the Company’s share capitalis

given in Note 7 attached to the Company’s financial statements

25 Retained Earnings

Share Other Total
Reserve for option retained retained
own shares resewe eamings |amings
£m fm Em £m
As at 1 January 2014 (35 4) 36 23164 2,284 6
Profit for the year — — 959 959
Remeasurement of defined benefit habilities/assets _ - 99 (99)
Purchase of own shares (0 5) - _ (0 5)
Disposal of own shares 23 — (23) —
Recognition of share-based paymaents -_— 27 - 27
Release of share option reserve on exercised and lapsed options —_ (23) 23 —_
Incomse tax on items recogrised in other comprehensive Income — — 05 05
Dividends paid (Note 27) — — {41 2) (41 2)
As at 1 January 2015 (33 6) 40 2,361.7 23321
Profit for the year _ -_— 48.8 488
Remeasurement of defined benefit habilites/assets —_ - 130 130
Purchase of own shares (52) - - (52)
Disposal of own shares o8 - (08) —_
Recogritton of share-based payments - 01 — 01
Release of share option reserve on exercised and lapsed options (05 05 -_—
Income tax on itemns recegmsed in other comprehansive income -— -_ 16 16
Dividends paid (Note 27) _ {43 9) {43 9)
As at 3t December 2015 {38 0) a8 2,380 9 2,346 5

Dunng the year to 31 December 2015, 1,170,115 Vesuwvius plc ordinary shares were purchased into the Vesuvius Group ESOP, wia Cookseon

investments (Jersay) Limited as Trustee of the ESOP, for £5 2m

26. Other Reserves

Other Translation Total other

rasernves rgserne resarves

£m £m £m

As at 1 January 2014 {1,438 9) 431 {1,455 B)
Exchange ditferences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations - (102) (10 2)
Exchange translation differences ansing on net investment hedges - (03) (03)
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges (02) — (02)
Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments {02) — 02)




As at 1 January 2015 {1,499 3) 326 (1,466.7)

Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations —_ (29 1) {29 1)
Exchange transtation differences ansing on net investment hedges — (81) (6.1)
As at 31 December 2015 {1,499 3) (2 6} (1,501 9)

Within Other reserves as at 31 December 2015 is £1,499 Om (2014 £1,499 Om) arising from the demerger of Cookson Group pic, being the
excess of the Vesuwus plc share capital of £1,777 9m over the total share capital and share premium of Cookson Group pic as at 14 December
2012 of £278 9m

The translaton reserve in the table above compnses all foreign exchange differences atinbutable to the owners of the parent These exchangs
differences anse from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations and from the translation of financial Instruments that hedge
the Group's net investment in foreign operations In addrhon to foregn exchange differences attnbutable to the owners of the parent, the Group
statement of comprehensive Income includes foreign exchange differences altnbutable to nonBcontralling mterests

27. Dividends

A final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014 of £30 1m (2013 £27 7m), equivalent to 11 125 pence {2013 10 25 pence) per ordinary
share, was pard In May 2015 (May 2014} and an mtenm dwdend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of £13 8m (2014 £13 5m), equivatent
to 515 pence (2014 5 00 pence) per ordinary share, was paid In Septembar 2015 (September 2014 )

A proposed final dmdend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of £30 Om, equivalent to 11 125 pence per ordinary share, 1s subject to
approval by shareholders at the Company's Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in these financial statements I
approved by shareholders, the dvidend wilt be paid on 20 May 2016 lo ordinary shareholders on the register at 8 Apnl 2016

28. Financial risk management

28 1 Accounting policy

(8) Non-denvative financial instruments

Loans and borrowings are imtally recognised at fair value plus directly attnbutabie transaction costs  After inihal recognition they are measured |
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method

(b) Foreign currencies ‘
The indivdual financial statements of each Group entity are prepared in therr functional currency, which 15 the currency of the pnmary ecanomic

environmentn which that entity operates For the purpose of the Consolidated Financal Statements, the results and financial position of each

entity are translated into pound steriing, which 1s the presentatonal cumency of the Group ‘

Reporting foreign currency transactions in functional currency
Transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foresgn currencies) are inibally recorded at the rates of exchange prevaling
on the dates of the transactons At each subsequent balance sheet date

() Foreign cuency monetary lems are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet date Exchange differences ansing on the
setlement or retranslahon of monetary dems are recognised in the Group income statement

(n) Non-maonetary items measured at histoncal cost in a fareign currency are not retranslated

Transiation from functional currency to presentational currency
When the functional currency ot a Group entity is different fram the Group's presentational currency (pound sterling), its resuits and financal
position are translated into the presentational cumency as follows

() Assets and habihties are translated ustng exchange rates pravaiing at the balance sheet date

(1) Income and expense ilems are translated at average exchange rates for the year, except where the use of such average rates does
not approximate the exchange rate at the date of a specific transaction, In which case the transaction rate 1s used

{in} All resulhing exchange differences are recogrused in other comprehensive income and presented in the translation reserve in equity and are
reclassified to profil or loss in the penod in which the foreign operation is disposed of

Net investment in foreign operations

Exchange differences ansing on a monetary item that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a foreign operation are nially
recognised in other comprehensive income and presented in the translation reserve in equity and reclasstfied to profit or loss on disposal of the
nel investment

28 2 Financial risk factors

The Group’s treasury department, acting in accordance with policies approved by the Board, 1s principally responsible for managing the financial
nsks faced by the Group The Group's actwtes expose it 1o a vanety of financial nsks, the most significant of which are market nsk and iquidity
nsk

(a) Market nsk

Market nsk s the nsk that either the far values or the cash flows of the Group’s financial Instruments may fuctuate because of changes in
market pnces The Group s prneipally exposed to market nsk through fluctuatons in exchange rates (‘currency nsk’) and interest rates {‘interest
rate nsk’)

Currency nsk

The Group 1s exposed to currency nsk on iIs borrowings and financial assets (betng cash and short-term deposits) that are denominated in
curencies other than pound slering The Group's general policy 1s proportionally to match the currency profile of s core borrawings with the
currency profile of s eamings and net assets This 1s actieved, where necessary, by the use of forward foreign exchange contracts ('FX
swaps') The currency profile of the Group's borrowings and financiat assets, reflecting the effect of the FX swaps, 1s shown in the table overeaf

2015 2014




Borrowings Borrowings Barowings Borrowangs

before FX after  Financial before after Financial
FX swaps swaps FX swaps assets Netdebt FXswaps FXswaps FXswaps assets Net debt
£m £m £m fm - m £m -£m £m —-- Em £m

Sterling 213 870 1183 (9 9) 108 4 171 918 1089 (7 6) 1013
United States
dollar 2321 (87 0) 1351 (15 4) 1197 2120 {91 8} 1202 (16 3) 103 9
Euro 1342 - 134.2 {32.6) 10186 108 4 — 108 4 (95) 989
Chinese
renminb — - — {5 6) {5 6) — — - 74) 74
Other 77 - 7.7 (38 0) (30 3) 89 - 89 (36 1) {27 2)
Capitalised
arrangement
fees (22) — {(22) — {2 2) {12} —_ {12) — {12)
As at 31
December 3931 — 393 1 {101 5) 2916 3452 —_ 345 2 (76 9) 2683

Based upon the currency profile shown in the table above, whule not impactng reported profit, the change in net debt ansing from a 10%
strengthening of stering wou!d increase reported equity by £25 7m (2014 £23 6m) and a corresponding 10% weakeming of sterling would
reduce eguity by £31 4m (2014 £28 9m)

The tables below show the net unhedged monetary assels and liabilives of Group companies that are not denomunated in their functonal
currency and which could give nse to exchange gamns and losses in the Group income statement

Net unhedged monetary assets/(liabiliies)

Sterling US dollar Euro Renminb Other Total
£m £m £m Em £m £m

Functional currency
Sterling _ 12 28 a7 28 75
Uruted States dollar 01 —- 18 —_ 21 40
Euro (0 3) {1.3) —_ —_ 02 {14)
Chinese renminb; {0 1) 18 {08) —_ (07) 02
Other (04) 84 72 (0 6} 58 204
As at 31 December 2015 o7 101 110 01 102 307

Net unhedged monatary assets/{liabililies)

Sterling US dollar Evro Rennmnbt Ciher Tomal
£m £m £m fm £m Em

Functional currency
Sterling — 21 11 — 12 44
United States dollar —_ —_ 04 — 21) an
Euro 02 (09} — — 01 (C 6)
Chinese renminb: {0 5) 37 (15) — 01 i6
Other (07) 87 97 01 57 235
As at 31 December 2014 (10) 136 97 01 48 27 2

Interest rate nsk

The Group’s interest rate nsk pnncipally anses in refation to its borrowings Where borrowings are held at floatng rates of interest, fluctuabons in
interest rates expose the Group to vanability in the cash flows associated with its interest payments and where borrowings are held at fixed rates
of interest, luctuations in interest rates expose the Group to changes n the fair value of its borrowings The Group's policy s to mantain a mix of
fixed and fioatng rate borrowings, within centain parameters agreed from time to tme by the Board, in order o optirmise interest cost and reduce
volatihty in reported eamings

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had $310m and €30m (£232 4m in total) of US Pnvate Placement Loan Notes cutstanding, which carry a
fixed rate of interest, representing two-thirds of the Group's total borrowings outstanding at that date The interest rate profite of the Group's
bomowings and nel debt 1s detaied in the tables below

Financizl habihties
(gross borrowings)

Financial

Fixed rate Floating rate Total assels Net debt

£m fm £m £m £m

Sterling _ 213 213 (9 9) 14
US dollar 2103 218 2321 {15 4) 2167
Euro 221 1121 134 2 (32 6) 1016
Chinese renminb: - — — {56} (5 6)
Other —_ 77 77 (38 0) (30 3)
Capitalised arrangement fees (22} —_ (2.2) — {22)

Asg at 31 December 2015 2302 162 9 393.1 {101 5) 2916




Financial kabihities
(gross horowings)

Financial

Fixed rale Floating rate Total assels Ne1 debt

£m £m £m £m £m

Sterling — 171 171 {7 6) 95
US dollar 1991 129 2120 (16 3) 1957
Euro 233 B51 108 4 95) 98 9
Chinese renminbi — — - (7 4) (7 4)
Other —_ 89 89 (356 1} (27 2)
Capitalised arrangement fees (12) — (12) — (12
As at 31 December 2014 2212 124 0 3452 (76 9) 268 3

The floating rate financial iabilibes shown in the tables above bear interest at the inter-bank offered rate of the appropnate cumency, plus a
margin The fixed rate financial habilites of £230 2m (2014 £221 2m) have a weighled average interest rate of 4 6% (2014 4 6%) anda
weighted average penod for which the rate 15 fixed of 5 2 years (2014 6 3 years) The financial assets attract floating rate interest at the inter-
bank offered rate of the appropnate cumrency, less a margin

Based upaon the interest rate profile of the Group's financial assets and trabiites shown in the 1ables above, a 1% increase In market interest
rates would increase both the net finance costs charged in the Group iIncome statement and the net interest paud in the Group statement of cash
flows by £0 6m (2014 £0 Sm) and a 1% reduction in market interest rates would decrease both the net finance costs charged in the Group
ncome statement and the net interest paid in the Group statement of cash flows by £0 6m {2014 £0 5m) Similarly, a 1% increase in market
interest rates would resultin a decrease of £11 0m (2014 £14 1m} in the fair value of the Group’s net debt and a 1% decrease in market interest
rates would result in anincrease of £11 8m (2014 £11 6m) in the fair value of the Group's net deht

{b} Liquidity risk

Liquidity nsk 15 the nsk that the Group might have difficulbes In meeting its financial obigations The Group manages this nsk by ensunng that it
maintains sufficient levels of commutted borrowing faciibes and cash and cash equivalents to ensure that it can meet s operatonal cash flow
requirements and any matunng financial labiities, while at all imes operating withun its financial covenants The level of operational headroom
prowided by the Group’s commtted borrowing facilties i1s reviewed at least annually as pan of the Group's threa-year planning process Where
this process indicates a need for additonal finance, this 1s normally addressed 12 to 18 months in advance by means of either additional
committed bank factities or raising finance in tha capital markets

As al 31 December 2015, the Group had committed borrowing faciliies of £532 4m (2014 £647 4m), of which £181 1m (2014 £343 5m) were
undrawn These undrawn facilibes are due to expire In June 2020 The Group's borrowing requirements are met by US Pavate Placement Loan
Notes ('USPP'} and a multi-currency committed syndicated bank facility of £300m (2034 £425m) The USPP faciity was fully drawn as at 31
December 2015 and amounted to £232 4m ($310m and €30m), of which $110m 1s repayable in 2017, $140m in 2020, €15mn 2021, $30m in
2023, €15m in 2025 and $30m n 2028 The syndicated bank facility i1s repayable in June 2020

The matunty analys:s of the Group's gross borrowings 18 shown in the tables below

Non-current Current Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 215 2014
£m Em £m £m £m £m
Loans and overdrafts 3513 3039 406 391 3919 3430
Obligations under finance leases 21 20 13 14 34 34
Capitalised arrangement fees (17} (10) {0 5) (02) {(22) 12)
Total interest-bearning borrowings 3517 3049 41 4 403 3931 3452
2015 2014
Em £m

Interest-bearing borrowings repayable
On demand or within one year 419 405
In the second year 757 B27
In the thrd year 07 73
In the fourth year 02 03
In the fifth year 2139 —
After five years 629 1516
Capitalised arrangement fees (22) (12)
Total interest-bearing borrowings 3931 3452

Caprtalised arrangement fees shown in the tables above, which have been recogmsed as a reduction in borrowings in the financial statements,
amounted to £2 2m as at 31 December 2015 (31 December 2014 £1 2m), of whuch £1 Om (2014 £1 2m) related to the USPP and £1 2m
(2014 £nil) related to the syndicated bank faciity

28 3 Capital management

The Company considers s capiial to be equal to the sum of its total equity and net debt 1t monitors its capital using a number of key
performance indicators, including free cash flow, average working capital to sales rabos, net debt to EBITDA ratios and RONA (Note 4)
The Group's cbjectives when managing its capital are



> To ensure that the Group and all of its businesses are able to operate as going concems and ensure that the Group operates within the
financial covenants contained withun its debt facilibes

> To have available the necessary financial resources to allow the Group to invest in areas that may deliver acceptable future retums
toinvestors

> To maintan sufficent financial resources to mitgate agamnst nsks and unforeseen events
> To maxmise shareholder valug through mamntaining an appropnate balance between the Group’s equity and net debt

The Group operated within the requirements of its debt covenants throughout the year and has sufficient iqurdity headroom within its commtted
debt faciibes Details of the Group's covenant compliance and committed debt facilives can be found 1n the Strategre Report on page 37 to 38

28 4 Cash poohng arrangements

The Group enters into notional cash pooling arrangements as part of its ongoing reasury management actvibes Certamn cash pooling
arrangements meet the cntena for offsething as clanfied in Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments, as regards a legally enforceable nght
of set off both in the ordinary course of business and in the event of default. The followang tables set out the amounts of recogrused financial
assets and habiites shown as cash and cash borrowings and those amounts which are subject to these agreements

Gross Related
amounts of Net amounts of
recognised amounts of financial
financia$ financial assets/
Gross assets/ assets/ habihties
amounts of hiabilities liabilities not offset
recognised offset in the presented in in the
financial statement of  the statement statoments
assels! financtal of financial of financial Nat
leabilities position posstion posstion amount
£Em Em £m £m £m
Financial assetsfliabiities
Cash depaosits 1205 (19 0) 1015 (189) 826
Cash borrowings (53 5) 190 (345) 189 {15 8)
As at 31 December 2015 670 -— 670 — 670
Financial assets/habilities
Cash deposits 1459 (69 Q) 769 (202) 567
Cash borrowings {107 4) 650 (38 4) 202 (18 2)
As at 31 December 2014 ) 385 — 385 — 385

29. Employee benefits

291 Accounting policy

The net surplus or net hability recognised in the Group balance sheet for the Group's defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined
tenefit cbligation at the balance sheet date, less the far value of the plan assets The defined benefit obligaton 1s calculated by independent
actuanes using the projected unit credit method angd by discounting the estmated future cash flows using interest rates on tugh-quality corporate
bonds that have terms to matunty approxmating the temms of the related pension labiity Any asset recognised in respect of a surplus ansing
from thus calcudation is imited to the asset ceiling, where thus is the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds or
reduchons in fulure contnbutions in respect of the plans

The expense for the Group's defined benefit plans I1s recogrised in the Group iIncome statement as shown in Note 29 8 Actuanal gains and
losses ansing on the assets and habilies of the plans are reported within the Group statement of comprehensive iIncome, and gains and losses
ansng on setlements and curtalments are recogrised i the Group income statement in the same tne as the tem that gave nse to the
setiiement or curtailment or, if matenal, separately reperied as a component of operating profit

29 2 Group post-retirement plans
The Group cperates a number of pensien plans around the wortd, both of the defined benefit and defined contnbution type, and accounts for
them in accordance with IAS 19

The Group's pnncipal defined banefit pension plans are in the UK and the US, the benefits of which are based upon the final pensionable
salanes of plan members The assets of these plans ara held separately from the Group in trustee-adrinistered funds  The trustees are
required to act in the best interests of the plans’ beneficianes The pnneipal nsks faced by these plans compnse (i) the nsk that the value of the
plan assets 1s not sufficient 1o meet all plan habilibes as they fall due, (1) the nsk that pian beneficianes live longer than enwvisaged, causing
habikties to exceed the available plan assets, and {n) the nsk that the market-based factors used lo value plan iabilites changa matenally
adversely to increase plan habibties over the value of available plan assets The Group also has defined benefit pension plans in other tertones
but, with the exception of those in Germany, these are not individually matenal in relation to the Group as a whole

(a) Defined benelit pension plans — UK
The Group’s main defined benefit pension plan in the UK {'the UK Plan') 1s closed to new members and to future benefit accrual

A full actuana!l valuation of the UK Plan is carned out every three years by an independent actuary for the UK Plan Trustee and the last full
valuation was camed out as at 31 December 2012 Al that date, the market value of pian assets was £501 9m and this represented a funding
leve! of 102% of the accrued plan benefits at the tme of £430 4m Calculated on a ‘buyout basis (using an estmation of the cost of buwvng out
the UK Plan benefits with an nsurance company), the habilites at that date were £610 1m, representing a funding level of 82% Under the rules
of the UK Plan, the Trustee has the power to set the funding contnbutions, having consutted with the Company Under a schedule of
contnbutons agreed by the Company and Trustes, the Company made “top-up’ payments of £7 Om per annum up to Juty 2013, after which they
ceased as a result of the funding surplus ewdenced by the 2012 funding valuation The level of ‘top-up’ payments will be reviewed based on the
UK Plan's next tnennial vatuation as at 31 December 2015, which should be avasatte in mid-2016




Natwithstanding the latest funding valuaton sumplus, the Company has agreed to make voluntary contnbuhons of £2 Om per annum unti the
next valuation date

In July 2012, the UK Plan Trustee entered into a pension msurance buy-mn agreement with Pensicn Insurance Corporation (‘PIC), wherehy the
UK Pian Trustee paid an insurance premium of £318 8m to FiC to msure a sigruficant portion of the UK Plan's iabdes tn December 2012, the
PIC buy-in agreement was extended, under which the UK Plan Trustee agrees to transfer to PIC all new pensioner Labilibes ansing from July
2012 1o December 2015 (mited to £30m) in exchange for a premium payment from the assets of the UK Plan based on the pnaing terms of the
onginal buy-in agreement, but reflectmg changes in market conditions and differences in the duration of the kabrdites transferred As part of this
extension to the buy-in agreement, in May 2014 and Apnl 2015 the UK Plan Trustes paid an additional £12 4m and £7 4m of msurance
premium respectively to PIC from the assets of the UK plan to cover new retirees between incepton and 31 December 2014 Under this
amangement, the value of the PIC insurance contract matches the value of the atxlites because the inflaton, interest rate, investment and
longevity nsk for Vesuvius in respect of these liabilites are eliminated As at end December 2015, the IAS 18 valuation of the PIC insurance
contract value associated with the bought-in liabiliies was £265 3m (2014 £281 2m) The IAS 19 valuation of the pension babilites uses a
higher discount rate than that used for funding valuabon purposes and hence generates a lower valua for the bought-in liabilites which impiles a
lower accouniing valuation of the PIC insurance contract compared to the actual premium paid to PIC Consequently the reducton in asset
portfolio valuaton 1s reported in the Group statement of comprehensive income, not the Income statement based on 1AS 19 requirements The
buy-in agreement ensures that 57% of UK pension plan obligatons are insured, removing all financial nsks associated with this tranche of the
Babiity

The value of the UK Plan hatiies decreased to €464 3m (2014 £506 3m) The decrease in the liabilites 1s dnven mainly by the change in
financial assumptions including a decrease in the long-term infiation expectations m the UK and an increase in discount rates to 3 75% in 2015
{2014 3 5%} Comespondingly, the UK Plan assets decreased o £522 Om (2014 £555 1m) mainly dnven by the loss on plan assets excluding
interest income of £21 7m

Proposad amendments to IFRIC 14 The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minmum Funding Requirements and therr Interaction, address how
the powers of other parbes, such as the Trustees of the plan, affect an entity's nght to a refund of a surplus from the plan The Group has
assessed the hkely impact of the applicaton of this interpretation and concluded that it woudd not impact its abity to contnue to recognise a
pension surplus in the UK

(b) Defined benefit pension plans — US

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension plans in the US, providing retirement benefits based on final satary or a fixed benefit The
Group's pnncipal US defined benefit pension plans are closed to new members and alse to future benefit accrual for existing members  Actuanal
valuations of the US defined benefit pension plans are camed out every year and the last full valuaton was camed out as at 31 December 2015
At that date the market value of the plan assets was £74 4m, representing a funding level of 73% of funded accrued plan benefits at that date
{using the projected unit method of valuation) of £101 6m Funding levels for the Group's US defined benefit pension plans are normally based
upon annual valuations camed out by independent qualified actuanes and are govemed by US Govemment regulations The value ot US plan
abiibes increased to £112 1m (2014 £111 8m), which was manly dnven by exchangs losses partally offset by increases in discount rates to

3 9% (2014 3 7%) and changes to demographic assumphons, which had a net impact of increasing the habiity by £1 3m

(c} Defined benefit pension plans — Germany

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension arrangements in Gemmany which are unfunded, as is common practice in that country The
net iabibty of the German plans at 31 December 2015 was £36 3m (2014 £39 9m) The decrease was mainly dnven by increases in the
discount rate assumpton, which decreased the biabiity by £2 6m  Part of the main plan was closed to new entrants on 31 December 2015 and
replaced by a defined contnbubon plan for new joiners

(d) Defined benefit pension plans — ROW

The Group has a number of defined benefit pension armrangements across the rest of the world, the majonty of which are located in Belgum The
net liabidity of the ROW plans at 31 December 2015 was £13 3m (2014 £19 0m) The decrease was manly mfluenced by the completion of a
trienmal valuation of the Belgian plans, which led to expenence gains of £3 Om attnbuted to benefits paid out over the last three years

{e) Defined contribution pension plans
The total expense for the Group's defined contnbution plans in the Group Income staternent amounted to £10 7m (2014 £9 2m continuing
operatons) and represents the contnbutions payable for the year by the Group to the plans

(f) Multi-employer plans

Due to collective agreements, Vesuvius in the US participates together with other enterpnses in union run mutti-employer pension plans for
temporary workers hired on sites Some of these plans are underfunded and all partcipating employers are ultimately liable for any dsficit If a
participabng employer stops contnbuting to a ptan it 1s required to make a withdrawal payment to the plan to cover its share

of the total deficit in the plan No rehiable basis exists for allocaton of the plans' obligatons and plan assets to individual employer participants
Deficils in the plans may necessitate increased contnbutions in the future These are currently accounted for as defined contnbution plans In
2015 Vesuvius contnbuted £1 1m (2014 £1 7m) to these plans

29 3 Post-retirement hability valuation
The man assumptons used i calculaing the costs and obligations of the Group's defined benefit pension plans, as detaled below, are set by
the Directors after consultaton with independent professionally qualified aciuanes

(a) Mortaiity assumptions
The mortality assumptions used in the actuanal valuations of the Group's UK, US and German defined benefit pension liabilites are
summansed in the table below and have been selected to reflect the charactenstics and expenence of the membership of those plans

Far the UK Plan, the assumplions used have been denved from the Self-Administered Pension Schemes ('SAPS’) All table, wth future longewty
improvements in line with the ‘core’ mortalty improvement tables published in 2014 by the Continuous Mortality Investgation {'CMI'), with a
long-term rate of improvement of 1 5% per annum For the Group's US plans, the assumptions used have been based on the standard RP-
2015 fully generational tables with projection scale BB, and the MP-2015 moriality improvement scale The Group's maor plans in Genmany
have been valued using the Heubeck-Richttafein 2005G mortality tables

2015 2014




UK US Germany UK us Germany

Lite expectancy of p 1 plan members yesars years years years years years
Aga to which current pensioners are expected _
tolve — Men 877 g6 2 840 azé B6 6 849
— Womnen S0 0 88.2 881 899 B8 8 889

Age to which future pensioners are expected to
lve — Men 890 879 866 890 883 875
— Women 92.3 89.9 906 922 805 915

(b) Other main actuarial valuation assumphons

2015 2014

UK US Germany UK us Germany
%pa Ypa Bpa Y%pa %hpa %pa
Discount rate 375 390 260 350 370 220
Prnice nflation — using RPI for UK 335 225 175 340 225 175
— using CPI for UK 225 nfa n/a 240 n/a n/a
Rate of iIncrease in pensionable salanes n/a n/a 2.50 n/a n/a 2 50
Rate of increase to pensions in payment 320 nfa 1.60 310 nfa 160

Tha discoun! rate used to detemmine the labilities of the UK Plan for IAS 19 accounting purposes 1s required to be determined by reference to
market yields on high-quality corporate bonds The UK discount rate in the above table 1s based on the Aon Hewitt AA-rated corporate bond
yield in conjunction with the most recent projected cash flow data relating to the UK Plan liabiliies, the US discount rate 1s based on the
Citgroup pension discount curve, and the Gemany discount rate 1s based on the yield on the 1Boxx over ten-year euro corporates AA index

The assumptons for UK pnce imflaton are set by reference 1o the difference between yields on longer-temm conventional govemment bonds and
index-iinked bonds, except for CPI, for which no appropnate bonds exist, which 1s assumed to be 1 1 points iower (2014 1 0 pont lower) than
RPIfibased inflatton

(c) Sensitinty analysis of the impact of changes in significant IAS 19 actuanal assumptions

The following table analyses, for the Group's main UK, US and Gernany pension plans, the theoretical estimated tmpact on plan habilies
resuiting from changes to the most sigruficant actuanal assumptons used for 1AS 19 valuation purposes, whilst holding all other assumphons
constant

Following the arrangement of buy-in agreements for the UK plan pensioner hatulites in 2012, as noted above, and the fact that US pensions are
not inflabon linked, the rate of increase in pensionable salanes and of pensions in payment 1s not significant to the valuation of the Group's
overall pension labilities

As stated above, dunng 2012 the UK Pian entered into penston insurance buy-in agreements which eliminate the inflabon, interest rate,
investment and longewvity risk in respect of the pensioner liabilites covered by the agreements Therefore, for the liabilibes so covered, which
represent some 57% of tha tota! habiites of the UK Plan, any changes in the valuation assumptions which impact the vatue of those liabilibes,
also impact on the associated annuity assels v an equal and opposite way, thereby fully mutgatng the valuation nsk

This 15 also reflected in the following table

lmpact on plan habilites

Assuymption Change 1n assumption UK us Germany

Discount rate  Increase/decrease by 0 1%
— impact on plan labihtes Decreasefincrease by £7 6m Decreasefincreass by £1 3m Decrease/increase by £0 7m

— impact on plan assets Decreasefincrease by £3 Om n/a nfa
Pnce inflation increase/decrease by 0 1%
— impact on plan liabiities Increase/decrease by £5 Om nfa Increase/decrease by £0 2m
— impact on plan assets Increase/decrease by £2 2m n/a n/a
Mortalty Increase by one year
— impact on plan habilities Increase by £21 4m Increase by £3 9m Increase by £1 2m
— impact on plan assets Increase by £13 6m n/a n/a

29 4 Defined benefit obligation

The abilites of the Group's defined benefit pension and other post-retrement plans for IAS 19 accounting purposes are measured by
discountng the best estmate of the future cash flows to be paid out by the plans using the projected unit method, in which the calcufation of plan
labihtes makes allowance, where appropnate, for projected increases in benefit-related eamings

The average duration of the obfigations to which the llabilites of the Group's principal penston plans relate 1S 19 years for the UK, 19 years for
Gemnany and 12 years for the US

Defined banelit pension plany Other post-

retirement
benefit
UK us Germany ROW Total plans Total
£Em £m £m £m £m Em £m
Present value as at 1 January
2015 506 3 118 399 407 638 7 54 7041
Exchange differences —_ 61 (21) (13} 27 @1 26

Current service cost —_ 0s 13 31 49 02 51




Past service cost 08 — —_— —_ [+ F:) _ 08

Interest cost 174 41 0.8 07 230 02 232

Setlements - - — - — — o) 2
Acquisitions — -—_ - 05 05 09 14

Remeaswement of habilites

— demographic changes 01 (22) — 01 {20) — (20)
— financial assumptions {19 1) (2 6) (286) (0.6) (24 9) 01) {25 0)
— expenence {gains)/losses (o 0) 04 — (2.8} {11.4) 0.2 11 2)
Contnbutions from members - — —_ —_— - — —_

Benefits paid (32 2) (6 0) (10) (43) (43 5) (0.8} (44 3)
Present value as at 31 December

2015 464 3 1121 363 36.1 648 8 57 6545

Defined benefit pens:on plans Other post-

retirement
benefit

UK us Germmany ROW Total plans Total

£m £m £m m £m £m £m
Present value as at 1 January 2014 458 1 N4 326 383 6204 81 6285
Exchange differences — 66 {25) {16) 25 01 26
Current service cost — 04 09 33 46 01 47
Interest cost 197 41 12 15 265 02 267
Setllaments — — — (14 1) {14 1) — (14 1)
Transter — — - 30 30 (30) -
Remeasurement of abilities
— demographic changes _ 54 —_ a1 55 —_ 55
— finangial assumptons 520 91 20 81 782 02 784
—- expenence (gains)/losses {4 B) 03 (o1 67 21 07 28
Contributions from members — — — 01 01 — 01
Benefits paid {187} (55) {12) (47) (30 1} {(10) (31 1)
Present value as at 31 December
2014 5063 i118 399 407 698 7 54 7041
29 5 Fair value of plan asseis

2015 2014

UK us ROW Total UK us ROW Total

£m Em £m £m £m fm fm Em
As at 1 January 5551 762 217 6530 4855 681 270 5806
Exchange differences - 41 (0 5) 36 — 45 {0 6} 39
Return on plan assets 191 28 04 223 209 30 10 24 9
Setilements — — (02} {02) — - (105) {10 5)
Acguisitrons _ —_ 05 o5 _ —_ — —
Remeasurement of assets (17 (42) or (25 2) 660 44 64 768
Contributions from employer 24 13 32 69 20 12 29 61
Contnbutions from members —_ - —_ - — -— 01 o1
Admmstration expenses pad 07 (0 6) — (13) (07) (03) {02) (12}
Benefits paid (322) {52) (30) (40 4) {18 6) 47 {4 4) (277
As at 31 December 5220 744 228 519 2 555 1 762 217 6530

‘Tha Group's penston plans in Germany are unfunded, as I1s common practice in that country, and accordingly there are no assets associated
with these plans

29 6 Remeasurement of defined benefit habihties/assets

201§ 2014
total total
£m £m

Remeasurement of habilites
— demographrc changes 20 {59)
— financtal assumptions 250 (78 4}
— expenence gansi{losses) 12 {2 8)
Remeasurement of assels (25 2) 768

Total movement 130 (9 9)




297 Balance sheet recognition

The amount recogrised in the Group balance sheet i respect of the Group’s defined benefit pension plans and other post-retrernent benefit
plans 1s analysed in the following tables, which all retate to continuing operations Al equity secunbes and bonds have quoted prices in achve

markets
Defined benefit pension plans Other post-
retirement
benefil 205
UK us Germany ROW Total plans tota!
£m £m Em £m £m £m fm
Equities 670 145 — 22 837 — 837
Bonds 1620 527 — 14 2161 — 2161
Insurance contracts 2653 —_ -— 158 2811 — 2811
Other assets 277 72 _— 34 383 o 383
Farr value of plan assels 5220 744 - 228 6192 —_ 6192
Present value of funded obligations (462 5) (101 6) — (33 2) (597 3) — (597 3)
595 {27 2) - (10 4) 219 — 219
Present value of unfunded
obligations {18) (10.5) (36 3) {29) (515) {57) (57.2)
Total net surpluses/(liabtlities) 577 @7 (36 3) {(133) {29 6) (57) (35 3)
Recognised in the Group
Balance Sheet as
Net surpluses 595 — — 04 599 —_ 599
Net habilihes (18) (37 7) (36 3) {137) (89 5) (57) {95 2)
Total net surpluses/{(habilities) 577 {377 (36 3) {(13.3) {29.6) 57N (35 3)
Defined benefit pension plans Other post-
retirement
benefit 2014
UK us Gemany ROW Total plans total
Em £m £m £m £m £m £m
Equittes 68 2 157 — 22 861 — 861
Bonds 1814 536 - 12 2362 — 2362
Insurance contracts 2813 — —_ 146 2859 —_ 2959
Other assets 242 69 —_ 37 M8 —_ 48
Fair value of plan assels 5551 762 — 217 6530 —_ 653 0
Present value of funded obligations (505 3) {101 1) — (36 9) (643 3) — (643 3}
498 (24 8) - {152} 97 -_ 97
Present value of unfunded
obligatons (1 0) {10 7} (39 9) (38} (55 4) (54) (60 8)
Total net surpluses/(liablities) 488 (356} {39 9) (19 0) (457) {(54) {51 1)
Recognised in the Group Balance
Sheet as
Net surpluses 498 — — —_ 498 —_ 498
Net habitiies (10) (35 6) (39 9) (18 0) {95 5) (54) {100 9)
Total net surpluses/(liabihties) 488 (35 6) (39 9) (19 0} (45 7) (54) (51 1)

{a} UK Pian asset allocation

As at 31 December 2015, of the UK Plan's total assets, 51% ware represented by the bulk annuity insurance contracts covenng the UK Plan's
pension labilihes, 13% were allocated to equites, 31% to fixed income secuntes, 3% to cash, and 2% to other assets In addition, the UK Plan
helds a abity dnven investment portfolio of financial denvative contracts which reduces the nsk that the UK Plan's assets would fall matenally,

relative to the value of its econonuc habilites
(b) Defined benefit contributions in 2016

In 2016, the Group 1s expected to make contnbutions into its defined benefit pension and other post-retirement benefits plans of around £8 7m
This 1s subject to tnenma! valuatons to be carmed out dunng 2016, which may result in reduced contnbutions to the UK plan

29 8 Income statement recognition

The expensa recogrused in the Group meome statement in respect of the Group's defined benefit retrement plans and other post-retirement

benefit plans 1s shown below

2015 2014

Other Other

Defined post- Defined post-

benefit retrement benefit retirement

pension beneht pension benefil
plans plans Total plans plans Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Current service cost 4.9 02 51 46 01 47
Past service cost o8 —_ [1F:) — — —




Settlements — - - (3 6} - (36}

Administration expenses 13 - 13 12 — 12
Net interest cost - - . 07 0.2 09 16 02 18
Total net charge 77 04 81 a8 03 41

The total net charge of £8 1m (2014 £4 1m) recognised in the Group ncome statement in respact of the Group's defined benefit pension plans
and other post-rebrement benefits plans 1s recogrsed in the following lines

2015 2014

£m £m

In arnving at trading profit — wathin other manufactunng costs 21 20
— wittun administration, selling and distnbution costs 43 03

In armving at profit before tax ~ — wathin restructunng charges o8 —_
— within net finance costs 09 18

Continuing operations — charge 81 41
Discontinued operations — -
Total net charge 8.1 41

As at 31 December 2014, the defined benefit pension plan in the Nethertands was converted to a defined contnbution plan, ehiminating the net
obligaton of the defined benefit plan, resulting in a setlement gan of £3 6m from the conversion of the plan, recognised within trading profit
30. Share-based payments

30 1 Income statement recognition
Thas total expense recognised in the Group income statement is shown below

2015 2014

fm £m

Long Tenmm Incentive Plan (0 6) 08
Other plans 07 15
Total expense 01 23

The Group operates a number of different share-based payment plans, the mast signficant of which s the t.ong Term Incentive Plan (LTIPY),
details of which can ba found between pages 88 to 90 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report The Group's other share-based payment plans
ara not considered significant in the context of the Group's results or financial position The decrease in the share based payment expense In
201515 due to the departure of Chns O'Shea as CFO in September 2015 resulting in his share options being forfeited, the vestng assumphons
for share options being lowered and tewer shares being granted in 2015 1n companson to 2014

30 2 Details of outstanding options
Qutstanding awards

As at Forfeited/ As at

1 Jan 2015 Granied Exercised lapsed 31 Dec 2015

no no no no no

LTIP 1,882,498 773,096 {137,340) (932,418} 1,585,838
Woeaighted average exercise pnce ni arl nil ml mi
Other plans 604,847 188,654 (18,221) (31,614} 743,666
Weighted average exercise prce nil il ml nil nil

For the optons exercised dunng 2015, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 517 pence for LTIP schemes and 333 or 354 pence for other
plans

Qutstanding awards

As at Forieited/ As at

1 Jan 2014 Granted Exercised lapsed 31 Dec 2014

no no no no no

LTIP 2,276,510 881,270 (325,289) (949,993} 1,882,498
Weighted average exercise pnce i nil nil nil nil
Other plans 120,102 705,273 (155.724) {64,804) 604,847
Weighted average exercise pnce nil nit nil nil nil

For options exercised dunng 2014, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 436 pence for LTIP schemes and 410 or 420 pence for
other pians

2015 2014

Weighted Weighted

Awards average Awards average
exercisable  outstanding Range of exercisable outstanding Range of
as at contractual exercise as al contraciual e BX2ICISE
31 Dec 2015 life of awards prices 31 Dec 2014 of awards pncas
no years pence no years pence

LTIP —_ 59 _— 42

Weighted average exercise prce — nfa — n‘a




Other plans 33,220 05 — 13

Weighted average exercise pnce — n/a _ n/a

30 3 Options granted under the LTIP dunng the year
2015 2014

EPS TSR EPS TSR

element element element element

Farr value of options granted (per share) 491p 275p 429p 154p

Share pnce on date of grant (per share) 491p 491p 429p 429p

Expected volatility n/a 24% n/a 26%

Risk-free interest rate nfa 062% n/a 1 03%

Exercise price (per share) nil nil il !

Expected termn {years) 4 4 4 4

Expected dividend yleld nfa n/a na n/a

The fair value of share ophons with non-market performance conditons has been calcutated using the Black-Scholes option pncing model The
fair value of ophons with market-related performance conditons are measured using the Monte Carlo model Expected volatlity was determined
by caleulating the histoncat volatikty of the group’s share pree over the penod from the date of lising to grant date of 2 25 years (2014 125
years) The nsk free rate of retum was assumed to be the yield to matunty on a UK fixed gilt with the tenm to matunty equal to the expected Iife
of the option At the discreton of the Remuneraton Committee award holders receive the value of divdends that would have been paid on therr
vested shares in the penod between grant and vesting Accordingly, there 15 no discount o the valuation for divdends forgone dunng the vestng
penod

31. Trade and other payables

31 1 Accounting policy
Trade and other payables are imtially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method

31 2 Analysis of trade and other payables

2015 2014
Em fm
Non-current
Accruals and other payables 144 150
Deferred purchase and contingent consideration 26 32
Total non-current other payables 170 182
Current
Trade payables 1041 1238
O1her laxes and social security 274 325
Deterred purchase and contingent consideration 0s 19
Accruals and other payables 46 0 628
Total current trade and other payables 1780 2210

There i1s no significant difference between the fair value of the Group's trade and other payables balances and the amount at which they are
reported in the Group balance sheet

32. Leases

32 1 Accounting policy

Leases ara class/fied as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantally all the nsks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee All other leases are classified as operating leases Rentals payable under operating lsases are charged to the income statement ona
straight-ltne basis over the term of the lease Benefits receved and recewvable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread
on a straight-ine basis over the lease term

32 2 Operating lease commitments
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows

2018 2014

fm £m

Not later than one year 8.2 75
Later than one year and not later than five years 137 153
Later than five years 23 47
Total operating lease commitments 242 2756

The Group's property, plant and equipment assets are either purchased outnght or held under lease contracts Where the terms of the tease
transfer substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the Group, the asset 1s capitalised in the Group bafance sheet and
the corresponding hability to the lessor 1s recogrised as a finance lease obligaton Where all the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Group, the lease 1s classified as an operatng lease and nerther the asset nor the corresponding liability to the lessor s
recogmsed in the Group balance sheet The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment assets held under finance lease
contracts at 31 Decemnber 2015 was £3 Bm (2014 £4 Om)




The cost incurred by the Group In the year in respect of assets held under operatng leases, all of which was charged within trading profit,
amounted to £11 8m (2014 £12 7m)

33. Provisions

331 Accounting policy

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past avent and it is probable that the Group will ba required
to settle that obligaton Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date Where the effect of the time vafue of money 1s matenal, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax discount rats that reflects both the
curent market assessmant of the tme value of money and the specific nsks associated with the obligation Where discounting 15 used, the
increass in the provision due to the passage of tme 1s recogrised as a finance cost

33 2 Analysis of provisions

Disposal and  Restructuring

elosure costs charges Other Total

£m £m £m £m

As at 1 January 2015 304 a0 143 52.7
Exchange adjustments 14 - 01 1.5
Net charge to Group income statement — 148 92 238
Unwind of discount 09 01 —_ 10
Cash spend {2 0) {11 5) (18 6) (321)
Transferred (to)from other balance sheet accounts — (14) 16 02
As at 31 December 2015 307 98 66 471

Of the total provision balance as at 3t December 2015 of £47 1m (2014 €52 7m), £29 5m (2014 £31 9m) s recogrused in the Group balance
sheet within non-current iabilites and €17 6m (2014 £20 8m} within current Labilihes

The provision for disposal and closure costs includes the Directors' curment best estimate of the costs to be incurmed both in the fulfilment of
obhgations incurred in connecton with former Group businesses, resulbng from erther dispesal or closure, together with those related lo the
demoliton and clean-up of closed sites The provision compnses amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from
iegal or other regulatory requirements, or from third-party clarms, induding claims refating to product liabiity As the setiement of many of the
cbligations for which prowision i1s made is subject to legal or other regulatory process, the timing of the associated cash outflows is subject to
some uncertainty, but the majonty of the amounts provided are expected to be utihsed over the next ten years and the underiying estmates of
costs are regularly updated to reflect changed circumstances with regard to individual matters

The prowvision for restructunng charges includes the costs of all of the Group's inibatives to rationalise s operating actvites The balance of
£9 8m as at 31 December 2015 compnses £3 3m in relabon 1o onercus lease provisions In respect of leases terminating between one and
seven years, and £6 5m n refabon to expenditure on restructunng imhatives that have been announced which 1s expected o be paid out over
the next year

Other provisions compnse amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or other regulatory requirements, or
from thurd-party claims  As the setliement of many of the obligatons for which provision 1s made 1$ subject to legal or ather regulatory process,
the timing of the associated ouiflows ts subject to some uncertainty, but the majonty of amounts prowided are expected to be utiised over the
next five years and the underying estimates of costs are regulary updated to reflect changed circumstances with regard to individual matters
Dunng 2015 the Group recognised net charges of £9 2rn (2014 £5 8m) in the ncome statement to provide for various likgation settfernents and
other clams

Where insurance cover exists for any of these known or probable costs, a related asset 1s recognised in the Group balance sheet only when its
realisation s virtually certain As at 31 December 2015, £12 3m (2014 £11 4m) was recorded in receivables in respect of associated insurance
reimbursements, of which £9 7m (2014 £9 0m) s non-current

34. Off-balance sheet arrangements

In comphiance with current reporting requirements, certain arrangements entered into by the Group in its normal course of business are not
reported in the Group balance sheet Of such arrangements, those constdered matenal by the Directors are future lease payments in relaton to
assets used by the Greup under non-cancellable operatng leases (Note 32)

35. Contingent liabilities

Guarantees given by the Group under property leases of operations disposed of amounted to £1 7m (2014 £2 3m) Details of guarantees given
by the Company, on behalf of the Group, are given in Note 10 to the Company financial statements

Vesuvius has extensive miemnational oparations and 1s subject 1o vanous legal and regulatory regimes, including those covenng taxation and
environmental matters Several of Vesuvtus' subsidianes are parties to legal proceedings, certain of which are msured claims ansing in the
ordinary course of the operations of the company involved, and the Directors are aware of a number of Issues which are, or may be, the subject
of dispute with tax authonties Reserves are mada for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from
{egal or other regulatory requirements, or from third-party claims As the settlement of many of the cbiligatons for whuch reserve 1s made s
subject to legal or other regulatory process, the iming and amount of the associated outflows 1s subject to some uncertainty (see Note 33 for
further nformaton}

Certain of Vesuvius’ substdianes are subject 1o lawsuits, predominantly in the US, relating to a small number of products contaning asbestos
manutactured pnor to the acquisition of thase subsidianes by Vesuvius These suits usually also name many other product manufacturers To
date, Vesuwvius is not aware of there being any labiity verdicts aganst any of these subsichanes A number of lawsuits have been wathdrawn,
dismissed or settied and the amount paud, including costs, in refaton to this (iigation has not had a matenal adverse effect on Vesuvius' financal
position or results of operatons




36. Principal subsidianes and joint ventures

Detaiis of the pnncipal subsidianes and joint ventures of Vesuvius pic and the countnes in which they are incorporated are given in Note 5 to the
_Company financial statements, together with details of subsidianes exempt from audit of thew individual financial statements by virtue of secton-

479A Comparues Act 2006

37. Related parties

All ransactons with related partes are conducted on an amn's length basis and in accordance with normatl busimess terms  Transactons
between related parhes that are Group subsidianes are eliminated on consalidation



Company Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2015 - - - - - -

2Ms 2014

Notes Em £m
Fixed assets
Investrment tn subsidianes 5 1,7780 1,780 3
Total fixed assets 1,776 0 1,780 3
Current assets
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year 25 105
Cash at bank and in hand 06 —
Total current assets 31 105
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Bank Overdraft {02) -
Other creditors 6 (1,030 4) (991 7)
Net current lhabilities {1,027 5) (981 2)
Total assets less current lrabilities 7505 7991
Net assets 7505 7991
Equity capital and reserves
Issued share capital 7 278 278
Retained earmngs 7227 7713
Shareholders’ funds — equity 8 7505 799 1
Company number 8217766
The financial statements were approved and authonsed for tssue by the Directors on 3 March 2016 and signed on their behalf by
Frangois Wanecq Guy Young
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

1. Basis of Preparation -

1 1 Basis of accounting
These financial statements were prepared (n accordance with Financsal Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework 'FRS 101°
The amendments to FRS 101 (2014/15 Cycle) 1ssued in July 2015 and effechive immediately have been applied

In prepanng these financial statements, the Company applies the recognibon, measurement and disclosure requirements of Internatonal
Financial Reporing Standards as adopted by the EU (‘Adopted IFRSs'), bul makes amendments where necessary in order to comply with
Compames Act 2006 and has set out below where advantage of the FRS 101 disclosure exemptions has been taken

Urder section 5408 of the Companies Act 2006 the Company ts exempt from the requirernent to present its own profit and loss account

in the transition to FRS 101, the Company has applied IFRS 1 whiist ensunng that is assets and habiltes are measured in compliance with
FRS 101 The transibon to FRS 101 had no effect on the reported financial position, financtal performance and cash flows of the Company

In these financial statements, the Company has applied the exemptions avalable under FRS 101 n respect of the followang disclosures
> A Cash Flow Statement and related notes,

> Disclosures in respect of tansactons with wholly owned substdranes,

> Disclosures in respect of capital management,

> The effects of new but not yet effective IFRSs, and

> Disclosures in respect of the compensaton of Key Management Personnel

The accounting palicies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been appled consistently to all penods presented in these financial
statements

12 Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group and the Company have adequate resources to continue in operatonal existence for
a penaod of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2015 financial statements Accordingly, they continue to adopt a gotng concem basis in
prepanng the financial statements of the Group and the Company

2. Employee Benefits Expense

Cetalls of the Directors' remuneraton are disclosed in the Directors' Remuneraton Report on pages 82 to 102

3. Audit and Non-Audit Fees
Amounts payable to KPMG LLP in retation to audit and non-audit fees ara disciosed within Note 6 to the Consolidated Financiat Statements

4, Dividends

A proposed final dwdend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of £30 Om (2014 £30 1m), equivalent to 11 125 pence per ordinary share
(2014 11125 penca), Is subject to approval by shareholders at the Company’s Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability
n these financial statements If approved by sharehclders, the dividend wil be pald on 20 May 2016 to ordinary shareholders on the register at 8
Apnl 2016

5. Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

51 Accounting policy
Shares in subsidianes, associates and joint ventures are stated at cost less any imparment in value

5 2 Analysis of investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

Shares in

subsidianes

£m

As at 1 January 2014 1,778 9
Additions 14
As at 1 January 2015 1,780 3
Reduction due to intercompany recharge of capital contnbutions (23)
Total amounts falling due within one year 1,776 0

The subsidianes and joint ventures of Vesuvius pic and tha countnes in which they are incorporated are as follows With the exception of
Vesuvius Holding Limited, whose ordinary share capital was directly held by Vesuwus plc, the ordinary capital of the companies hsted below
was owned by a Vesuvius pic subsidiary as at 31 December 2015

Company Couniry of incorparation
Advent Processing Engineenng Inc Canada
Andreco-Hurll Refractory Services Pty Limited Australia

Avemis SAS France

BMI Retractory Services Inc US (Pennsylvaria)
Brazild 1 Limited England & Wales

Cockson Domiricana, SRL

Domintcan Republic




Cookson Investments (Jersey) Ltd

Jersey

Cockson Jersey Limited Jersey

Coockson Precious Metals Limited Ireland

East Moon Investment {HK Holding)

Company Limited Hong Kong
ECIL MET TEC LTDA Brazl

FiFa Sri ltaly

Flo-Con Holding, Inc US (Delaware)
Flo-Con Systems, LLC US (Ilinois)
Foseco (FS) Limited England & Wales
Foseco {GB) Limited England & Wales
Fosece (Jersey) Limited Jersay

Foseco (MAL) Limited England & Wales
Foseco (RUL) Limited England & Wales
Foseco (UK) Limited England & Wales
Foseco Canada Lirmted Canada

Foseco Espafiola SA Spamn

Foseca Foundry (China) Limited China

Foseco Fundicién Holding (Espariofa), S L Spain

Foseco Holding (Europe) Limited England & Wales
Foseco Holding {South Afnca) (Ply) Limited South Afnca
Foseco Holding BV Netherlands

Foseco Holding Intemational Limsted

England & Wales

Foseco Holding Limited

England & Wales

Foseco industnal @ Comercial Lida

Brazil

Foseco International Halding (Thaiand) Limited Thailand

Foseco International Limited England & Wales
Foseco Japan Ltd Japan

Foseco Korea Limited Korea

Foseco Limited England & Wales
Foseco Matallurgical Inc US (Delaware)
Foseco Nederland BV Netherlands
Foseco QOvarseas Limited England & Wales
Foseco Pension Fund Trustee Limited England & Wales
Foseco Philppines Inc Philippines
Foseco Portugal Produtos para Fundigéo Ltda Portugal

Foseco Pty Limited Australia
Foseco SAS France

Foseco Stee! (Ho!dings) China Limited

England & Wales

Foseco Steel (UK) Limited

England & Wales

Foseco Technology Limited

England & Wales

Foseco Transnational Limited England & Wales
Foseco Vietnam Limited Vietnam

HGAC Parictpagdes Limitada Brazil

1SID Limited England & Wales

J H France Refractones Company

(US Delaware)

John G Sten & Company bimited

England & Wales

KVARTEC Inc

Japan

Mainsail Insurance Company Limited Bermuda
Mascinco Empreendimentos e Participagdes Lida Brazil
Mercajoya, S A Spain
Metal Way Equipamentos Metalurgicos Ltda Brazil
Micro Jewels Limited Mauntus

Minerals Separation Limited

England & Wales

New Foseco (UK) Limited

England & Wales

Prermer Refractones (Belgum) S A

Belgium

Process Metnx, LLC

US (Califorma)

PROLAN S rl a Socio Unico

Italy

PT Foseco Indonesia

indonesia




PT Foseco Trading Indonesia Indonesia
Realisations 789, LLC US (Delaware)
Reliacheck Manufactunng, Inc US (Ohio)
Reliacheck North Amenca LL.C US {Ohio)

S G Btair & Company Limited England & Wales
SGEA Srl aSocio Unico Naly
SERT-Metal SAS France
Sidermes Inc Canada
Swdemmes Latinoamencana CA Venezuela
Swdermes S A Argentina
Sidermes Sp A {taly

Sidermes Sensores Termicos do Brasil Itda Brazil

SIR Feuerfestprodukte GmbH Germany
Saoled SAS France

Son Te Co Gmbh Gemany
Sunway Thermal Ceramics {Anshan) Co , Ltd China

Tamworth UK Limited

England & Wales

Thomas Marshall {Loxley} Limited

England & Wales

U S Lake Effect Properties, LL C Us (Chio)
Unicomn Industnes Limvied England & Wales
Vaservice LTDA Brazil

Vesuvius (Thailand} Co , Ltd Thailland
Vesuvius (VEAR}S A Argentina
Vesuwvius Advanced Ceramics

{China) Co , Ltd China

Vesuvius Amernca, Inc US (Delaware)
Vesuvius Amencas Helding, Inc US (Delaware)
Vesuwius Australia (Holding) Pty Limited Austraha
Vesuvius Australa Pty Lid Austraha
Vesuwius Belgum NV Belgium
Vesuvius Canada nc Canada
Vesuvius Ceramics Limited Engtand & Wales
Vesuvius China Holdings Co Limited Hong Kong
Vesuvius China Limited England & Wales
Vesuvius Colombia SAS Colombia
Vesuvius Corporation S A Switzerand
Vesuvius Crucible Company US {Delaware)
Vesuvius Helding Deutschland GmbH Germany

Vesuvius Emirates FZE

Urited Arabty Ermirates

Vesuvius Financial 1 Limited England & Wales
Vesuvius Finland Oy Finland
Vesuvius Foundry Products (Suzhou) Co, Lid China

Vesuvius Foundry Technologies {Jiangsu) Co Ltd China

Vesuvius France S A France

Vesuvius GmbH Germany
Vesuvius Group Limited England & Wales
Vesuvius Group SA Belgium
Vesuvius Holding Deutschland Gmbh Germany
Vesuvius Holding France S A France

Vesuvus Holding Italia —

Sccieta a Responsabilita Limitata itaty

Vesuvius Holdings Limited England & Wales
Vesuvius ibénca Refractanos, S A Spamn

Vesuvius International Corparation US (Delaware}

Vesuvius Investments Limited

England & Wales

Vesuvius Istanbul Refrakter Sanay ve Ticaret AS

Turkey

Vesuvius Italia S p A

lHaly

Vesuvius Japan Inc

Japan

Vesuvius KS R Limited

England & Wales




Vesuwvius Lifa Plan Trustee Limited

England & Wales

Vesuvius LLC

Russian Federation

Vesuvius Malaysia Sdn Bhd Malaysia
Vesuvius Management Limited England & Wales
Vesuvius Mexico S A deC V Mexico
Vesuvius Mid-East Limsted Egypt

Vesuvius Minerals Limted England & Wales
Vesuvius New Zealand Limited New Zealand

Vesuvius OO0

Russtan Federation

Vesuvius Overseas Investments Limited

England & Wales

Vesuvius Overseas Limited

England & Wales

Vesuvius Pension Plans Trustees Lumited

England & Wales

Vesuvius Prgments (Holdings) Limited

England & Wales

Vesuvius Poland Spdlkaz oo

Poland

Vesuvius Ras Al Khaimah FZ-LLC

United Arab Ermirates

Vesuvius Refractanos de Chile SA

Chile

Vesuvius Refractanos de Venezuela C A Venezuela
Vesuvius Refractones (Tanjin) Co Ltd China
Vesuvius Relractones SRL Romania
Vesuvius Relratanos Ltda Brazil
Vesuvius Scandinavia AB Sweden
Vesuwvius Scotland Limited Scotland
Vesuvius Slaviaa s Czech Republic
Vesuwus Solar Crucible {Suzhou) Co , Lid China

Vesuvius Solar Cruciblesr o

Czech Republic

Vesuvius South Afnca (Pty) Lid

South Afnica

Vesuvius UK (2002} Limited

Scotland

Vesuvius UK Limited

England & Wales

Vesuvius Ukramne LLC

Ukraine

Vesuvius USA Corporation

US {llnois)

Vesuvius Volga Q00

Russian Federation

Vesuvius Zyalons Holdings Limited

Scotland

Vesuwus Zyarock Ceramics {Suzhou) Co , Ltd

China

Vesuvius-Premiar Refractories (Hotdings) Limited

England & Wales

Wilkes-Lucas Limited

England & Wales

Yingkou Bayuquan Refractones Co , Ltd

China

Those companies and joint ventures which are not wholly owned by Vesuwvius plc or one of its subsidiary companies are isted below

X Foseco (UK) Limited

Company % Interestheld Country of incorporation
Angang Vesuvius Refractory Company Limited 50 China
Beauvac Participagbes S/A 50 Brazi
Foseco (Thaland) Ltd 74 Thatland
Foseco Golden Gate Company Limited 51 Tawan
Foseco India Linited 74 98 Incha
INTAHSA S A 25 Brazl
Newshelf 480 Propnietary Limited 45 South Afnca
Vesuvius Ceska Republika, a s 60 Czech Republic
Vesuvius India Limited 85 57 India
Wuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced CCR Co, Lid 50 China
Wuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced Ceramics Co , Ltd 50 China

As with Vesuwius ple, alt of the above companies have a 31 December year end except Fr Fa S rl, which was acquired dunng the current year
as part of the Sidermes Group, which has a 30 June year-end All subsidianes, investments and jont ventures are included in the Consolidated

Financial Statements of the Company

5 3 Audit exermnpt subsidiaries

The following UK subsidianes are exemnpt from audit of their ndiwdual financial statements by wittue of section 479A Companies Act 2006

Vesuvius China Limited

Vesuvius Group Limited

Vesuwius Minerals Limited

Vesuvius Pigments (Holdings) Limited

Brazil 1 Limited
Foseco Technology Limited
Foseco Transnational Limited




S G Blair & Company Limited

6. Other Creditors

2018 2014

£m £m

Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 1,029 2 9903
Accruals and other creditors 12 14
Total amounts falling due within one year 1,030.4 9917

7 Issued Share Capital

7 1 Accounting policy
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds receivad, nat of direct issus costs

7 2 Analysis of issued share capital
The issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31 Dacember 2015 was 278 5 millton shares of £0 10 each (31 December 2014 2785
mullion shares of £0 10 each)

Dunng the year to 31 December 2015, 1,170,115 Vesuwvus pic ordinary shares were purchased into the Vesuvius Group ESOP, via Cookson
Invesiments (Jersey} Limited as Trustee of the ESOP, for £5 2m

8. Shareholders’ Funds

8 1 Accounting policy

Yaxalion

Both curent and deferred tax are calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet
date

Currant 1ax payable is based on the taxable result for the year Defemmed taxation s recognised, without discounbng, tn respect of all trming
differences that have onginaled, but not raversed, at the balance sheet dale, with the excepton that deferred laxation assets are only
recogrised if it 1s considered more ikely than not that thare will be sudable future profits from which the reversal of the underying tming
differences can be deducted Prowision s made for the tax that would anse on remittance of the retained eamings of overseas subsidianes only
1o the extent that, at the balance sheet date, dvdends have been accrued as recervable

8 2 Reconciliation of movements in shareholders' funds

Share Retained
capital earmngs Total
Em £m £m
As at 1 January 2014 278 8121 8399
Loss recogrised for the year — (16) (1 6)
Purchase of own shares — {05) {0 5)
Disposal of own shares - 10 10
Recognition of share-based payments - 15 15
Dividend paid — {41 2) {41 2)
As at 1 January 2015 278 7713 7991
Protit recogrised for the year — 04 04
Purchase of own shares — (52) (5.2)
Recogmihon ot share-based payments _ 01 01t
Bividend pad — (43 9) {43 9)
As at 31 December 2015 27 8 7227 750.5

The Company had distnbutable reserves of £722 7m as at 31 December 2015 {2014 £7713m)

9, Share-based Payments

91 Accounting policy

The Company operates equity-settted share-based payment arrangements for its employees Equity-settied share-based payments are
measured at farr value at the date of grant The farr value determined at the grant date takes account of the effect of market-based conditions,
such as the Total Shareholder Retumn target upon which vesting lor some of the awards 1s conditonal, and 1s expensed on a straight-line basrs
over the vesting penod with a comesponding increase 1n equity The cumulative expense recogrused is adjusted for the best estirmate of the
shares that will eventually vest and for the effect of other non market-based vestng conditions, such as growth in headline eamings per shars,
which are not inctuded in the fair value determined at the date of grant For grants with market-based condibons attaching to them, farr value s
measured using a form of stoechaste option pneing model For all other grants, fair value 13 measured using the Black-Scholes model

9 2 Profitand loss account recognition

The Company operates a number of different share-based payment schemes, the main {eatures of which are detailed between pages 88 to 90
of the Directors' Remuneration Report £0 5m was credited to the profit and loss account in the year with regard to share-based payments
(2014 £1 3m charge)

9 3 Details of outstanding options
The informabon in the tables below has been restated to take into account the demerger of the Alent business from the Cookson Group The
number of share options, and ather refated disdosures, were adjusied with reference to the Vesuwvus share pnce at the date of demerger

Outstanding awards




Weighted
Awards average
exercisable outstanding
R As at As at asat contractual  Range of
1.dan Forfeited/ 31 Dec 31 Dec e of exercise
2015 Granted Exercised lapsed 2015 2015 awards prices
no no no no no ne years pence
LTIP 1,227,577 411,652  (56,309) (666,757) 916,163 - 82 nla
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil ml nil — n/a
Other plans 43,301 38,960 — — 82,261 33,220 05 nfa
Waghted average exercise pnce il ml ml nil ml — n/a
For options exercised dunng 2015, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 517 pence for LTIP schemes
QOutstanding awards Weighted
Awards average
exercisable  outslanding
As at As at asal contractual Range of
1Jan Forfeited/ 31 Dec 31 Dec Ifa of exercise
2014 Granted  Exercised lapsed 2014 2014 awards pnces
no no no no no no years pence
LTIP 1,244,609 463,667 (133,857) (346,842) 1,227,577 —_ 50
Weighled average exercise price nil nil nil nl nl — n/a
Cther plans 54,403 76,522 (87.624) _ 43,301 — 21
Weighted average exercise pnce il il il i i — nfa

For ophons exercised dunng 2014, the share pnce at the date of exercise was 435 pence for LTIP schemes and 410 or 420 pence for ather
plans

As at 31 December 2015, the total options exercisable by all Group employees over the £0 10 ordinary shares and capabie of being satisfied
through new allotments of shares or through shares held by the Company's ESOP were as follows

Number

Lalest year ol opuons/

Years of Option of exercise/ allacations

award/grant pnces (£} vesiing oulstanding

Long Term Incentive Plan 2013-2015 1] 2015/2025 1,585,838

Deterred Share Bonus Plan 2013-2014 il 2016/2017 13,819

Restncted nghts 2014-2015 nil 2016/2017 72,180
Farr valua of opbons granted under the LTIP dunng the year

2015 2014

EPS TSR EPS TS8R

element element aleamen! element

Farr vatue of options granted {per share) 191p 275p 429p 154p

Share pnice on date of grant (per share) 491p 481p 429p 428p

Expected volatility nfa 24 0% na 26 0%

Risk-free interest rate n/a 062% n/a 1 03%

Exercise price (per share) nul nil nik nil

Expected term (years) 4 4 4 4

Expected dividend yield n/a nla n/a nfa

The tar value of share options with non-market peformance condiions has been calculated using the Black-Scholes option pncing model The
far value of options with market-related performance conditions are measured using tha Monte Carlo mode! Expected volablity was determined
by caleulating the hustoncal votatiity of the grotip's share pnce over the genod from the date of Iisting to grant date of 2 25 years (2014 125
years) The nsk free rate of retum was assumed to be the yield to matunty on a UK fixed gilt with the term o matunty equal to the expected life
of the option At the discretion of the Remuneration Committes award holders recesve the valua of dividends that would have baen paid on thewr
vested shares in the penod between grant and vesting Accordingly, there 15 no discount to the valuation for dmdends forgone dunng the vesting
penod

10. Contingent Liabilities

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other comparies within its Group, the Cornpany
considers these to be insurance arrangements and accounts for them as such In this respect, the Company treats the guarantes contractas a
contingent hability untl such tme as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment under the guarantee
Guarantees provided by the Company as at 31 December 2015 m respect of the labiltes of its subsidiary companies amounted to £486 Om
(2014 £457 7m), which includes guarantees of $310m and €30m (2014 $310m and €30m) in respect of US Prvate Placement Loan Notes and
£1189m (2014 £81 5m} in respect of drawangs under the syndicated bank facility, together with £108 2m (2014 £108 2m) in relaton to a
guarantes provided to the Company’s UK subsidiary which acts as Trustee for the Group's UK pension plan The guarantee 1S over all present
and future pension liabiites of the plan and the contingent hability amount represents the net deficit on a solvency valuaton basis as shown in
the most recent tiennial valuabon

Vesuvius has extensive internationaf operations and 1s subject to various legal and regulatory regimes, including those covanng taxation and
envircnmental matters Several of the Company's subsidianes are parties 1o legal proceedings, certain of which are insured claims ansing in the



crdinary course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of issues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute

with tax authonties While the outcome of Iihgation and other disputes can never be predicted with certainty, having regard to legal advice

receved and the insurance arangements of the Company and its subsidianes, the Directors believe that none of these matters will, esther

individually or in the aggregate, have a matenally adverse effect on the Company's financial condibon or resuits of operatons - - - -

11. Related Parties

All transactions wath related parties are conducted on an amm'’s length basis and in accordance with nommal business terms Transachons
between related partes that are wholly owned Group subsidianes are not disclosed in thus Note




Five-Year Summary: Divisional Results from Continuing
Operations

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Steel division
Revenue £m 898 981 1,018 1,018 1,078
Trading profit’ £m 795 96 4 887 831 1058
Relumn on sales* % B9 58 87 82 98
Emptoyees year-end no 7,783 8,349 7,524 7,601 7,783
Foundry division
Revenue £m 424 463 493 530 608
Trading profit! £m 445 46 4 513 48 2 755
Return on sales’ % 105 100 104 g1 124
Employees year-end no 3,129 3,443 3,330 3,585 3,889
Note

1 The unaudited trading profit numbers reported above for the years before 2013 are restated for the impact of IAS 19{R), whuch was adopled by the Company
dunng 2013




Shareholider Information

Enquines i

The Company's share register 1s managed by Equint, who can be contacted regarding shareholding quenes at the following address

Equini Limited

Aspect House, Spencer Road
Lancing, West Sussex, BNS9 6DA
Tel {UK only) 0371 384 2335

Tel [non-UK) +44 (0)121 415 7047

For the: hand of heanng, Equinih offers a special Textel serice which can be accessed by dialing 0371 384 2255 (or +44 (0)121 415 7028 trom
outside the UK}

All other shareholder enquines not related to the share register should be addressed to the Company Secretary at the regrstered office or
emailed to shareholder informaton @vesuwvius com

Registered Office and Group Head Office

Vesuwius plc

165 Fleet Street

London EC4A 2AE

Tel +44 {0)20 7822 0000

Fax +44 (0)20 7822 0100

(Regrstered in England & Wales No 821776€6)

Corporate Website
Shareholder and other information about the Comparty can be accessed on the Company’s website www vesuvius com

Shareview

A website, www shareview co uk, 1s operated by Equinib, the Company’s Registrars, enabhing shareholders to access details of their
shareholdings online  The website provides information useful for the management of iInvestments together with an extensive schedule of
frequently asked queshons Inorder to gain access to information on your shareholding, you will requere your shareholder reference number,
which can be found at the top of the Company's share certficates

Shareholders can regssier to recewve shareholder communications electronically, including the Company's Annual report and accounts, rather
than in paper form, using Shareview The registraton process requires input of the shareholder reference number To ensura that shareholder
communications are received in electroruc form, ‘email’ should be selected as the mailing preferance Once registered, shareholders will ba sent
an ema notfying them each tme that a shareholder commurication has been published on the Company's website

Dealing Services

UK resident shareholders can now sell shares on the Intemet or by phone using Equinth's Shareview Dealing facility by either logging on to
www shareview co uk/dealing or by caling 0345 603 7037 between 8 00 am and 4 30 pm on any business day (excluding Bank Holidays)

In order to gain access 1o this service the shareholder reference number 15 reguired, which can be found at the top of the Company’s share
cerbficates

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Company offers holders of ordinary shares the opporturity to participate in a dwidend reinvestment plan, through which shareholders can
use any cash dvdend declared to buy addibonal shares in Vesuvius Further details, mcluding the terms and conditrons of the plan, are
avallable on the Vesuvius website www vesuvius com or from Equinit by calling the Share Dmdend Helpline on 0371 384 2268 (or +44 (0)121
4157173 from outside the UK)

Overseas Payment Service

Equini provides a divdend payment service in over 90 countnes that automatcally converts payments into the local currency by an
amangement with Cibank Europe PLC Further details, inctuding an applicaton forrn and tenms and conditions of the service, are avallable on
www shareview co uk or from Equinih by caling +44 {0)121 415 7047 or wnting to Equinit, Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lancing, West
Sussex, BN9S 6DA, United Kingdom (please quate Overseas Payment Service with details of the Company and your shareholder reference
number)

Analysis of ordinary shareholders

Investor type Shareholdings

Institutional 50,001-
As ot 31 December 2015 Private and other Total 1-1,000 1,001~ 50,000 500,000 500,001+
Number of holders 2,722 632 3,354 2,666 535 100 53
Percentage of holders 81 16% 18 84% 100% 79 49% 15 95% 2 98% 1 58%

Percentage of shares held 0 92% 99 08% 100% 015% 141% 594% 92 50%




Financial Calendar
2016 Annual General Meeting 12 May 2016
Announcement of 2016 half-year results 28 July 2016

Share Fraud — Spot the Warning Signs

Investment scams ara designed to look ke genumne investments
Have you been

> Contacted out of the blue

> Promised tempting retums and told the investment s safe

> Called repeatedly, or

> Told the offer 1s only available for a limited time?

If 50, you might have been contacted by fraudsters

How to avoid Share Fraud

1. Reject cold calls
If you've been cold called with an offer to buy or sell shares, chances are it's a high-nsk investment or a scam You should treat the call with
extreme cauton The safest thing to do 1s to hang up

2 Check the firm on the FS register at www fca org ui/register
The Financia! Services Register s a public record of all the firms and indiwduals in the financial services industry that are regulated by the FCA

3 Getimpartial advice

Think about getting impartial financiat adwice before you hand over any money Seek advice from someone unconnected to the firm that has
approached you

Reporting a Scam

If you suspect that you have been approached by fraudsters please tell the FCA using the share fraud reporting form at www fca org uk/scams,
where you can find out more about investment scams You can also call the FCA Consumer Helpiine on 0800 111 6768 (or +44 (0)20 7066
1000 from outside the UK}

If you have losl monay to investment fraud, you should report it to Acton Fraud on G300 123 2040 or onfine al www actonfraud police uk
Find out more at www fca org uk/scamsmart




Glossary

—- §8 Five steps to improve housekeeping and therefore workplace safety and efficiency separate, sort, - - -

shine, standardise and sustain

8D An eight-step methodology to resolve customer, supplier and intemal qualty issuas

AGM Annual General Meeting

Capex Capital expenditura

CO2 Carbon dioxide

CO2e Carbon dioxide equivalent

Company Vesuwius plc

DTR The Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the UK Financial Conduct Authonty

EBITDA Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

EMEA Europe, Middle East and Afnca

EPS Earnings per share

EU European Union

FRC Financial Reporing Counei

FRS Financial Reporting Standards

FTSE 250 Equity index whose constituents are the 101st to 350th largest compamies hsted on the London Stock
Exchange in terms of thewr market capitalisation

GHG Greenhouse gas

Group Vesuwvius ple and ifs subsidiary companies

HSE Health, Safety and the Environment |

1AS International Accounting Standard

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

KPI Key performance indicator

LT Lost time injury

LTIFR Lost ime injury frequency rate, a KPI which calculates the number of LTIs per million hours worked

Median The middle number in a sorted list of humbers

NAFTA The area to which the North Amencan Free Trade Agreement applies

OEM Onginal Eguipment Manufacturer

OHAS 18001 QOccupational Health and Safety Advisory Semices requirements for an OHS management system

Ordinary share

An ordinary share of 10p in the capital of the Company

R&D

Reasearch and development

TSR Total shareholder returmn

Turbe S The Vesuvius salety traiming programme
Turbo Q The Vesuwvius quality training programme

UK GAAP UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
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